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A determination must be made by the grand jury as to whether the trust pool would allow a sub
stitution of a servicer over eight (8) years after the fact that the pool itself, which has filed an 
SEC Form 15, has not been winding down its affairs, with most of its tranches paid or settled. 
This trust, as well as N ationstar Mortgage LLC, may have not suffered any damage or injury 
whatsoever; thus, they cannot be a Plaintiff. 

Sadly, the Courts do not wish to appear to be willing to get an education about how this 
process works and demand to see proof of third-party payments to the non-recourse bond 
holders. This could be occurring for a number of reasons, including but not limited to: 

(a.) The argument by the banks that the "Borrower" is NOT a party to the trust 
pool or the securitization process, when the facts brought forward herein seem 
to indicate otherwise; 

(b.) The argument that despite the fact the notes may or may not have been 
fractionalized, the certificate holders received non-recourse bonds. What did or 
did not happen is not the court's concern; yet the Trustees for the certificate holders 
are the parties claiming they were damaged; and 

(c.) The judges believe that they are vested in some way in the trust pools and that 
they will be damaged if they discover the real truth about the securitization process 
and have to rule for the homeowner. This would certainly cause a conffict of interest 
in any securitization case or any case where MERS was involved in the Mortgage. 

Therefore, the duty is left up to the grand jury to further investigate as to whether the de
fendant homeowners are even in default at all. 
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Case No. 21: The Bank of New York Mellonf/k/a The Bank of New York, as Trustee for the 
Certijicateholders CWALT, Inc., Alternative Loan Trust 2007-0AJ, Mortgage 
Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2007-0A3 v. Robert Frick et al (2013 CA 
1173 MF) 

This case appears to center around a suspect document titled "Assignment of Mortgage" 
electronically recorded by Bank of America, to wit: 

CFN#2012046479, recorded electronically on 4-2-2012 
Document prepared by: Diana DeAvlla (sic), alleged employee of Bank of America 
Signor(s): Luis Roldan, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS and Allee Rows, 
who also claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS. The document does not disclose if 
MERS is acting as a "Nominee" for SILVER STATE FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. D/B/A 
SILVER STATE MORTGAGE, the claimed original lender, but rather appears to repre
sent MERS as a standalone Assignor. The document attempts to assign a Mortgage and 
note(s) to The Bank of New York Mellon flk/a The Bank of New York, as Trustee for the 
certificateholders CWALT, Inc., Alternative Loan Trust 2007-0A3, Mortgage Pass
Through Certificates, Series 2007-0A3 on 3-28-2012. 
Witnesses: The signing of the instrument was apparently witnessed by two separate indi
viduals, Srbui Muradyan & Bud Kamyabi. 
Notary: Xiomara M. Oliva (California Notary Public for Los Angeles County) 
Issues: Signatures which are 1-2 letters in length are potential markers of robosigning. 

The Complaint to Foreclose was filed by BROCK & SCOTT, PLLC attorney Neha Baumann, 
Esq. (FBN 62235) who appears to have relied on the foregoing document to commence foreclo
sure proceedings. Attached to the Complaint is a copy of a purported promissory note with 2 
(two) endorsements on the 4th page, one of which is a blank endorsement by a Michele Sjolander, 
EVP of Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. Michele Sjolander has admitted under oath that she does 
not personally sign any endorsements. In an 11th Circuit Case out of Miami-Dade County, Flor
ida, Case Number 09-21198 CA 09, the defendant deposed one Michele Sjolander as then-Exec
utive Vice President, where she admitted under oath that she does not personally sign any in
dorsements, but rather her signature has been duplicated in the form of a stamp, which is dissem
inated throughout the country and affixed outside her presence. She does not know who applies 
her stamp, nor what policies govern the application if the same. 

The Complaint declares that the Mortgage was subsequently assigned to The Bank of New 
York Mellon flk/a The Bank of New York, as Trustee for the Certificateholders CWALT, 
Inc., Alternative Loan Trust 2007-0A3, Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2007-
0A3 and that the Plainti:ff"is the holder of the Note", however there are issues present with 
the alleged Assignment, to wit: 

(1) The Closing Date of the trust REMIC is March 1, 2007; 
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(2) Since MERS cannot convey the Note into anything, only the Mortgage 
could be assigned into the REMIC pool; 

(3) In order for the Assignment to be valid, it would have had to have been 
Assigned prior to the Closing Date, which was March 1, 2007, long after the 
March 28, 2012 date of recordation in the public record of Osceola County, 
Florida. 

It is questionable whether an assignment purporting to take place on 3-28-2012 would be in 
compliance with the governing agreements of the alleged Certificateholders CWALT, Inc., 
Alternative Loan Trust 2007-0A3, Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2007-0A3 
trust. As of the time of this examination the Case Status is OPEN and the Plaintiff moved 
for a Renewed Summary Final Judgment of Foreclosure on or about 11-10-2014. Despite 
the case outcome, the intent to use manufactured documents containing false and represen
tative information constitutes probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535 and potential Florida RICO violations. Further, the fact the Assignment may NOT 
have been attorney supervised may constitute unauthorized practice of law. 

Case No. 22: The Bank of New York Mellonflkla The Bank of New York, as Trustee for the 
Cerlijicateholders of the CWABS INC., Asset-Backed Certificates, Series 1006-11 
ll. Dan Durfey eta/ (2013 CA 1475 MF) 

This case appears to center around a suspect document titled "Assignment of Mortgage" 
electronically recorded by Bank of America, to wit: 

CFN#2012136370, recorded electronically on 9-19-2012 
Document prepared by: Diana DeiAvila (alleged employee of Bank of America, N.A. 
Signor(s): Janet Gordon, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as a standalone 
assignor and Cynthia Romo, who also claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as a 
standalone assignor. The document does not disclose if MERS is acting as a "Nominee" for 
COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS, INC., the claimed original lender. The document at
tempts to assign a Mortgage and note(s) to The Bank of New York Mellon f/k/a The Bank 
of New York, as Trustee for the Certificateholders of the CWABS INC., Asset-Backed Cer
tificates, Series 2006-22 on 9-17-2012. 
Notary: Linda J. Stone (California Notary Public for Los Angeles County) 
Witnesses: Talisha Wallace, Alice Rowe (also alleged Bank of America employees; known 
robosignors) 
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Issues: Signatures which are 1-2letters in length are potential markers of robosigning. The 
assignment appears to be prepared by and/or with the assistance of a document manufac
turer. There is no corporate seal on the assignment nor are there any signatures by an act
ing Officer {President, Vice President, or CEO). Witness Talisha Wallace, has been known 
to portray herself as an Assistant Secretary of MERS on similar assignments that have 
been prepared by Bank of America. 

A Lis Pendens was filed by HELLER & ZION, LLP attorney Eric T. Magoon (FBN 562300) 
as CFN#2013067877 on 4-29-2013. 

The Complaint to Foreclose was also filed by HELLER & ZION, LLP attorney Eric T. Magoon, 
Esq. (FBN 562300) who appears to have relied on the foregoing document to commence foreclo
sure proceedings. Attached to the Complaint is a copy of a purported promissory note with a 
single indorsement on the 3rd page which is a blank endorsement by a Michele Sjolander, Exec
utive Vice President of Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. Michele Sjolander has admitted under 
oath that she does not personally sign any endorsements. 

In an 11th Circuit Case out of Miami-Dade County, Florida, Case Number 09-21198 CA 09, the 
defendant deposed one Michele Sjolander as then-Executive Vice President, where she admitted 
under oath that she does not personally sign any indorsements, but rather her signature has been 
duplicated in the form of a stamp, which is disseminated throughout the country and affixed out
side her presence. She does not know who applies her stamp, nor what policies govern the ap
plication if the same. 

The Complaint declares that the "Plaintiff owns and holds the Note and Mortgage, or are 
persons entitled to enforce the Note within the meaning of §673.3011, by virtue of an as
signment of Mortgage recorded in ••• Osceola County, Florida" however there are issues 
present with the alleged Assignment, to wit: 

(1) The Closing Date of the trust REMIC is November 30, 2006; 

(2) Since MERS cannot convey the Note into anything, only the Mortgage 
could be assigned into the REMIC pool; 

(3) In order for the Assignment to be valid, it would have had to have been 
Assigned prior to the Closing Date, which was November 30, 2006, long after the 
September 19, 2012 date of recordation in the public record of Osceola County, 
Florida. 

It is questionable whether an assignment purporting to take place on 9-17-2012 would be in 
compliance with the governing agreements of the alleged Certificateholders of the CWABS 
INC., Asset-Backed Certificates, Series 2006-22 trust. 
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As of the time of this examination the Case Status is OPEN and litigation is ongoing. 

Despite the case outcome, the intent to use manufactured documents containing false and 
representative information constitutes probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal 
Code§ 817.535 and potential Florida RICO violations. Further, the fact the Assignment 
may NOT have been attorney supervised may constitute unauthorized practice of law. 

Case No. 23: Citifinancial Mortgage Company (FL), LLC v. Guerdine Charles et al (2010 CA 
4223 MF) 

This action was filed by Stacie Vecchione (FBN 70997) for Curtis C. Turner, Jr. (FBN 51646) of 
the David J. Stem law firm on June 28, 2010. After the Stem law firm closed its doors, Turner 
went to work for the now-defunct Ablitt Scofield, P.C. NKA Connolly, Geaney, Ablitt & Willard, 
P.C. (who recently filed for bankruptcy amidst a whistleblower lawsuit brought by Witness A, 
which it defaulted on). 

At first glance, the two filed what appeared to be a self-verified Complaint (making both of them 
apparent fact-based witnesses who have no actual personal knowledge of the real facts and fig
ures but rather claiming to have knowledge of nothing more than third-party, hearsay information 
transmitted to them by a third-party computer software platform), with no real accounting at
tached. 

It further appears that someone else from the firm (unknown as to name and FBN) filed the No
tice of Lis Pendens by presentment on 07-01-2010 as CFN#2010094705. It further appears that 
an Exhibit "A" containing the proffered alleged Mortgage and Note was filed as part of the 
Complaint, executed in favor of the Plaintiff, by name. There were no endorsements on the 
Note; thus, no reason for the Examiner to believe it had been transferred to another party. How
ever, there was an attached verification at the END OF Exhibit "A", which appears to have a 
double line drawn through it, which is an apparent indication of document manufacturing ("cut 
and paste") because of the angle of the double line being drawn through the center of the Verifi
cation page. 

This presentation (of the Verification) is also suspect because it customarily seen contained with
in the body of the Complaint itself; detached, it says absolutely nothing about what account and 
who Foreclosure Analyst Patricia A. Schollmeyer is talking about. Just because the Foreclosure 
Analyst states under penalty of perjury that the Plaintiff has possession of the subject Note does 
not mean they own the Note with the right to enforce it. 
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It further appears that the Defendants retained counsel in this matter. It was not until three 
months later that another Affidavit in Support of Motion for Summary Judgment was filed, con
taining a sworn statement from Janet C. Latessa, another Foreclosure Analyst with Citifinancial 
Mortgage, who then declared she is an "authorized signator on behalf of the Plaintiff' as a 
"mortgage loan servicing agent". 

The Verification further appears to fail because Latessa claims she has "direct access to" or "have 
been provided with" the business records, which means that the information she relies on it based 
on the statements made by someone else (hearsay), which is verified in Paragraph 3, "transmitted 
by, a person with knowledge" (but NOT Latessa). 

It appears that the pendency of this case dragged on into April 11, 2011, when Valerie Pendino 
(FBN 81715), on behalf of Albertelli Law, filed a Notice of Appearance of Co-Counsel. On that 
same date, Pendino also filed a "Notice of Filing of Breach Letter", wherein the attached docu
ment, datedApril14, 2010 (nearly a year earlier), appears to backdate a Paragraph 22 issue with
in the Mortgage, regarding the rights of the parties to accelerate the Note. The letter claims that 
this is a "Citimortgage" loan, when the Plaintiff is NOT Citimortgage, but an entirely separate 
corporation. 

The pendency of the case continued to drag on until March 7, 2012, when a Notice of Intent to 
Dismiss was filed by Judge Ronald Legendre, giving the Plaintiff 20 days to file an Amended 
Complaint or the case would be dismissed without prejudice. A week later, Albertelli's Pendino 
filed a Motion for Extension of Time to File an Amended Complaint, which was granted by 
Judge Legendre. What followed on July 3, 2012 was a "Notice of Transfer of Claim and Motion 
to Substitute Party Plaintiff and to Substitute Counsel", filed by Edward A. Storey ill (FBN 
640867) of Thome & Storey, P.A. (its first entry into this report as a participating law firm), now 
claiming that U.S. Bank, N.A. as Trustee of the Florida Mortgage Resolution Trust, Series 2012-
4, is now the owner of the Note and Mortgage with the right to enforce it. This led the Examiner 
to check for recorded Assignments to verify the chain of title. 

A cross-check of the public record evidenced the fact there were two (2) Assignments of 
Mortgages electronically filed, to wit: 

CFN#2012091296, electronically filed on 06-15-2012 
Signer: Michael E. Wileman, claiming to be an authorized signer for Citifinancial Services, 
Inc., successor by merger to Citifinancial Services, Inc. 344, LLC AIK/ AI Citifinancial 
Mortgage Company (FL), LLC (as Assingor) to Florida Mortgage Resolution Trust 2012-4, 
showing an address in Santa Ana, California (as Assignee), transferring ONLY the Mort
gage and NOT the Note. 
Notary: "C. Lafferty" (Texas Notary Commission Expires November 30, 2018) 
Witnesses: None 
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Issues: Orion only generates documents when it is told to do so by its client, apparently by 
communication through a third-party (hearsay) computer software platform. It is highly 
likely that no attorney supervised the drafting of this Assignment; thus, issues of unautho
rized practice of law may be present. The signatures of "M. E. Wileman" and "C. Lafferty" 
appear to be computer generated and manufactured onto the document. Because the doc
ument was electronically recorded, there are also 18 USC 1343 issues present. 

CFN#2012093517, electronically filed on 06-21-2012 
Signer: Michael E. Wileman, claiming to be an authorized signer for Citimortgage, Inc. as 
Successor by reason of merger to Citifinancial Mortgage Company, Inc. 
Notary: "C. Lafferty" (Texas Notary Commission Expires November 30, 2018) 
Witnesses: None 
Issues: This document falls back on document CFN#2012091296, electronically tUed on 06-
15-2012, wherein Orion's signers, the same "M. E. Wileman" and "C. Lafferty", now 
claim by corrective Assignment of Mortgage (a week later), that U. S. Bank, N.A. as Trustee 
for the previously-named trust is added to "fo:" what was not completely "set in stone" the 
frrst time. You can take both sets of Assignments and align the signatures over each other 
and see they are manufactured onto the page, as they clearly overlap each other. 

Since there are no endorsed Notes involved thus far, the Assignments appear to be relied upon as 
the reason for the Motion in the court case. Thus far in the pendency of this case, there are no 
new offerings by Plaintiff's counsel to indicate an update of endorsements-in-blank or any other 
"Allonges to Note" to indicate the presence of the new Plaintiff in the chain of custody of the 
Note, which makes the Court filings suspect, not only of manufacture, but of the possibility that 
a defaulted loan was placed into a 2012 series trust for the purposes of allegedly and illegally 
writing off a loss (income tax evasion) against this trust. On September 12, 2011, Judge Le
gendre allowed the substitutions and gave counsel thirty (30) days to file an Amended Com
plaint. Seeing that was not done, on November 7, 2012, Senior Judge Robert Pleus issued a Fi
nal Order ofDismissal in the case (filed for record on 11-28-2012 as CFN#2012176153), leaving 
two suspect Assignments of Mortgage still to be considered. 

It further appears that a Satisfaction of Mortgage was filed in the real property records of 
Osceola County, Florida: 

CFN#2012174372, recorded by presentment on 11-27-2012 
Document Prepared by: Brenda Cortez (an employee with T. D. Service Company in Or
ange, California) 
Signer: Greg Schleppy (known robosigner and alleged employee ofT. D. Service Company 
in Orange, California), who claims to be Senior Vice President of the substituted party 
plaintiff in this case, by Carrington Mortgage Services, Inc. ("Carrington") as Attorney-in
Fact. 
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Notary: Angelica Rosales Pacheco (California Notary Commission No. 1973291; still active) 
Witnesses: Leticia Macias, Sandra Magana (alleged T. D. Service Company employees) 
There are multiple issues with this Satisfaction of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) It appears that there was a Limited Power of Attorney ("LPOA ") electronically 
recorded as CFN#2012153869 on 10-23-2012 in the real property records of Osceola 
County, Florida. The recording was requested by Carrington Mortgage Services, 
LLC, showing an address of 1610 E. St. Andrew Place, Santa Ana, CA 92705, the 
same address Orion Financial Group, Inc. used in BOTH of its allegedly-manufac 
tured Assignments of Mortgage in July of 2012; 

(2) The LPOAwas executed On July 19,2012 by U.S. Bank, N.A. as Trustee, for a 
list of scheduled trusts as attached as "Exhibit A", which included the subject trust 
giving Carrington attorney-in-fact status); 

(3) However, the Assignments of Mortgage were executed on June 15th and June 
20th of 2012, respectively and recorded BEFORE the LPOA was executed by U. S. 
Bank, N.A. ("left hand does not know what the right hand is doing"); thus, the 
Assignments of Mortgage were false and misrepresentative because there was no 
basis in fact that U.S. Bank authorized Orion Financial Group, Inc. or any other 
third-party document mill (like T. D. Service Company) to manufacture a Satisfac 
tion of Mortgage, calling itself (and its trust) the new "Lender", because the 
Assignments of Mortgage used to create that basis in fact appear illegitimate as 
to authority. 

Due to the series of manufacture of recorded documents, the Examiner alleges that the fol
lowing issues of probable cause exist: 

(1) Against U. S. Bank as Trustee; Carrington Mortgage Services, LLC; Orion 
Financial Group, Inc. and all of their employees, for causing the recording of a 
series of false and misrepresentative Assignments of Mortgage when there was 
no recorded or timely basis in fact to do so, in violation of Florida RICO statutes; 

(2) Against Florida Bar member lawyers involved in this case; against the Thome & 
Storey, P.A. law frrm and its lawyers for fraud on the Court, based on the reliance of 
the manufactured Assignments of Mortgage using the schemes and artifices that are 
described in the preceding Paragraph 1 herein; 

(3) Against all parties acting in concert with each other, collaborating with the intent 
to deprive the homeowners of their property in violation of Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535 by causing the Substitution of the Party Plaintiff by and through the 
reliance of said suspect Assignments of Mortgage to further effectuate foreclosure; 
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(4) Against all parties found to have had a connection with the interstate wiring of 
documents into the real property records of Osceola County, Florida in violation of 
18 USC 1343 and/or recorded by presentment with the intent to defraud the home
owners under Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535 by the use of the United States mails 
containing said documents to further the schemes and artifices under 18 USC 1341; 

(5) Against U. S. Bank and Carrington Mortgage Services, LLC for conspiring to 
defraud the United States Government under 18 USC 371 by placing a defaulted 
consumer loan into a trust vehicle for the purposes of including said defaulted loan 
for the purposes of committing income tax evasion by falsely writing down the loan 
as a loss when there may have been unjust enrichment on the part of the trustee or 
the servicer based on third-party payments by credit default swaps or other policies 
issued against the performance of the loan; and through the unjust enrichment of a 
payment issued to it by the escrow firm handling the closing of the Defendant 
homeowner's property; and 

(6) Against T. D. Service Company, LLC and its employees who acted in concert to 
produce a Satisfaction of Mortgage: 

(a.) without the supervision of counsel, which could be construed as the 
unauthorized practice of law, a felony under Florida statutes; and 

(b.) with the intent to misrepresent the real party in interest, claiming it 
had authority when in fact there are no recorded Limited Powers of 
Attorney in the real property records of Osceola County, Florida giving 
T. D. Service Company the right to sign for Carrington Mortgage Services, 
LLC or ANY OTHER company or its duly-authorized representative(s); 
thus committing perjury under Florida RICO statutes because it was 
instrumental in the taking of property under Florida Criminal Code 
§ 817.535 (by allowing a trust vehicle to misappropriate funds through 
the use of the filing of false and misrepresentative document, as proof 
of the alleged act, in concert with the Trustee and Carrington). 

On February 14, 2013, Suzanne Delaney (FBN 957941) of Thome & Storey, P.A., filed a Notice 
of Voluntary Dismissal (after Judge Pleus already dismissed the action). This Notice is deemed 
superfluous and redundant and a waste of the Court's time and resources. 

It appears that the foreclosure action in of itself, forced the homeowners to liquidate their proper
ty for the purposes of resolution; only to result in more issues with the chain of title, as MERS 
was in their mortgage previous to this scenario. There are also issues relevant to potential double 
liability on the part of the purchaser, as the funds derived from the proceeds may have been paid 
to the wrong party, based on the foregoing case study. 
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Case No. 24: Bank of America, N.A. v. Jesus D. Urquiza et al (2013 CA 664 MF) 

This allegedly Verified Complaint by Jacqueline Costoya (FBN 98478) of the law firm of Tripp 
Scott, P.A. (Costoya also filed the Notice of Lis Pendens as CFN#2013031275 on 02-25-2013) 
claims that Fannie Mae is the owner of the Note and that Bank of America, N.A. is the servicer 
of the loan and is the holder of the Note, yet there is nothing contained within the Complaint that 
proves Bank of America, N.A. is "authorized" to act in the stead of Fannie Mae (Fannie Mae has 
to provide proof of agency). In Paragraph #7 of the Complaint, it further states that "all condi
tions precedent to the filing of this action have been met by Plaintiff', which does not appear to 
be true because of the nature of the following Assignments of Mortgage and other conditions 
now relevant to the final outcome of this case, which are discussed following the issues related to 
this case. 

CFN#2012046502, electronically recorded on 04-02-2012 
Document Prepared By: Diana DeAvila (alleged employee of Bank of America, N.A.) 
Signers: Luis Roldan and Allee Rowe (both claiming to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS), 
both alleged employees of Bank of America (or its ReconTrust Company, N.A. unit) in Ven
tura County, California, claiming to assign BOTH the Defendant's second note and second 
mortgage into a closed 2005-K REMIC trust. 
Notary: Xiomara M. Oliva (California Notary Commission No.1913041; expired 11-12-14) 
Witnesses: Srbui Muradyan, Bud Kamyabi (both known robosigners for Bank of America) 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) There is clear evidence of document manufacturing and robosigning: 

(a.) the signatures present are not common with other signatures noted 
on different assignments by the same individuals, which would indicate 
surrogate signing; 

(b.) Use of rubber stamps for dates, names and titles; 

(c.) Scribbled signatures (all robosigning markers); 

(d.) BOLD-FACE CAPITAL LETTERS (evidence of computer data entry 
used in document manufacturing); 

(2) This document was executed under penalty of perjury under California law 
(notary bonds are $15,000 or more in California); 

(3) Since MERS has no interest in the Note, it cannot assign something as an 
Assignor, giving an Assignee something it does not have an interest in; 
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(4) The original lender was not registered to do business in the State of Florida. 
Further, America's Wholesale Lender ("AWL") is a "DBA" for Countrywide 
Home Loans, Inc. This is construed to mean that AWL was not the New York 
corporation; but rather Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. is the New York 
corporation; thus, misrepresentation of the facts within this Assignment; 

(5) Lacking the validity to assign an invalid mortgage and note (as discussed below) 
the entire Assignment (based on current applicable case law, Bank of America, N.A. 
v. Linda Nash) is void, making it fraudulent and misrepresentative because the 
persons executing this document should have known the status of the corporation 
and whether or not AWL was a legitimate corporation or not BEFORE they affixed 
their "signatures" to the document; and 

(6) The Closing Date of this REMIC trust was December 29, 2005; thus, this 
March 28, 2012 Assignment would be construed as invalid and void under New York 
Estates Powers & Trusts § 7-2.4. 

Thus, DeAvila, Oliva and the signers on this document, who work for the Plaintiff in this case, 
appear to have conspired to produce a document (under the direction of Bank of America, N.A.) 
which contains probable cause for petjury under the Florida RICO statutes. 

CFN#2012062008, electronically recorded on 04-25-2012 
Document Prepared By: An unknown employee of Bank of America, N.A. 
Signers: Martha Munoz, who claims to be a Vice President of MERS and Dominique John
son, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS, both alleged employees of Bank of 
America (or its ReconTrust Company, N.A. unit) in Ventura County, California, claiming 
to assign BOTH the Defendant's first note and first mortgage to itself. 
Notary: Vazrik Sarafians (California Notary Commission No. 1867732; expired 11-06-13) 
Witnesses: Rene Rosales, Beverly Brooks (both known robosigners for Bank of America) 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) There is clear evidence of document manufacturing and robosigning: 

(a.) the signatures present are not common with other signatures noted 
on different assignments by the same individuals, which would indicate 
surrogate signing; 

(b.) Use of rubber stamps for dates, names and titles; 

(c.) Scribbled signatures (all robosigning markers); 
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(d.) BOLD-FACE CAPITAL LETTERS (evidence of computer data 
entry used in document manufacturing); 

(2) This document was executed under penalty of perjury under California law 
(notary bonds are $15,000 or more in California); 

(3) Since MERS has no interest in the Note, it cannot assign something as an 
Assignor, giving an Assignee something it does not have an interest in; 

(4) The original lender was not registered to do business in the State of Florida. 
Further, America's Wholesale Lender ("AWL") is a "DBA" for Countrywide 
Home Loans, Inc. This is construed to mean that AWL was not the New York 
corporation; but rather Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. is the New York 
corporation; thus, misrepresentation of the facts within this Assignment; 

(5) Lacking the validity to assign an invalid mortgage and note (as discussed below) 
the entire Assignment (based on current applicable case law, Bank of America, N.A. 
v. Linda Nash) is void, making it fraudulent and misrepresentative because the 
persons executing this document should have known the status of the corporation 
and whether or not AWL was a legitimate corporation or not BEFORE they affixed 
their "signatures" to the document; 

(6) The Assignment utilizes Metro Detective Agency's Danville, Illinois mailing 
address to attempt assignment on behalf of MERS as a standalone Assignor and 
not as a nominee for AWL (to hide the true party in interest's address); and 

(7) The Assignment misrepresents Bank of America, N.A.'s address with that of 
the address of Fannie Mae. 

Thus, Sarafians (who acknowledged the execution of the document and the signers on this 
document, who work for the Plaintiff in this case, appear to have conspired to produce a 
document (under the direction of Bank of America, N.A.) which contains probable cause 
for perjury under the Florida RICO statutes. The two chain of Assignments appear to be 
part of the "conditions precedent" spoken of by Plaintiff's counsel in its Verified Complaint 
filed on February 15, 2013. Also, during the pendency of the case, the following Assign
ment of Mortgage was filed: 

CFN#2013111776, recorded by presentment on 07-19-2013 
Document Prepared By: Julia Cortez (alleged employee of Bank of America, N.A.) 
Signers: Sandra Cole and Aaron Simpson, who both claim to be Assistant Vice Presidents 
of Bank of America in Los Angeles County, California, claiming to assign ONLY the Defen
dant's first mortgage to Nationstar Mortgage LLC. 
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Notary: Monette L. Stevenson (California Notary Commission# 1956374; expires 10-14-15) 
Witnesses: Patricia Quintanilla, Sanita Wagoner (also alleged Bank of America, N.A. em
ployees) 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) There is clear evidence of document manufacturing and robosigning: 

(a.) the signatures present are not common with other signatures noted 
on different assignments by the same individuals, which would indicate 
surrogate signing; 

(b.) Use of rubber stamps for dates, names and titles; 

(c.) Scribbled signatures (all robosigning markers); 

(d.) BOLD-FACE CAPITAL LETTERS (evidence of computer data entry 
used in document manufacturing); 

(2) This document was executed under penalty of perjury under California law; 

(3) Since the basis in fact for this Assignment to be valid is based on a previous 
MERS-related Assignment of Mortgage, which is invalid at present according to 
the Bank of America, N.A. v. Linda Nash case, this Assignment is invalid; 

(4) If the original lender was not registered to do business in the State of Florida, 
then there would be an obvious misrepresentation of the facts within this 
Assignment; and 

(5) The persons executing this document should have known the status of the 
corporation and whether or not AWL was a legitimate corporation or not 
BEFORE they affn:ed their "signatures" to the document; 

Thus, with the invalid Mortgage with Nationstar and the invalid Note with Fannie Mae, the en
tire Complaint would constitute a sham pleading as it appears to rely on the Second Assignment 
of Mortgage (despite the entire chain of Assignments' questionable nature in the first place) to 
create the sham pleading. It should also be noted that an indorsement-in-blank appears on the 
Complaint's proffered Note from "Countrywide Home Loans, Inc., a New York Corporation Do
ing Business as America's Wholesale Lender. This scenario pairs with the Bank of America, N.A. 
v. Linda Nash case. In this case however, Judge Pleus ruled for the bank; the property was sold; 
and a Certificate ofTitle issued, filed for record on 04-02-2014 as CFN#2014046082. 
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Based on the relevant facts, the Examiner herein believes that there is probable cause: 

(1) Against Bank of America, N.A. and its employees for manufacturing and 
causing to be recorded CFN#2012046502, with the intent to misrepresent the 
true nature of the transaction, thus committing perjury under the Florida 
RICO statutes; 

(2) Against Bank of America, N.A. and its employees for manufacturing and 
causing to be recorded CFN#2012062008; knowingly containing false and 
misrepresentative statements, with the intent to defraud the homeowners of 
their property under Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535; and 

(3) Against Bank of America, N.A. employees and non-lawyer supervisory 
personnel for unauthorized practice of law under the Florida statutes. 

It further appears that a Suggestion of Bankruptcy was fded, post-issuance of the Certifi
cate of Title. It is unknown whether that will affect this entire proceeding. 

Case No. 25: JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. v. David Bassett et al (2010 CA 2484 MF) 

CASE NOTES: The pendency of this case lasted just over four (4) months and appears to 
end with a recorded suspect Satisfaction of Mortgage, wherein the statutory prosecution 
period may expire by July 14, 2015 if not addressed sooner. Discussion of this case follows: 

This case was filed by then-Shapiro & Fishman, LLP attorney James H. Johnson IV (FBN 
26271) for Vivian J. Elliott (FBN 64804) on April 6, 2010. Johnson also filed the Notice of Lis 
Pendens for Elliott as well (for record) on 04-08-2010 as CFN#2010049770. 

The case was dismissed August 17, 2010, following the recordation by presentment of the Notice 
of Dismissal and Discharge of Lis Pendens on 06-23-2010 as CFN#2010089589. The important 
matters within this case file involve the claims made by the Plaintiff within the initial Complaint. 

Following service of process, the case was terminated, ending in the filing of a Satisfaction of 
Mortgage (also suspect, which is what appears to start the "statutory clock"), which appears to 
mean that someone was paid in full, to wit: 
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CFN#2010100545, recorded by presentment on 07-14-2010 
Document Prepared By: J. Lesinski (alleged employee of Nationwide Title Clearing; 
"NTC" in Palm Harbor, Florida; a known third-party document manufacturer) 
When recorded, Return To: Nationwide Title Clearing, Inc., 2100 Alt 19 North, Palm Har
bor, FL 34683 (not JPMorgan Chase in Monroe, LA). 
Signer: Bryan Bly (verified NTC employee and known robosigner; see video deposition on 
the USB drive Exhibit package); claiming to sign the document as Vice President of JP
Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., successor by merger to Washington Mutual Bank FKA Wash
ington Mutual Bank, FA in an attempt to claim that the Mortgage held by Washington Mu
tual Bank, executed by David and Beverly Bassett, was then Satisfied. At the time of the 
signing, Bly was also a Florida Notary. 
Notary: Crystal Moore (Florida Notary Commission DD 927242; expired 09-23-2013) 
Witnesses: VIlma Castro; no second witness signing, which may be required for con
veyances. 
Issues: Bly claims that his address is 780 Kansas Lane, Suite A, Monroe, LA 71203, when in 
fact, his office is in Palm Harbor, Florida. Scribbled signatures of all three signers is a 
common marker of robosigning (Bly estimates 200-300 an hour). In his deposition, Bly 
claims he is a Vice President of Chase ("Chase") for signing purposes only, but that is NOT 
what is stated and represented in the Assignment. Further, it is highly likely that an attor
ney did NOT supervise this activity, which makes it suspect for unauthorized practice of 
law. 

There are multiple issues with the Complaint, which become the subject of this review, to 
wit: 

(1) The Complaint was verified through an Affirmation submitted by Margaret 
Dalton (a known Chase robosigner) in Duval County, Florida; 

(2) The Notarial Jurat and Execution by Rose Hunter (Florida Notary Commission 
No. DD856913; expired on 02-01-2013) appears facially deficient because the 
Florida statutes (Chapter 117) clearly state that the execution must be proceeded by 
"State of Florida, County of ", which is absent to form; 

(3) It is unconfirmed that Margaret Dalton is actually a Vice President of Chase; 

(4) Margaret Dalton highly likely signs hundreds of forms a day without having 
personal knowledge of the facts contained therein; 

(5) There is nothing specific about the Affirmation that denotes Dalton is attesting 
to the validity of the case at bar. This document (in its present form) could be 
attached to every filed Complaint issued on behalf of Chase; 
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(6) There is nothing specific related to Dalton's personal knowledge, nor is anything 
mentioned in her Affirmation (noted as not being under penalty of perjury) relating 
to Count Two of the Complaint, which relies on a totally different Affirmation, 
which is attached to the Complaint as an "Affidavit of Lost Note" by Christie H. 
Hill, who also claims to be a Vice President of "Washington Mutual Bank, FA" and 
NOT Chase (dated 03-05-08); 

(7) On September 25, 2008, following a 9-day bank run by its customers, the FDIC 
placed Washington Mutual Bank ("WaMu") into receivership and sold certain of 
its assets and proceeds to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. ("Chase"); thus, the Note 
discussed here was lost BEFORE WaMu's "certain assets" were sold to Chase; 

(8) On September 26, Washington Mutual, Inc. filed for Chapter 11 voluntary 
bankruptcy in Delaware; 

(9) There are issues with this Affidavit of Lost Note, to wit: 

(a.) Hill also signed an Indemnity Agreement. How can a bankrupt 
entity indemnify and pay claims to a damaged party when it is no 
longer in business? 

(b.) The supplied "form" appears to be a "fill-in-the-blank" template; 

(c.) Hill does NOT state HOW she believes the subject Note was lost, 
or in the alternative, whether the Note was scanned into an electronic 
image and destroyed; 

(d.) Hill further fails to state the recorded Instrument Number representing 
the security interest that WaMu had in the Note; and 

(e.) Hill does NOT state what caused her to conduct a search of her records 
for this Note and what specific departments were required and WHO was 
responsible for conducting an audit (because obviously Hill was not the 
person responsible for conducting the audit), thus, relying on hearsay 
information used to formulate the statements contained in the Affidavit; 

(1 0) In light of the foregoing Affidavit, it appears that the Plaintiff attached a copy 
of the Adjustable Rate Note, executed in favor ofWashington Mutual Bank, FA on 
December 8, 2007, which contains an indorsement-in-blank stamp containing the 
signature of Cynthia Riley (Vice President of Washington Mutual Bank, FA). There 
are issues with this indorsement-in-blank stamp, to wit: 
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(a.) On January 15,2013, Cynthia Rlley was deposed in the case of 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. v. Eduardo Orozco (Case No. 09-29997 
CA (11) in the 11th Judicial Circuit Court in an for Miami-Dade County, 
Florida; 

(b.) On Pages 64 & 65 of the Deposition, Rlley admits that she was laid off 
by Washington Mutual Bank in November of 2006 and was no longer a 
Vice President of either Washington Mutual Bank or Washington Mutual 
Bank, F.A. This would be construed to mean that someone else continued 
to use the stamp of Rlley knowing that Rlley was no longer an officer at 
WaMu, which appears to be fundamentally fraudulent; 

(c.) On Page 49 of the Deposition, Rlley stated that "multiple stamps, nine 
to ten stamps" (bearing her signature) were affixed to note by other WaMu 
employees. Rlley also claimed (on Pages 57 & 58) that she never used the 
stamp herself; and 

(d.) Riley also stated that she was never an employee of Chase from the time 
she was laid off until the time her Deposition was taken. 

Thus, Shapiro & Fishman and the Chase employees appear to have misrepresented 
the facts of what was presented to the Court regarding the "copy" of the alleged 
Note; 

(11) Also attached to the Complaint was an Affidavit that was recorded in King 
County, Washington which named Chase (the Plaintiff) as the "Grantee" of the in 
formation allegedly promulgated within the Affidavit (dated 10-02-2008); 

(12) According to the notations in the Complaint, an"*" (asterisk) was placed on 
either side of the Robert C. Schoppe Affidavit at Paragraph #5, which stated: 

"As a result, on September 25, 2008, JPMorgan Chase became the owner of the 
loans and loan commitments ofWashington Mutual by operation oflaw." 

Unfortunately, Schoppe failed to denote WIDCH WaMu he was referring to; 

(13) Further, the Affidavit refers to a Purchase & Assumption Agreement between 
the FDIC and Chase, wherein Chase acquired certain of the assets, including all 
loans and all loan commitments. Unfortunately, there was no "Schedule A" of all 
of the "loans and all loan commitments" to back up the claims of Schoppe; 
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(14) Further, there is nothing to indicate (on the Exhibit attached to the Complaint) 
that this Affidavit was recorded in the real property records of Osceola County, 
Florida to give anyone in the County "constructive notice" of this fact; 

(15) Further, in the case of Chase v. Sherone D. Waisome et ai (5th Judicial Circuit, 
Lake County, Florida, Case No. 2009 CA 05717), there were significant rebuttals of 
Schoppe's Affidavit by Lawrence Nardi in a two-volume Deposition, taken by 
Defendantts counsel on May 9, 2012, where on Page257, Nardi (a former officer 
of WaMu and current officer of Chase) states: 

1 

2 

4 

Pam~ 257 

seen it, and I've never come across anyone that has . 

lhere did you look for the Schedule 3 . 1(a) 

wh n you were loo.ing tor it? 

A Anywhere that I could . And, really , the quest 

5 wasn't just in system. or repositoriea of MS documents . 

6 It was research throu9b contacting folks who may have 

7 had contact with it in the past in worki.ng in different 

6 cases . And so the aearcb waa exhaustive , not just 

9 limited to documentation . 

Thus, there is some reason to believe that Chase never actually acquired the 
loan in question, and would have a hard time proving it, uDless it could validate 
the alleged Lost Note; and (following up on the next page), Nardi continues: 
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Q ~·~here • .. :oul ct we flnd he CIS Sets p\ rchc'\s d l>y 

12 the assuming bank that re indicated on Page 9 of the 

13 purchase and assumption agreement? 

14 

15 0 

l-1$ . CRENS: Object. o form . 

<By Ms . Mack) 1 mean. where •,.-ould we find the 

16 Schedule 3 . l(a) that ' s ~ndicated 1n Sectio~ 3 . 1 of the 

17 p\lrchase and asS\!mp ion aqteernent? 

18 A I th~nk I answered the question with previous 

19 testimony , but I will do •t again. l' v never seen th 

20 schedule reflected -- contemplated here . I ' ve been 

2J s arcbinq for it tor some t1me in rel tion to other 

22 cases I ' ve been preparing tor . And from what I can 

23 tell , it never actually materialized . Through the 

24 transaction , it was either too lengthy a document to 

25 actually put on paper , or what have you . But I ' ve never 

(16) In tbis same ease, Cynthia Riley (as noted previously) was also deposed; 
however, her deposition was plated under seal by the Court, which may be 
problematic for the purposes of grand jury reference, but not of RUey directly, 
should she receive subpoena and be required to testify as to the matters related 
to her employment with WaMu. 

Thus, given the circumstances with the issues involving the lost note, the receivership, the issues 
involving the Purchase & Assumption Agreement (which is included in pdf format, taken from 
the FDIC's own website [for review] and placed within the USB Exhibit archive), Florida Crimi
nal Code 11 817.535 may be applicable here based on WHO was entitled to be satisfied as to the 
Mortgagee within the meaning of the recorded Satisfaction ofMortgage. If it is discovered (prior 
to the statutory clock expiring) that the information contained in this document was false and 
misrepresentative, then§ 817.535 would be applicable because it would have meant the Bassetts 
paid the wrong party and the wrong party then unjustly enriched itself at their expense. 
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If the property was sold to retire the alleged indebtedness (unproven at this juncture), then the 
purchaser faces indemnification issues, not to mention issues with clouds on title due to the sus
pect nature of the recorded Satisfaction of Mortgage, which should be investigated fully for all 
aspects of criminal prosecution, including but not limited to violation of Florida RICO statutes 
for perjury. 

Case No. 26: Bank of America, N.A. v. Mirsad Fako eta/ (2013 CA 3787 MF) 

The Verified Complaint was filed on October 31, 2013 by Albertelli Law attorney Christie 
Renardo (FBN 60421), apparently for attorney Sean Belmudez (FBN 68212), who also ap
peared to have recorded the Notice of Lis Pendens on 11-06-2013 as CFN#2013175260. 
Both the office and certified copies of this Complaint do NOT adequately reveal the person 
who verified the Complaint as they are reproduced as "light" and "faded" and cannot be 
ascertained, even with a lighted magnifier. Their title appears to be an Assistant Vice Pres
ident of Bank of America, N.A. and the date of October 21, 2013 is believed to be what is 
barely legible. There was no case number written on the document provided to the Exam
iner reviewing this case. 

The Plaintiff's representative claims that Bank of America, N.A. is in physical possession of 
the Note endorsed in blank, which appears to contend they have "bearer paper", or as 
some Florida "Rocket Docket" judges have been quoted by counsel as saying, "They stole 
the Note!". This expression clearly may be another way of saying, "as long as they claim to 
have the documents, we have to give them the house!" But as the song goes and as the rest 
of this case is reviewed, "It Ain't Necessarily So" seems to bring conditions precedent that 
are suspect for document manufacturing and for reliance on a manufactured document for 
the purposes of depriving a homeowner of their property under Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535, which appears to be the case here. 

The case further appears to rely on the following, attached Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

CFN#2009020846, recorded by presentment on 02-09-2009 
Document Prepared by: Courtney Jared Bannan, Esq. of the Law Office of Marshall Wat
son, P.A. (now Choice Legal, P.A.) 
Signer: Patricia Arango (an attorney with the then-Marshall Watson law firm), claiming to 
be an Assistant Secretary ofMERS as nominee for Countrywide Bank, N.A. 
Notary: Angie Whitson (more than likely a notary/employee for the law firm; Florida No
tary Commission No. DD 689461; expired) 
Witnesses: Kay Tyler, Yvonne Jacobs (also likely law firm employees) 
Executed on: December 8, 2008 
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CASE NOTES: It appears that this document was also relied upon in a previously-filed 
Complaint against the Defendants in Case No. 2008 CA 12305 MF, which appears to have 
been voluntarily dismissed on April 9, 2014. During the pendency of that case (where BAC 
Home Loans Servicing, LP was substituted as a Party Plaintiff), the Defendants filed bank
ruptcy and the case was put on bold and subsequently dismissed. 

This appears to be a parallel case that was still in play during the pendency of this case and 
it does NOT appear there was a Suggestion of Bankruptcy filed for record in TillS particu
lar case as there was in the 2008 case, where the front end of that cases's documents were 
not available for viewing by the Examiner for some reason. 

There are multiple issues with the foregoing Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) This Assignment appears to rely on MERS's alleged "agent/officer's" ability 
to assign BOTH the Note and Mortgage, which could not have occurred because 
MERS can only assign what it bas an interest in, which is NOT the Note; 

(2) The document was clearly manufactured by the law firm based on information 
its attorney obtained from a computer-generated, third-party, hearsay source and 
thus, its reliability for truth is suspect; 

(3) There are numerous markers of document manufacturing contains throughout 
the document (i.e., fill-in-the-blank, lined templates) and scribbled signatures, which 
are markers of robosigning; 

(4) The document's "Effective Date" is "BLANK"; thus, it is constructively 
unknown to the world when Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP actually 
(and allegedly) received the Note and Mortgage (if that was legally possible); 

(5) The signing ability of the attorneys for the law fum is in doubt or at best, 
in question; 

(6) The fact the law firm and its attorneys executed the Assignment of Mortgage 
for the purposes of litigation is also suspect for misrepresentation and fraud; 

(7) The address of the Assignor (MERS as nominee) is noted as MERS's Vienna, 
Vrrginia address. The address of the Assignee is noted as then-Countrywide 
Home Loans Servicing, LP's address; however, Countrywide Bank, N.A. is the 
actual Lender of both first and second mortgage in this scenario, whose Alexandria, 
Vrrginia address is NOT noted here (which should be); 
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(8) It appears that this MERS-related Assignment is attempting to hide the chain 
of custody of the Note, which is not recorded and unknown, constructively, to the 
world, to be able to be verified, because the sales of this loan were tracked only 
within the MERS electronic database and not recorded here; 

(9) Both first and second Mortgages and their respective Notes were individually 
packaged to go in separate directions. The second Assignment of Mortgage, 
discussed below, allegedly was destined to be assigned to a trust REMIC, while 
the first mortgage went elsewhere, unknown to anyone but the parties "behind 
the scenes", until these assignments were recorded; and 

(10) This Assignment was relied upon to verify standing in this Complaint. 

There are however, multiple issues with this Complaint, to wit: 

(1) The reliance on this 2009 Assignment of Mortgage still does not prove the 
effective date of transfer to Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP; in fact, 
it renders the intention of the Albertelli Law firm and its attorney as markedly 
questionable as to the legality ofthe transfer of either the mortgage or the Note; 

(2) The Complaint proffers a "Possession Certificate", which appears to be 
manufactured based on a template form that only requires the insertion of 
the name of the Borrower, something that foreclosure mill law farms enjoy 
commingling with the name of the Defendant; 

(3) The signer of this document does NOT state that she was also at the same 
location as the Note and HOW she personally "saw" that "DANA" had it in 
their possession and could thus (without personal knowledge) identify it with 
specificity as the Original Note with a "wet ink" signature of the Borrowers, 
given the propensity (as discussed by the Florida Mortgage Bankers Association 
letter to Judge Bailey in September, 2009) to "eliminate" the documents in favor 
of use of an "electronic image" copy, which this alleged Note may have been 
reproduced from; 

(4) Page 5 of 5 of the proffered Note contains two (2) side-by-side indorsement 
stamps: 

(a.) the fust stamp alleged indorsement from Countrywide 
Bank to Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. (it is undated, just 
like the recorded Assignment of Mortgage, as to the effective 
date of transfer; and 
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(b.) the second stamp is from Countrywide Home Loans, Inc., 
indorsed-in-blank to anyone claiming to hold the Note with the 
right to enforce it (still undated, with no proof of effective date 
of transfer); 

(5) Both of these stamps are admittedly in the possession of ReconTrust Company, 
N.A. employees (as admitted by Michele Sjolander in her deposition, included as 
referenced). Sjolander states she has no idea who affiXed the stamp and when it 
was affiXed to this document (as it could have been affixed right before the litigation 
was filed with the Court) as a manufactured attempt at gaining standing; 

(6) If the Assignment of Mortgage could not be drafted and properly processed and 
is suspect, it is deemed that all that follows it is suspect; and 

(7) The endorsement stamps have been affiXed ABOVE the Borrower's signature, 
when there was plenty of room below the Borrower's signature to affiX them. This 
would lead the Examiner to believe that these stamps were affiXed by someone with 
little knowledge of Uniform Commercial Code and even more damning, without 
knowledge of effective transfer of this Note (the alleged first mortgage Note). 

The purported suspect Assignment of Mortgage appears to be the last page attached to this Com
plaint; thus, this law firm's reliance on the truthfulness of it. It is unknown whether this law firm 
was involved in the last attempt to foreclose on the property because the subject litigation docu
ments were not viewable to the Examiner. 

EXAMINER'S NOTES: It needs to be noted here that the purpose of using MERS is to al
low for electronic transfers of the Note between parties in the securitization process. When 
the MERS business model is used, the intended purpose is securitization to a REMIC trust 
registered with the SEC; to a REMIC trust not required to be registered with the SEC, 
such as a 144 or 144-A private equity trust (limited in size and scope to the number of in
vestors with regulations variant from the mainstream SEC-registered trust REMICs but all 
with the same tax-exempt consequences); or a GSE (Government Sponsored Entity) trust, 
owned by Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac, Ginnie Mae or other source as found on IRS Publica
tion 938 (listings of which are included in the USB drive of the Exhibit archive). Because of 
the toxic nature of Countrywide-originated loans, the GSE's were negatively affected and 
had to resort to litigation to force loan put-backs. Thus, the first mortgage loan, if not 
placed within a REMIC trust within a certain period of time, was sold to a GSE, not 
present in this equation. The Examiner believes that Bank of America, N.A. was NOT the 
owner or holder with the rights to enforce the Note, but rather acting in the unproven in
terests of Fannie Mae, as evidenced at the end of this review. The second assignment was 
recorded PRIOR TO commencement of this litigation, which also makes it suspect for 
probable cause of violation ofFlorida Criminal Code§ 817.535: 
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CFN#2013025515, recorded by presentment on 02-15-2013 
Document Prepared by: Diana DeAvila (alleged employee of Bank of America, N.A.) 
Signers: Srbui Muradyan and Luis Roldan (both alleged employees of Bank of America, 
N.A.), who claim to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS, claims to be assigning ONLY the 
Mortgage to the REMIC trust, when the Note is required to be assigned into the REMIC 
pool also. 
Notary: Yuliana Salcido (California Notary Commission # 1930596; still active with a 
$15,000 notary bond) 
Witnesses: Jeanine Abramoff, Mercedes Judilla (both known Bank of America robosigners) 
There are multiple suspect issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) The Assignment of Mortgage using MERS, does not meet the requirements 
of the Pooling and Servicing Agreement ("PSA ") for the trust REMIC as to 
means of assignment into the trust; 

(2) The Closing Date of this trust REMIC was September 28, 2006; thus, this 
Assignment (executed on December 18,2012 and recorded two months later) 
violates the PSA regulations, which contravene New York Estates, Powers & 
Trust at § 7-2.4 and is thus void; 

(3) There are multiple markers of document manufacturing, including but not 
limited to the use of: (a.) rubber stamping of names, dates and titles; (b.) 
CAPITAL LETTER, BOLD-FACED TYPE templating; and (c.) drafted by one 
party in one location, signed by other parties in other locations; 

(4) The use of scribbled signatures, which is a marker ofrobosigning: 
(a.) signed under penalty of perjury under California law; (b.) Muradyan's 
signatures are markedly different from one assignment to another, which 
suggests that someone else may have affixed his signature to this document 
(surrogate signing); and (c.) it is highly likely that other signer's signatures 
may have also been affixed, since "scribbling" appears to be all that is 
required here; 

(5) This Assignment of Mortgage misrepresents the address of the Assignor as 
using an address actually registered to Metro Detective Agency in Danville, 
Illinois; 

(6) The Assignee trust REMIC appears to utilize the address of BAC Home 
Loans Servicing, LP in Simi Valley, California, when the purported address used 
here to misrepresent the reallocation of the Trustee is not shown on Bank of New 
York Mellon's own website, but multiple locations in California NOT related to 
BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP; 
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(7) The second mortgage document refers to the loan as a SECOND MORTGAGE 
loan and does NOT refer to it as a Home Equity Line of Credit, which is what the 
PSA of the trust REMIC being used to convey the Mortgage (but NOT the Note) 
into claims to be set up for the purpose of; 

(8) On January 17,2007, Darren Bigby, who claims to be Vice President of 
CWHEQ, Inc. (the REMICs sponsor-seller), filed an SEC Form 15d-6, which 
stated that the number of certificateholders at the time of filing was: 2; 

(9) Thus, on THAT DATE in 2007, the pool (for all intents and purposes) had 
been wound down at the time that this alleged "defaulted" loan was conveyed 
into this REMIC trust (potential issues of income tax evasion, deliberate 
write down as a loss against the pool, deviation of Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles, "GAAP" (under FASB 133 and FASB 140; 
17 CFR 210, 228, 229 et seq, etc.); 

(10) This Assignment of Mortgage appears to be deliberately executed for the 
purposes of "dumping" the second mortgage loan off so the trust REMIC 
could be listed as a Defendant for the purposes of GAAP deviation while the 
first mortgage loan was "designed" by the law firm for the purposes of 
effectuating the foreclosure; and 

(11) It is also possible that a credit default swap paid off this Note in full, so 
it was never in default in the first place; hence, the first mortgage loan may 
have also been positioned accordingly (being subprime and predatory) to 
suffer the same effects and derive the same benefits. 

Despite all of the foregoing issues, Judge Miller issued a Final Judgment of Foreclosure on 
June 9, 2014, recorded as CFN#2014082520 on 06-11-2014. 

What is interesting (and also further suspect) here is just before the Certificate of Title was 
issued (as CFN#201421113 on 08-19-2014), Albertelli Law attorney Vernon A. Woodson 
(FBN 93656) filed an Assignment of Bid (on 08-04-2014 as CFN#2014111426) in favor of 
Federal National Mortgage Association ("Fannie Mae"), which presents suspect issues, to 
wit: 

(1) That Fannie Mae owned the loan the entire time and was now being given 
the "spoils" to cash in on (based on third-party benefits potentially being paid to 
the REMIC investors on an alleged default); 

(2) That Fannie Mae was not present during the foreclosure proceeding, nor was it 
listed as a Defendant in the proceeding; 
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(3) Paragraph #8 of the Complaint appears to have falsely declared that, "All 
conditions precedent to the acceleration of the Note and foreclosure of the Mortgage 
have been performed or have occurred", while relying on an Assignment of 
Mortgage (and Note) that are suspect for the foregoing issues discussed, to conceal 
the real party in interest; and 

(4) Nowhere in theAlbertelli Law Complaint was Fannie Mae mentioned, yet at the 
end of the sale, why would Albertelli Law's attorney assign the bid to a party that 
wasn't entitled to the proceeds in the first place? 

Thus, the Examiner suggests that probable cause exists under the following suspect issues: 

(1) Against the attorneys and employees of the Marshall Watson law firm, for 
directing the manufacture of an Assignment of Mortgage that contained 
incomplete, false and misrepresentative information regarding the actual 
ability to assign both the Note and Mortgage (with no effective date) with the 
intent to deprive the homeowners of their property, in violation of Florida 
Criminal Code§ 817.535; 

(2) Against the attorneys and employees of the Albertelli Law firm, for their 
reliance on said manufactured Assignment of Mortgage, knowing its "precedent 
condition", or having the opportunity to correct said issues with an Assignment; 
to direct the proper party to file a Corrective Assignment to correct the errors 
committed on the foregoing first mortgage Assignment, but failing to do so; 
thus depriving the homeowners of their property through a sham proceeding, 
knowing that Fannie Mae was the intended beneficiary, yet concealing it from 
the Court and the Defendant homeowners, in violation of Florida Criminal Code 
§ 817.535; 

(3) Against both law fmns and Bank of America, N.A. and its employees for 
acting in concert to direct, participate and knowingly record a document 
containing incomplete, false and misrepresentative information, knowing the 
intended consequences thereof, in violation of Florida RICO statutes for 
committing (in concert) perjury in the direction, manufacture and recordation 
thereof; 

(4) Against MERS and MER CORP, Inc. nka MERCORP Holdings, Inc., for 
providing the mechanism to hide, conceal, misrepresent and thus thwart 
detection of the real parties in interest, through abusive document manufacturing 
practices, in concert with the misrepresentation and fraudulent concealment of 
the MERS® System trademark; and 
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(5) The fraudulent concealment of the true owner of the MERS "MIN" 
(MERSCORP Holdings, Inc.), which if known, might have caused the Borrower 
to decide NOT to engage in the mortgage loan transaction, which both direcdy 
and indirecdy aided in the production and recording of the said Assignments for 
the purposes of committing potential income tax evasionunder 18 USC 371; 
18 USC 1341 (mail fraud) through the recording by presentment of two (2) 
Assignments used in this process, as a co-conspirator under Florida Criminal Code 
§ 817.535 and also under Florida RICO statutes. 

The allegations in Paragraph #4 could be applied to any MERS-originated account listed 
within this forensic examination report. This instance appears to make these allegations 
more predominant as a factor in the concealment of alleged real parties in interest. 

EXAMINER'S NOTES: It is also suspect that the Trustee, Bank of New York Mellon, as 
well as other Trustee's here that may claim "standing" to foreclose, yet claim ignorance of 
default on the part of Borrowers when such occurs (as noted in the U.S. Bank-issued, "Role 
of the Corporate Trustee", made available as report Exhibit 29 and incorporated herein by 
reference), do not have an economic or beneficial interest in the loans and has no authority 
to manage or otherwise take action on the loans which is reserved for the servicer. Thus, if 
the Trustee has no beneficial interest, then what are judges in Florida doing handing over 
the properties of the homeowners to parties have do not have beneficial interest, especially 
in light of third-party payments which the sponsor-sellers and their hedge fund managers 
enriched themselves in (in the form of big fancy bonuses in 2008 and 2009) while record 
numbers of foreclosures took place all over the United States. In short, none of the Bor
rowers connected to a trust REMIC foreclosure may have actually been in default at all. 

Further, the previously-referenced "Role of the Corporate Trustee" brochure also states unequiv
ocally that, "Parties involved in a MBS transaction include the Borrower," yet in Courts across 
Florida, as well as in Osceola County, judges are told that Borrowers have no beneficial interest 
in the securitization transaction, when this brochure indicates otherwise. Without the Borrower's 
filling out of the patented Fannie Mae "Form 1003" Loan Application, the Borrower's personal 
identifying information would not have been able to have been shared all over Wall Street (with
out the Borrower's permission), so this Borrower's personal identifying information could be 
compromised by unscrupulous sponsor-sellers who thus far have been able to avoid prosecution 
simply by "buying their way out of it". 

The current administration has apparently failed to execute a full criminal investigation of the 
REMICs to determine the violations of the Internal Revenue Code through the alleged, illicit 
write downs of these allegedly-defaulted mortgage loans, when in fact, third-party benefits 
should have been applied to those loan balances, but instead may have been concealed from the 
declaration of income or in the alternative, deviation of GAAP for the purposes of violation of 
accounting practices, intended to defraud the United States Government under 18 USC 3 71. 
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It is highly likely that the reasoning behind so many foreclosure attempts is that the servicers of 
these trusts, including Bank of America as shown here, do not want to maximize investor bene
fits when they can maximize more benefits for themselves through the taking and sale of the 
homes they're foreclosing on, which is why they routinely deny loan modifications. 

As was previously discussed in Section One of this Report, the Office of the Comptroller of the 
Currency even recognized back in November of 1997 that the Borrower was a necessary party to 
securitization because without securitization, he might not have had the chance to obtain a loan 
factoring in "subprime risk". Unfortunately however, the credit scores and information provided 
by certain banking entities as "factors" were many times inflated or distorted, as alleged by mul
tiple investor groups who are filing lawsuits against the REMIC trusts and their sponsor-sellers, 
some alleging 100% default rates in the pools. 

Case No. 27: Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee for FFMLT 2006-FF4, 
Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2006-FF4 v. Sandra Garro et al 
(2008 11031 MF) 

This Complaint appears to have been filed by Florida Default Law Group ("FDLG") attorney 
Courtney E. Nicholson (FBN 13190). FDLG is now known as Ronald R. Wolfe & Associates 
("Wolfe") and the terms may be used interchangeably here. Nicholson also appears to have 
caused the Notice of Lis Pendens to be recorded as well as CFN#2008192915 on 12-02-2008. 
The pendency of this case culminated with a Certificate of Title being issued to Fairhomes Sun
shine Housing, LLP of Unionville, Ontario, Canada, recorded on 06-04-2013 as 
CFN#20 13087961, which, when taken into account the two suspect Assignments of Mortgage 
issued within the examination's target period, make this case suspect for multiple criminal issues. 

In brief, the Mortgage Foreclosure Complaint appeared "authenticated" by the attorney filing it, 
which would have been based on third-party, hearsay communication from her client. The attor
ney had no direct knowledge of the facts because she is NOT the Lender. Based on the review of 
the two (2) Assignments of Mortgage (below), the Examiner believes there is probable cause for 
violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535 and potential Florida RICO and unauthorized prac
tice of law violations. 

Also suspect in this case is the filing of two (2) intentional "Patriot-type" documents, filed with 
the apparent intent to: (1) knowingly create a false lien in an attempt to ''muddy up" any poten
tial foreclosure case (CFN#2010012946); and (2) knowingly slander title to the subject property 
involved in this proceeding, which involves the recording of an instrument in two Florida coun
ties (CFN#2010030304, Osceola County; and CFN#2006006372, Palm Beach County). 
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Both of these records will be examined as part of this review. The Examiner herein has seen one 
other instance in New York where these same individuals attempted to further a similar ploy, 
without result. 

It would then appear that the Defendant in this action was duped into believing these recorded 
documents would save her from the prosecution of a foreclosure action; however, this action was 
file November 19, 2008 and these two instruments were filed until January and March of 2010, 
respectively, which could be construed to mean that the recorded lien and release represented: (1) 
fraud upon the land records through the filing of a false lien and thus a false release; and (2) the 
unauthorized practice of law. 

It further appears, based on a review of the real property records of Osceola County, Florida, that 
the Defendant utilized the public record to carry out what appears to be a debt validation process 
(which would customarily be pursued without a public filing as a Qualified Written Request, 
"QWR", under RESPA § 6 (12 USC§ 2605(e) et seq). 

Not only was the document filed for record (CFN#2009205136), it was then sent to four (4) dif
ferent entities by certified mail, return receipt requested, to: (1) the alleged Lender; (2) to the al
leged servicer; (3) to "MERS''; and to (4) FDLG; thus, the law firm and its attorney were made 
aware of this issue at its apparent inception. 

It is apparent that FDLG did not respond to this matter on behalf of its alleged client, because the 
Defendant then caused to be recorded a Notice of Default on the four parties for failing tore
spond to her publicly-recorded Debt Validation Letter (CFN#2010018904). These four (4) 
recorded instruments were effectuated during the pendency of the case at bar. 

Again, the Examiner views this entire process as extrajurisdictional in nature, a misuse and abuse 
of the "system's own established methods" to attempt to validate a debt, when the challenge 
should legally be made within the scope of a QWR and proper litigation within the system that 
was set up to function as a Circuit Court by the will of the people. 

Part of the reason that homeowners across the country are duped by these extrajurisdictional pro
cesses, such as the "non-statutory abatement" process of the late 1980's and 1990's and this, 
"administrative process" is because they've lost faith in the justice system and feel that the Cir
cuit Judges have failed them. They are frustrated and thus easily duped into believing that these 
alternative processes work, but instead, end up getting in trouble both civilly and criminally for 
utilization of these processes. 
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THE COMPLAINT 

As to the Complaint itself, there is a COUNT II added in an attempt to re-establish the 
Note. Part of the problem with this entire scenario is that only the MERS-originated Mort
gage was attached to the Complaint and the attorney claiming to have personal knowledge 
of the loss of the Note makes claims within the Complaint that cannot possibly be backed 
up by what actual personal knowledge she claims to have. 

The attorney only makes a statement that if a copy of the Note is obtainable, then the Plain
tiff will file a copy with the Court. At the time the Complaint was filed, the attorney did 
not specify what the "due and diligent search" consisted of, because she had no personal 
knowledge of the Plaintiff's action other than what she was told. 

Further, the last sentence of the Complaint claimed that, "The Mortgage Note has not been 
seized or transferred by the Plaintiff'; however, there was nothing at the time of the filing 
of the Complaint to indicate that the Plaintiff had standing to foreclose either. 

Any attempt at effectuating standing did not apparently occur until 2013, five years later, 
when the Assignments of Mortgage were filed (as discussed below). The following items 
were also placed within Bank of America's Ventura County, California suspect document 
listings: 

CFN#2013000907, electronically recorded on 01-03-2013 
Document Prepared by: Diana DeAvila (alleged Bank of America, N.A. employee) 
Signers: Edward Gallegos and Luis Roldan (also alleged Bank of America, N.A. employees) 
claiming to be Assistant Secretaries of Mortgage Electronic Registration Systems, Inc. as 
nominee for "FIRST FRANKLIN A DIVISION OF NAT. CITY BANK OF IN", which does 
not specifically identify the Plaintiff (which should have been spelled out in full as there is 
no "IN" and the viewer of the document, not knowing the history of the loan, may not 
know that "NAT." stands for "National") in an attempt to transfer the Mortgage ONLY to 
the tmst pool, whose Closing Date was March 30, 2006. 
Notary: D. L. Turner (California Notary Commission# 1979229; expires 06-20-2016), certi
fying under penalty of perjury under California law that the signers' capacities are "autho
rized" when that is, at best, questionable until proven otherwise. 
Witnesses: Richard Paz, Aida Duenas (also alleged Bank of America, N.A. employees) 
Issues: AU parties signing this Assignment are known robosigners. There are multiple issues 
of document manufacturing (use of robber stamps for names, dates and titles; CAPITAL 
LETTERS that are BOLD-FACED TYPE that are document templates). 

There are multiple issues with this recorded Assignment, to wit: 
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(1) First Franklin's real address is NOT 1901 E. Voorhees Street, Suite C, Danville, 
IL 61834. This address belongs to Metro Detective Agency and is misrepresentative 
of the truth; 

(2) The trust REMIC's address is not in Simi Valley, California; 

(3) The purported Assignee Series 2006-FF13 does not appear to be the proper 
Assignee identified as the "Plaintiff'' in this proceeding; 

(4) The Closing Date ofTIDS purported REMIC trust is September 28, 2006; thus, 
any attempt on January 2, 2013 or thereafter would contravene the trust's PSA 
governing regulations and would be considered void under New York trust law at 
§ 7-2.4; and 

(5) It further appears that the "right hand didn't know what the left hand was 
doing" because of the fact that another Assignment of Mortgage had to be fded 
a month later (as discussed below). 

There is no apparent "simple mistake" or "scrivener's error" when New York trust law is 
violated; thus, the false and misrepresentative statements contained within this Assignment 
of Mortgage constitutes probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535 
and 18 USC 1343, as this document was recorded five (5) years too late in an attempt to 
prove the standing of the Plaintiff to foreclose on this Property in lieu of a lost Note. 

CFN#2013020780, recorded by presentment on 02-06-2013 
Document Prepared by: Diana DeAvila (alleged Bank of America, N.A. employee) 
Signers: Trisha Jackson and Janet Gordon (also alleged Bank of America, N.A. employees) 
claiming to be Assistant Secretaries of Mortgage Electronic Registration Systems, Inc. as 
nominee for "FIRST FRANKLIN A DIVISION OF NAT. CITY BANK OF IN", which does 
not specifically identify the Plaintiff (which should have been spelled out in full as there is 
no "IN" and the viewer of the document, not knowing the history of the loan, may not 
know that "NAT." stands for "National") in an attempt to transfer the Mortgage ONLY to 
the trust pool, whose Closing Date was March 30, 2006. 
Notary: D. L. Turner (California Notary Commission# 1979229; expires 06-20-2016), certi
fying under penalty of perjury under California law that the signers' capacities are "autho
rized" when that is, at best, questionable until proven otherwise. 
Witnesses: Talisha Wallace, Bud Kamyabi (also alleged Bank of America, N.A. employees) 
Issues: All parties signing this Assignment are known robosigners. There are multiple issues 
of document manufacturing (use of rubber stamps for names, dates and titles; CAPITAL 
LETTERS that are BOLD-FACED TYPE that are document templates). 

There are multiple issues with this recorded Assignment, to wit: 
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(1) First Franklin's real address is NOT 1901 E. Voorhees Street, Suite C, Danville, 
IL 61834. This address belongs to Metro Detective Agency and is misrepresentative 
of the truth; 

(2) The trust REMIC's address is not in Simi Valley, California; 

(3) The purported Assignee Series 2006-FF4 was inserted in an apparent attempt 
by the Assignor to create "standing" for the Plaintiff; 

(4) The Closing Date ofTIDS purported REMIC trust is March 30, 2006; thus, 
any attempt on February 6, 2013 or thereafter would contravene the trust's PSA 
governing regulations and would be considered void under New York trust law at 
§ 7-2.4; and 

(5) It further appears that the "right hand didn't know what the left hand was 
doing" because of the fact this second Assignment of Mortgage had to be filed 
in an apparent last-minute attempt to create standing. 

There is no apparent "simple mistake" or "scrivener's error" when New York trust law is 
violated; thus, the false and misrepresentative statements contained within this Assignment 
of Mortgage constitutes probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535 
and 18 USC 1341, as this document was recorded five (5) years too late in an attempt to 
prove the standing of the Plaintiff to foreclose on this Property in lieu of a lost Note. 

EXAMINER'S NOTE: To illustrate the complexities of the First Franklin corporate in
frastructure, a sample copy of a "Form of Compliance Certificate" is attached to this file 
on behalf of a similar trust series (2005-FF4), which appears to outline the same parties in 
this proceeding. 

Case No. 28: Bank of America, N.A. v. Luz Maria Betancourt et al (2011 CA 4373 MF) 

CFN#2011099733, recorded by presentment on 02-22-2011 
This document was prepared by Tanya D. Simpson of Smith, Hiatt & Diaz, P .A. ("SH&D") 
and sent to BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP for execution in what appears to be a self-as
signment of Mortgage. The signer, Cecelia Rodriguez, is a known robosigner, whose scrib
bled signature is a marker of such. She claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as 
nominee for defunct Aegis Wholesale Corporation. 
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Notary: Darryl Brown, a known employee of Bank of America, N.A. (California Commis
sion # 1812305; expired) notarized the document under penalty of perjury under California 
law. 
Issues: BAC Home Loans Servicing had already been subsumed into Bank of America, 
N.A. prior to the drafting of this Assignment of Mortgage. Aegis went into bankruptcy in 
2007. Most Aegis loans went into Merrill Lynch trust REMICs, which are not represented 
here. Bank of America, N.A. is likely the Servicer of the loan, with no proof of ownership 
with the right to enforce. 

The Notice of Lis Pendens was filed by Joanna C. Evans (FBN43784) ofSH&D on 12-15-2011 
as CFN#2011172861. The Verification does not match the Plaintiff's case styling. Bank of Amer
ica has provided no proof in any of the Court records showing how it acquired the Note. The 
suspect self-assignment leads the Examiner to believe that the undated endorsements placed on 
the Note offered as evidence were manufactured. 

There are no recorded Assignments that support effective transfer of the Note into a trust {MERS 
=Securitization) REMIC and the manufactured Assignment of Mortgage, prepared by the initiat
ing law firm, is evidence of probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code Section 
817.535. Ablitt Scofield, P.C. was also involved in this case. The current law firm representing 
the Plaintiff is Frenkel, Lambert, Weiss. Weisman & Gordon, LLP ("Frenkel,), through a substi
tution of counsel. Florida RICO issues may also apply in this case. 

Case No. 29: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank ofNew York, as Trustee for the 
Cerlificateholders CWALT, Inc. Alternative Loan Trust 2006-0AJO, Mortgage Pass 

-Through Certificates, Series 2006-0AJO v. Marlen Sanchez et al (2011 CA 3563) 

CFN#2011138812, recorded by presentment on 10-05-2011 
This document was prepared by Tanya D. Simpson of Smith, Hiatt & Diaz, P.A. ("SH&D") 
and sent to Bank of America, N.A. in Ventura County, California for execution by known 
robosignor Mary Ann Bierman (also a document preparer for Bank of America), who 
claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for what appears to be a non-exis
tent "Centric Mortgage" (an unregistered business in the State of Florida), dated Sep
tember 14, 2011. It was notarized by Vazrik Sarafians (California Notary Commission No. 
1867732; expired), under penalty of perjury of California law. There are no witnesses at
testing to this Assignment of Mortgage. The Notice of Lis Pendens was filed by Joanna C. 
Evans (FBN43784) of SH&D on 10-24-2011 as CFN#2011148220; four days AFTER it filed 
the Complaint with the Court. 
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This makes this assignment particularly suspect for intent to defraud the homeowner, evi
dence of probable cause under Florida Criminal Code § 817.535, in addition to potential 
Florida RICO issues. 

The Assignment, which is attached to the Complaint (unrecorded) claims that Mary Ann Hier
man has the authorized capacity to transfer the mortgage and note into a closed 2006 trust 
REMIC (whose Closing Date was June 30, 2006), when in fact, Hierman is a known Bank of 
America, N.A. employee. There is no address supplied on the Assignment for either party. Thus, 
the Examiner believes that this Assignment was drafted for the express purpose of giving the 
trust standing to foreclose. The response from the Defendant's attorney seems to address the lack 
of standing issues based on a lack of full verification within the Complaint. The Note contains 
plenty of room for endorsements underneath the Borrower's signature; however, an extra page 
appears to have been attached, containing three endorsement stamps, none of which are dated; 
thus, effective transfer to a trust is unproven and the attached, unmarked document (as to "Al
longe to Note") does not appear to comport to U.C.C. 3-302(2) guidelines, which makes it sus
pect for manufacture by ReconTrust employees in California, who have access to the endorse
ment stamps. 

Further, the Affidavit supporting the Plaintiff's Motion for Final Summary Judgment fails be
cause the Affiant fails to state what specific personal knowledge he has as to whether the Bor
rower's are even in default, let alone whether the facts (which SH&D prepared) weren't simply 
transferred from a third-party hearsay computer platform. Again, as to pattern of practice and 
behavior here, with discovery pending, the Plaintiff substituted counsel (Ablitt Scofield's Menina 
Cohen, FBN14236) to take over the case. It now appears that Greg Dreilinger (FBN25615); 
Radoyka J. Minaya (FBN59346); and Lisa M. Rogers (FBN478369) have taken over the case 
from Ablitt Scofield (dated in a Notice of Appearance filed July 12, 2014) without Court ap
proval. There is discovery still pending on a Motion to Compel by defense counsel. 

Case No. 30: Bank of America, N.A. v. Gary Witcher et al (2012 CA 0157 MF) 

CFN#2011169015, recorded by presentment on 12-08-2011 
Document Prepared by: Tanya D. Simpson of Smith, Hiatt & Diaz, P.A. ("SH&D") and 
sent to Bank of American in Ventura County, California for execution in what appears to 
be a self-assignment of Mortgage. 
Signer: Mary Ann merman (known Bank of America robosigner), who claims she is an As
sistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for defunct American Home Mortgage Acceptance, 
Inc. (which filed for bankruptcy in August of 2007). 
Notary: Vazrik Sarafians (California Notary Commission No. 1867732; expired), under 
penalty of perjury of California law. There were no attesting witnesses. 
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The Notice ofLis Pendens was filed by Lauren E. Barbati (FBN68180) ofSH&D on 01-12-2012 
as CFN#2012005218, four (4) days AFTER it recorded the Assignment, which makes it suspect 
for probable cause in violation of Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535. Further, the Note 
proffered in the case contains no two-hole punch stamps at the top, which makes the undated en
dorsements suspect for untimely manufacture by ReconTrust Company, N.A. employees who 
have access to Countrywide stamps. 

It appears that a Motion for Defendant's deposition of Kumar Franklin Caughey (Bank of Ameri
ca employee in Allegheny County, Pennsylvania) was granted by the Court. Amidst an apparent 
barrage of discovery propounded by Defendant's counsel (as the pattern would indicate, ''when 
the going gets tough, you switch counsel"), Ablitt Scofield's Menina E. Cohen was substituted as 
Plaintiff's counsel. 

Again, the law firm of Frenkel Lambert Weiss Weisman & Gordon, LLP ("Frenkel") was later 
substituted for Ablitt Scofield/Connolly, as that law firm filed for bankruptcy protection, amidst a 
scandal relating to cases filed after WITNESS A involuntarily left Ablitt Scofield's employment. 
Frenkel then filed what it claimed to be an "original note and mortgage", which looked dissimilar 
to the originally filed documents in the case. 

Despite the responses and pending issues in the case, Judge Miller granted a Final Summary 
Judgment of Foreclosure on May 6, 2014 and a sale date of December 1, 2014 was set, which is 
still pending as of the issuance of this report. 

Case No. 31: Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee for Holders of the GSR 
Mortgage Loan Trust 2007-0Al v. Enrique Menendez et al (2012 CA 5297 MF) 

CFN#2012104691, recorded by presentment on 07-16-2012 
This document was prepared by Tanya D. Simpson of Smith, Hiatt & Diaz, P .A. ("SH&D") 
and sent to Bank of America in Ventura County, California for execution in what appears 
to be a MERS-related Assignment of Mortgage into a closed Goldman Sachs 2006 REMIC 
trust, by Aida Duenas, who claims she is an Assistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for 
defunct Countrywide Bank, N.A. (which was subsumed by Bank of America in 2009). The 
document was notarized by Eric T. Way (CA Notary Commission No. 1835518; expired). 
The document was signed under penalty of perjury of California law. There are no witness
es attesting to this Assignment ofMortgage. 
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There was a second Corrective Assignment of Mortgage filed in this case, again prepared by 
Tanya D. Simpson of SH&D and recorded by presentment as CFN#2012166865 on 11-13-2012, 
a week before Joanna C. Evans (FBN43784) of SH&D recorded a Notice of Lis Pendens in the 
case as CFN#2012172613 on 11-21-2012. The close proximity of the Assignment filing makes it 
(as well as its erroneous predecessor assignment) suspect for violations of Florida Criminal Code 
Section 817.535 and the Florida RICO statutes. The second Assignment corrects the series of the 
REMIC trust from 2006-0A1 to 2007-0AI. It was allegedly assigned by Bank of America em
ployee and known robosignor Mary Ann Hierman who claims she is an Assistant Secretary of 
MERS as nominee for Countrywide Bank, N.A. It was acknowledged under penalty of perjury 
under California law by Danya Bucaro (California Notary Commission No. 1880386; expired). 

In either case, the Closing Dates of both REMICs were violated with the recordation of both as
signments of mortgage. The Closing Date for the 2006-0A1 Trust was August 24, 2006 and the 
Closing Date for the 2007-0A1 Trust was May 8, 2007; thus, both assignments contravene New 
York trust law and are void. Therefore, despite the fact the case was eventually dismissed, it is 
the Examiner's belief that these two assignments were manufactured by multiple actors specifi
cally to be recorded with the intent to deprive the homeowners of their property. 

Case No. 32: U.S. Bank, N.A. as Trustee for the Benefit ofHarborview 2005-16 Trust Fund 
l'. Amanda Mejia et al (2009 CA 9369 MF) 

This ACTIVE case involves three (3) Assignments of Mortgage. All three assignments in
volve the same group of signors in Ventura County, California, all presumed to be Bank of 
America employees, acting under the direction of the law firm handling the foreclosure 
case. The case shows CLOSED as of June 25, 2014; however, there appears a Motion to 
Cancel the Sale of the property filed with the Court on October 29, 2014. 

Therefore, this case still appears to have activity associated with it and is thus listed in the AC
TIVE section of this report. This case also involves multiple actors and multiple substitutions of 
counsel, starting with the Smith, Hiatt & Diaz, P.A. law firm. The Closing Date for the specific 
trust pool mentioned, which is incorrectly listed in the Plaintiff's caption of the case styling, is 
November 30, 2005; thus, all three assignments contravene New York trust law and are void. 

Of concern here is that part of the initial Complaint consists of a count (I) to re-establish a lost 
note. A copy of a Note appears to be attached, but there is no endorsement stamp on it. The 
original Notice of Lis Pendens was recorded by presentment as CFN#2009139953 on 
09-01-2009; however, it is unknown which SH&D attorney recorded it. 
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CFN#2012015261, recorded by presentment on 02-02-2012 
This document was prepared by Tanya D. Simpson of Smith, matt & Diaz, P .A. ("SH&D") 
and sent to Bank of American in Ventura County, California for execution in what appears 
to be a MERS-related Assignment of Mortgage into a closed Harborview 2005-16 REMIC 
trust. 
Signer: Cecilia Rodriguez (known Bank of America robosigner) who claims she is an As
sistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for defunct Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. (which 
was subsumed by Bank of America in 2009). 
Notary: Darryl Brown (CA Notary Commission No. 1812305; expired). 
Witnesses: None 

CFN#2012089215, electronically recorded on 06-12-2012 
This document was prepared by someone at Bank of America (unknown) and mailed to 
CoreLogic after it was electronically recorded in the real property records of Osceola 
County, Florida. This time, the Assignment is a MERS-related "standalone" assignment, 
with MERS only as the Assignor into the currently-stated Plaintiff's name, along with the 
note, which MERS cannot assign because it does not have an interest in the Note. 
Signers: Martha Munoz and Beverly Brooks (two known Bank of America robosignors), 
who claim to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS appear to have affixed their signatures 
therein. 
Notary: Vazrik Sarafians (California Notary Commission No. 1867732; expired); under 
penalty of perjury under California law. 
Witnesses: This time, two other known robosignors, Rene Rosales and Alice Rowe, scrib
bled their signatures on the document as witnesses. 
Issues: By virtue of the fact this document was electronically recorded, there are also fed
eral issues of violation of 18 USC 1343, in addition to Florida Criminal Code Section 
817.535 (as all3 are suspect for probable cause in this case). The address shown for the As
signor is Metro Detective Agency's address in Danville, Illinois. The address for the As
signee is BAC's address in Simi Valley, CA, both misrepresentative of the factual addresses 
for the parties. 

CFN#2013179726, recorded by presentment on 11-18-2013 
This document was prepared by Gevorg Grigoryants, presumed to be an employee of Bank 
of America and mailed to CoreLogic after it was recorded in the real property records of 
Osceola County, Florida. This time, the Assignment purports to transfer the Mortgage and 
note to Nationstar Mortgage, LLC in Lewisville, Texas from Bank of America, N.A., who 
appears to be in conffict from the previously-recorded assignment to the Harborview 
REMIC trust. It does not appear that Bank of America had the authority to transfer the 
Note and Mortgage to Nationstar since Bank of Ameirca employees already allegedly trans
ferred it into a REMIC trust; thus, the entire chain of title on this property appears cor
rupted and is now unmarketable. 
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Matthew Gordon and Aaron Simpson, who claim to be Assistant Vice Presidents of Bank of 
America, N.A., scribbled their signatures on the document (markers of robosigning); wit
nessed by Nancy Scothorn and Sanita Wagoner, who also scribbled their signatures onto 
the document. There are multiple rubber stamps of titles, names and dates which are 
markers of document manufacturing. The document was acknowledged by Sophie Neary 
Pok (California Notary Commission No. 1946008; active), under penalty of perjury under 
California law. 

It is clear to the Examiner that these Assignments of Mortgage (and Note) have corrupted the 
possibility of a clear outlay of any presentable chain of custody of the Note, which was claimed 
to have been lost; thus, the Examiner finds it hard to believe that the Court would grant a final 
summary of foreclosure on the property, which is now on appeal to the 5th DCA. At fust glance, 
it appears that David M. Massey (FBN59279); Gavin W. MacMillian (FBN37641); Gabrielle M. 
Strauss (FBN59563); Glen M. Lindsay (FBN59200); Sarah M. Sterner (FBN87595); Michael L. 
Eisenband (FBN94235); Amber L. Johnson (FBN96007); Diana B. Matson (FBN07250); and 
Adam Willis (FBN100441) are all involved with the case on behalf of SH&D. The Affidavit of 
Indebtedness was submitted by BAC Home Loan Servicing, LP who is NOT the Plaintiff in in
terest here. It too appears to have been manufactured as it contains numerous markers of docu
ment manufacturing. 

On April 7, 2010, Ryan T. Cox of SH&D (FBN32686) submitted an Exhibit to the Complaint, 
namely, what he purports to claim is the original Note, which, prior to all of the recorded As
signments, appears for the fust time in the case, nine months after it was filed. It appears that: 
(a.) there are no two-punch holes at the top of the document, which would indicate the document 
did NOT come from archives; and (b.) there now magically appears a stamp which would indi
cate it came from a stamp maintained in the alleged custody of ReconTrust Company, N.A. in 
Ventura County, California, indorsed-in-blank, yet undated; thus, no effective date of transfer 
appears to have been demonstrated here, which makes this Note document suspect for manufac
ture under the direction of SD&H to commit fraud on the Court. It appears that through pro
cedural errors caused by the Defendants that Judge Pleus defaulted them on the case on January 
9, 2013 and further denied the Defendant's Motion for Mediation. 

Further, the Limited Power of Attorney ("LPOA") giving Nationstar Mortgage, LLC any rights 
to proceed was not effective until September 4, 2013, AFTER all 3 assignments of mortgage 
were recorded. This LPOA appears to have been submitted (in unrecorded form) in the court 
files, by attorney Amber L. Johnson as part of her filing of the Amended Affidavit of Indebted
ness. Despite the fact a title policy from First American Title Insurance Company was attached, 
there was no indication that any third-party payors application of payments were noted on the 
worksheet; however, the first Assignment of Mortgage is noted as being contained within the fil
ing by Johnson. Summary Judgment for Foreclosure was granted by Judge Miller in chambers 
on June 25, 2014, despite all of the issues with the Assignments and purported manufacture of 
the Note. 

191 of412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REALPROPERTYRECORDSOFOSCEOLACOUNTY,FLORIDA 

The purported "Original Note" submitted by attorney Willis now contains two-hole punched 
prints on the copy submitted as an "Original"~ which the Examiner deems is fraud on the Court. 
Based on the number of attorneys involved in this case and the suspect assignments and note 
manufacture, there exists probable cause for multiple felonies for perjury under Florida RICO 
statutes and for at least three violations of Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535, despite the 
outcome of the Defendants' appeal to the 5th DCA. 

Case No. 33: Bank of America, N.A. v. Damian M. Rivera eta/ (2012 CA 1262 MF) 

CFN#2011107936, recorded by presentment on 08-08-2011 
This document was prepared by Tanya D. Simpson of Smith, Hiatt & Diaz, P.A. ("SH&D") 
and sent to Bank of America in Ventura County, California for execution in what appears 
to be a MERS-related Assignment of Mortgage to BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP FKA 
Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP, by Cecilia Rodriguez, who claims she is an As
sistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for defunct Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. (which 
was subsumed by Bank of America in 2009). The document was notarized by Darryl 
Brown (CA Notary Commission No. 1812305; expired). There were no witnesses attesting 
to Rodriguez's signature. A second page notarial execution page was added by the Assignor 
for the notarial execution under penalty of perjury under California law. 

CFN#2012104481, electronically recorded on 07-16-2012 
This document was prepared by Bank of America's Diana DeAvila wherein MERS appears 
to get another "bite at the apple" showing it as a standalone Assignor (using Metro Detec
tive Agency's address in Danville, Dlinois to cover up for BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP), 
and naming Bank of America, N.A. as Assignee, in what appears to be a self-servicing as
signment of mortgage (and the Note), which MERS cannot convey since it does not have an 
interest in the Note. The document is signed by Srbui Muradyan and Mercedes Judilla, 
both known employees of Bank of America and known robosigners; and witnessed by Luis 
Roldan and Alice Rowe, two known robosignors, who all scribbled their names on the doc
ument; acknowledged by Tina Mazahri (California Notary Commission No. 1908072; ac
tive). 

It appears that Maribel Diaz (FBN55716) filed the initial Complaint. The verification how
ever shows an altered party than what is named on the face of the Complaint. The first As
signment of Mortgage (as noted above) is attached to the Complaint. There appears to be a 
"Michelle Sjolander" indorsement in blank stamp atrn:ed under the Borrower's signature 
on the Note. Since MERS is involved in both assignments, it is implied that the note was 
securitized and that the real party in interest is not present in this action. 
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The manufactured assignments appear to set the stage (in addition to the potential Recon
Trust applied indorsement-in-blank stamp) for potential Florida RICO violations in addi
tion to at least 2 violations of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535. 

It appears that Glen M. Lindsay (FBN59200); Sarah M. Stemer (FBN87595); Benny A. Or
tiz (FBN91912); Melody A. Martinez (FBN124151); and Ralph W. Confreda (FBN85794) 
participated with Diaz for the firm. It appears that when the firm got hit with discovery 
from Defendant's counsel there was a substitution of counsel (Ablltt Scofield's Menina Co
hen; FBN14236). Cindy Olea-Diaz (FBN638927) then changed the name of the firm to 
Connolly. Monica L. Miller (FBN91555) then illed Plaintiff's reply to Defendant's answer. 

Ryan Lumbreras (FBN72596) then illed a "Notice of Readiness for Trial" on behalf of 
Bank of America, N.A. Since the Defendants retained counsel and Connolly was filing 
bankruptcy, Frenkel Lambert Weiss Weisman & Gordon LLP ("Frenkel'') was then substi
tuted as counsel for the Plaintiff. Trial has been set for 01-08-2015. 

Case No. 34: Bank of America, N.A. v. Betty M. Bruestlen et al (2012 CA 1251) 

There do not appear to be any recorded assignments involved in this case; however, there 
are apparent errors in the way that indorsements-in-blank were affixed to documents. The 
case appears to have been filed by SH&D's Luciana A. Martinez (FBN86125). It appears to 
have been verified by someone claiming to be an officer of Bank of America, N .A. as "Suc
cessor by Merger to BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP" in 2012, when the latter entity was 
not even involved with Bank of America, N.A. in the making of the loan. 

Exhibit "A" of the Complaint is mismarked. It is NOT the Mortgage as described by counsel but 
rather the Promissory Note. The Note was executed in favor of the Plaintiff, Bank of America, 
N.A. which would be construed to mean that no endorsements were necessary. However, there 
appears an indorsement-in-blank containing the signature of "John E. Mack, Sr. Vice President'' 
of Bank of America, N.A. as if the intent was to sell the Note to another party. It is possible that 
Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac may have an interest in this Note and thus, the real party in interest 
would not be present here. If an endorsement was necessary, it belonged under the signature of 
the Borrower, not on the front page of the Note. 

The Mortgage follows as an unmarked Exhibit (or is included within Exhibit "A"). At the top of 
the Mortgage instrument is an indorsement-in-blank, which appears to be the same endorsement 
affixed to the front page of the Note. 
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This would indicate to the Examiner in this instance that: (a.) John E. Mack does not have con
trol of his indorsement stamp; (b.) the party that actually affixed the indorsement stamp to the 
front of both docwnents does not have a financial education and obviously does not understand 
where endorsement stamps belong on a financial instrument; and (c.) someone with less authori
ty other than John E. Mack has been affixing his indorsement stamps with willful disregard to 
documents where they don't belong, indicating false intent, which may be construed at this junc
ture to be a document containing false and misrepresentative information. 

This document was recorded as CFN#2001096607 on July 11,2001. 

The indorsement-in-blank stamp could be construed as a means of conveyance to another party, 
which may require the appearance of a recorded Assignment of Mortgage (and Note) if the intent 
were to sell the loan. As it stands, the Courts in Florida will deem that any bearer of this Note 
has the right to enforce it, as part of the Court's agenda to "clear the docket", whether due 
process is fully meted out or not. 

More confusing is the Affidavit proffered by Bank of America's Pharaoh Luca Carol, to 
wit: 

(1) This document appears to be a template used either by Bank of America, N.A. 
but more than likely prepared by employees of SH&D for bank employees to sign; 

(2) The Affiant only claims to have knowledge of how the bank creates the records, 
but it does not appear that this person has actual, personal knowledge of the true 
and accurate record itself, but rather relies on information "transmitted by a 
person with personal knowledge", which is not TIDS person, the Affiant; 

(3) Paragraph 4 clearly states that the Plaintiff, "directly or through an agent" 
(without describing exactly which party) has possession of the promissory note; 

(4) Paragraph 4 clearly states that "The promissory note has been duly indorsed" 
but does not explain why it needed to be indorsed in the first place if the Note had 
not intended to be sold to another party not present in these proceedings; and 

(5) If the Affiant reviewed the business records that someone else inputted into the 
business record f"IIed within this Affidavit, "described above", then there is no 
concrete proof that anyone is in default and it certainly does not show whether 
third-party payors paid down the balance at any given point in time during the 
history of the loan. 
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Further, only when confronted with failure to post a Non-Resident Cost Bond did the Plaintiff 
then post a cost bond with the Court. It further appears that had the Defendant not retained 
counsel, she would have been defaulted on. It is at this point that Ablitt Scofield was substituted 
as new counsel (as per the typical pattern shown previously). The examiner believes that this pat
tern is followed to: (1) Confuse or misdirect the Court as to pertinent facts advantageous to the 
Defendant; (2) Add additional costs against the Defendant in the event the Plaintiff prevails; and 
(3) To thwart any suspicion of potential fraud on the court by "changing the horses in the middle 
of the race". 

Michel Morgan (FBN102764) by another unknown attorney (FBN98976) then filed an Emer
gency Notice of Cancellation of Hearing on Defendant's Motion to Compel discovery. The case 
entered mediation. In the meantime, as expected from other typical case fashion, the Frenkel law 
firm filed an appearance and motioned to be substituted in for Ablitt Scofield as that firm had 
filed bankruptcy. Maria Margarita Camps (FBN930441) and Angela Vittiglio (FBN51657) han
dled the matter. A status hearing in the matter was set for November 3, 2014 at which time a 
non-jury trial was set (status not filed in the Court record as of the preparation of this report). 

Case No. 35: The Bank of New York Mellon FIKIA The Bank of New York, as Trustee for the 
Certificateholders Alternative Loan Trust 1007-BCB Mortgage Pass-Through 
Certificates, Series 2007-BCB v. Gustavo Valencia et al (2010 CA 4242 MF) 

CFN#2010099907, recorded by presentment on 07-13-2010 
Signer: Vrrginia R. Hiatt (a partner in the law firm) who claims she has been given permis
sion to be a Vice President of MERS when there is no established authority that William 
Hultman was granted authority to appoint her as such. Haiti is signing for MERS as nom
inee for Countrywide Home Loans, Inc., when this entity had already been subsumed by 
Bank of America, N.A. 
Notary: Helen A. Wade (more than likely a notary for the law firm; Florida Notary Com
mission No. DD 735292; may have been renewed) 
Witnesses: None (two may be required) 
Document prepared by: Tanya D. Simpson, Esq.; attorney for the law firm (limited knowl
edge of the effective date of actual transfer, if in fact it actually occurred). 
Issues: Signed in Broward County, Florida when Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. was al
ready subsumed by another entity. Assigning from a defunct lender into a trust vehicle 
with a Closing Date of March 29, 2007; thus, this assignment contravenes New York trust 
law and is void. Under that assumption, plus the misrepresentation of authority on the 
part of the signor, this document is suspect for probable cause of violation of Florida Crim
inal Code Section 817.535 and Florida RICO statutes involving perjury. 
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The first glaring error in this case is SH&D's attorney's (Alexander A. Palamara; FBN 37170) 
attempts at self-verification of the Affidavit, especially in light of the Plaintiff trust REMIC. 
Palamara certified under penalty of perjwy that the facts alleged are true, however, his knowl
edge and belief was highly likely ascertained from third-party computer-generated information 
(hearsay) from outside parties. The unrecorded Assignment ofMortgage was included in the ex
hibits attached to the Complaint. The recorded version was filed within close proximity to the 
filing of the case, thus, the intent to use a recorded instrument containing false and misrepresen
tative information. The interest only fixed rate Note contains no endorsements. This exhibit 
purports to be an original note. Without an indorsement-in-blank, the trust could not accept it, 
even if it showed up during the pendency of this case. 

The MERS-originated Mortgage, executed in favor of Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. is also at
tached. The trust REMIC is affiliated with Countrywide Financial. Countrywide Home Loans 
Servicing, LP is listed as the Master Servicer; thus, its parent should have known about the Clos
ing Date, yet chose to ignore the governing regulations of the trust and the promulgated regula
tions imputed by the Internal Revenue Service under 17 CFR 210, 228 and 229 et seq. The Bor
rowers then filed an Answer to the Complaint, admitting they were in default without knowledge 
as to whether Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP was required to continue making their 
payments when they couldn't per the PSA. 

SH&D then filed a Motion to Amend the Complaint, this time include a Verification (to clean up 
the previous mistake it apparently made), this time by someone who is an Assistant Vice Presi
dent but NOT for the Plaintiff. This person swore under penalty of perjwy that the facts were 
correct when this party is not employed by the trust REMIC. Exhibit A to the Amended Com
plaint now has the recorded Assignment, which now creates probable cause for the Florida Crim
inal Code Section 817.535 charges to be meted. And magically, the ''new and improved" Note 
has a Michelle Sjolander indorsement-in-blank on it. It is highly likely (according to her deposi
tion, made a part of this report) that she did not affix this stamp to the document herself, but it 
was attached as part of the scheme to make the Court believe that this endorsement was always a 
part of the Note, which the Examiner believes was not the case. 

Again, the Defendant (pro se) attempts to advise the Court that his mortgage has been dis
charged, but fails to attached the Exhibit as noted therein. Further, he prays for jurisdiction that 
the Court would obviously lack and dismiss the case. The Court could only dismiss the case if it 
DID NOT have jurisdiction, which is why pro se litigants (in many instances) cause their own 
demise. It appears at this point that the Defendant retained counsel. Despite retention of coun
sel, who propounded discovery on the Plaintiff's law firm, the law firm chose to ignore the dis
covery and instead filed an Affidavit supporting its Motion for Summary Final Judgment. Again, 
the bank's representative is NOT the trust Plaintiff. 
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Being apparently bombarded with discovery, SH&D filed a motion to temporarily stay the pro
ceedings, which was denied by Judge Pleus, which forced SH&D to get the Plaintiff to substitute 
counsel, which it did (Ablitt Scofield); and, not knowing of the bankruptcy, the Servicer for the 
Plaintiff (as it appears here) then substituted the Van Ness Law Firm, PLC in the stead of Ablitt 
Scofield. Despite a non-jury trial "hearing" on October 8, 2014, the pendency of the case still 
shows active. Despite the outcome, the intent on recording the self-serving assignment which 
contains suspect misrepresentations is still present here. 

Case No. 36: U. S. Bank, N.A. as Trustee for Credit Suisse First Boston Mortgage Securities 
Corp., Home Equity Asset Trust 2005-2, Home Equity Pass-Through Certificates, 
Series 2005-2 v. Carmen L. Rojas et al (2011 CA 3763) 

CFN#2011103662, recorded by presentment on 07-29-2011 
This Corporate Assignment of Mortgage appears to have been prepared by the Wells Fargo 
Default Assignment Team in Dakota County, Minnesota, who also appears to have executed 
it (without witness signatures) on July 26, 2011 by Dennis Lindgren (an apparent Wells 
Fargo employee), who purported to be an Assistant Secretary ofMERS as nominee for Tay
lor, Bean & Whitaker Mortgage Corporation, whose CEO is in prison and the corporation 
in bankruptcy in the Middle District of Florida since 2009. Angela Marie Williams, a Min
nesota Notary Public, acknowledged Lindgren's signature. 

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. may be the Master Servicer for the trust REMIC; however, there 
are pertinent issues involving a 2011 conveyance into a 2005 trust, to wit: 

(1) Like a corporation, each trust has a specific name attached to it. In this case, 
there are variations of Credit Suisse First Boston ("CSFB"), followed by an SEC 
listing of 36 different registrants, none of which is specifically named "Home Equity 
Asset Trust 2005-2"; 

(2) There is a "Home Equity Asset Trust 2005-1", but not a "2005-2" series. There 
also appears to be a commingling of trust REMIC names within the Assignee 
portion of the Assignment; however, the subject entity does NOT exist, which the 
Examiner herein construes to mean that the court filing contains a Fictitious 
Plaintiff; 

(3) When the Wells Fargo Default Assignment Team prepares documents, it does 
NOT appear that the employees drafting and signing these agreements are super
vised by an attorney; the end result is what you see listed in the foregoing scenario; 
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(4) It appears that there is a CSFB Home Equity Mortgage Trust 2005-2, but the 
Closing Date for that REMIC is March 30, 2005; thus, any attempt to transfer a 
2011 assignment into this REMIC would be void under New York trust law and 
IRS REMIC regulations. 

Thus, the Verified Complaint attested to under Penalty of Perjury by Elizabeth L. Case of 
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. as Servicer for this REMIC, appears to have committed perjury. 
Because she acted in concert with the law firm of Douglas C. Zahm, P.A. to produce such a 
Complaint, Florida RICO statutes may be considered. Because the law firm retied on the 
Assignment, which was produced in concert with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. and U.S. Bank, 
there are issues with the Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535 because the Assignment 
contains material misrepresentations, despite anything else presented here, namely, the As
signee DOES NOT EXIST. 

This forced the Defendant into bankruptcy, which has stalled the case. 

Further, Judy Schnier, a North Carolina notary public (commission still active) appears to 
have committed false swearing when she acknowledged Welo G. Ahata-Nelson's Affidavit 
which was obviously NOT prepared by Ahata-Nelson (but probably by the Zahm law firm), 
signing as directed to further proliferate the case with apparent fraud on the Court. 

Case No. 37: Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee for Long Beach Mortgage 
Loan Trust 2006-WL:Z v. Nelson Bermudez et al (2012 CA 0542 MF) 

CFN#2011149288, electronically recorded on 10-20-2011 
This case begins with the filing of an Assignment of Mortgage date July 1, 2011 that ap
pears to have been initiated by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.'s employees in Monroe, Lou
isiana. The Assignment purports to transfer the Mortgage (but does NOT specifically men
tion the Note) from JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., successor in interest by purchase from 
the FDIC as Receiver of Washington Mutual Bank successor in interest to Long Beach 
Mortgage Company. The original mortgage was executed by the Defendants on 10-13-2005 
in favor of Long Beach Mortgage Company. 
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There is only one indorsement-in-blank noted on the proffered promissory note, filed by Kari 
Martin (FBN92862) from Shapiro~ Fishman & Gache~ LLP in Tampa~ Florida. The Examiner 
believes that the indorsement stamp is NOT properly affixed, as it shows up on what appears to 
be the upper, back side of the last page, but was reprinted out to appear as a separate page within 
the Complaint exhibit. The problem here is that the indorsement could have been placed under
neath the Borrower's signature as there was plenty of room to do so. 

To place the stamp in another location without proper markings or labelings makes it suspect for 
document manufacturing and electronic manipulation; thus, apparent fraud on the Court. In fact, 
in a Notice of Filing dated August 15,2012, Kari Martin purports that the documents are Origi
nals, yet the placement of the indorsement-in-blank stamp is different and is enlarged from its 
previous version. 

The Complaint was allegedly verified by Jacqueline Hinton who at that time was an apparent 
employee of JPMorgan Chase Bank, N .A. but appears to be working for another loss mitigation 
firm in Tampa. While there does appear to be a Limited Power of Attorney recorded that gives 
Chase attorney-in-fact status to deal with affairs concerning this trust, the Assignment of Mort
gage was recorded on 10-25-2011 does not comport to the Pooling and Servicing Agreement for 
this trust REMIC, which has a Closing Date of January 30, 2006. This would contravene New 
York trust law and IRS regulations governing REMICs and would be void. Discovery and medi
ation are ongoing at this point in the pendency of the case. 

Case No. 38: Citimortgage, Inc., Successor by Merger to ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc. v. 
Noel Matos, Sr. et al (2010 CA 5696 MF) 

Stem Law Firm attorney Staci Vecchione (FBN 70997) filed this suit on behalf of Suzette A. 
Maylor (FBN 63423) on September 10,2010. The Complaint appears to be verified by one Rita 
F. Mackenberg; however, she is referred to as an Authorized Signatory on behalf of Citimort
gage, Inc., yet there is no explanation of where her authority came from and there is no official 
title asserted therein. Further, default has not been proven. The Mortgage and Note are attached. 
The Mortgage was executed by the Defendant and his wife in favor of ABN AMRO Mortgage 
Group, Inc. Despite the merger, ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc. is a separate corporation 
from Citimortgage, Inc.; thus, one would be led to believe that an Assignment of Mortgage from 
Party A to Party B would be a necessity here, but such appears not to have occurred. There are 
no indorsements-in-blank on the proffered Note. It appears that the Defendant retained counsel 
in this case. It further appears that the Cost Bond was paid in this matter. 
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Within the Court case file are numerous documents stamped with "FREDDIE MAC". It is pos
sible that without the use ofMERS, that this loan was sold to Federal National Mortgage Corpo
ration (and placed into a Freddie Mac REMIC trust). This is not indicated anywhere in the initial 
paperwork. On February 25, 2011, it appears that Ashley L. Simon (FBN 064472) from the law 
firm ofK.ass, Shuler, Solomon, Spector, Foyle & Singer P.A. ("K.S.") filed a Notice of Appear
ance of Co-Counsel. This marks similar patterns of change in firms by the Plaintiff whenever the 
Defendant retains counsel and defense counsel files an Answer or requests discovery. 

After failed mediation, K.S. 's Simon filed a Motion for Leave to File an Amended Complaint, 
which contains a Verification by Kimberly M. Knickmeyer, who purports to be a Document Con
trol Officer for Citimortgage, Inc., Successor by Merger to ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc. 
The same Mortgage and Note are attached, except this filing contains a Certificate of Merger of 
ABN AMRO Mortgage Group, Inc. into Citimortgage, Inc. 

Both entities in this Merger are represented by William P. Beckmann, who claims to be President 
for BOTH entities. Beckmann is also the CEO of MERSCORP Holdings, Inc. This document 
appears to have been filed with the State of New York- Department of State on August 31, 
2007. 

Paragraph 1 of the Motion ided by Simon of K. S. declares the following: 

"In an abundance of caution, and due to published reports and/or allegations of 
improper conduct by Plaintiff's former attorneys of record, Plaintiff wishes to 
file an amended complaint." 

On February 28, 2013 another Substitution of Counsel request was filed by Tiffanie Waldman 
(FBN 86591) on behalf of Robertson, Anschutz & Schneid, P.L ("RA&S"). Attached to this 
document was a letter from K.ass Shuler, P.A. dated December 28, 2012 stating that Citimort
gage, Inc. "is the servicer, as shown on the attached list". This would lead the Examiner to be
lieve that RA&S is NOT representing the real party in interest, but rather, only the servicer. It is 
likely that the real party in interest is Freddie Mac. 

Of particularity is the mention of Paragraph 9 of the Plaintiff's Reply to Defendant's A:ffmnative 
Defenses (which do not appear to be part of the Court case file) wherein the statement is made 
that, "This defense fails to state a legal defense to plaintiff's action and should be stricken. The 
plaintiff is not Deutsche Bank National Trust Company." 

After Judge Pleus granted a Motion to Strike the Defendant's Affirmative Defenses, defense 
counsel filed an Amended Answer to Mortgage Foreclosure Complaint and Affirmative Defense 
(on 05-05-2014), naming a violation of Paragraph 22 of the Mortgage as a sole Affirmative De
fense to the Complaint, but this was non-specific. 

200 of412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REALPROPERTYRECORDSOFOSCEOLACOUNTY,FLORIDA 

The Reply Brief from RA&S showed an attached letter dated July 8, 2010 from CitiMort
gage, Inc. to the Defendant; however, it did NOT say the the Note is being accelerated, it 
clearly states: 

"Failure to cure the default by 08/08/10 may results in the acceleration of all 
sums due under the Security Instrument." 

However, there is no evidence to indicate that a Notice of Acceleration letter was ever sent 
to the Defendants, based on what appears in the Court case me. 

Also ironic is that K. S. then filed a Plaintiff's Motion for Summary Judgment of Foreclosure, 
requesting Attorney's Fees AFTER it had been substituted out as Plaintiff's counsel (K.S. 's at
torney Kari D. Marsland-Pettit (FBN 730858) handled the paperwork. This was followed by an 
Affidavit of Amounts Due and Owing that contain numerous suspect charges for alleged "drive
by" inspections that may in fact have NOT occurred. 

The pendency of the case is still active, awaiting trial. Betsy Falgas (FBN 76882) is representing 
the Plaintiff. The Examiner believes that Freddie Mac is the real party in interest in this scenario 
and that at this juncture, there has been no evidence to indicate what authority CitiMortgage, Inc. 
has been given to pursue foreclosure in this instance. 

Case No. 39: BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP FKA Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP 
11. Edwin Ortiz-Velasquez et al (2009 CA 13729 MF) 

CFN#20111129853, recorded by presentment on 09-15-2011 (see also RA&S EX. 5) 
This document appears to have been prepared by an unknown RA&S employee and sent to 
employees of Bank of America, N.A. in Ventura County, California for execution for the 
purposes of commencing a foreclosure action on real property belonging to Edwin Ortiz
Velasquez and Lisa A. Rivera Garcia. 
Signor: Debbie Nieblas (alleged Bank of America employee), acting as Assistant Secretary 
of MERS in an apparent self-assignment to BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP using a Bank 
of America Jacksonville, Florida address; using MERS as a standalone ("nominee for no 
one"). This in of itself is misrepresentative and false. Upon examination of the original 
MERS-originated Mortgage, the originating lender was the now-defunct MFC Mortgage. 
This fact is NOT listed on this Assignment, which uses MERS's post office box in Flint, 
Michigan to hide behind the factual information which is not provided. 
Notary: Wendy L. Lau (California Notary Commission No. 1794900; expired 05-02-2012) 
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Witnesses: Cecilia Rodriguez, Edward Gallegos (Both signing as "witnesses" using their 
"Assistant Secretary" ofMERS title; BOTH known robosignors). 
Issues: Use of rubber stamps, the same felt-tip ink pen to affo: signatures, scribbled signa
tures, all markers for document manufacturing and robosigning. The "Penalty of Perjury" 
notation has been filled in by the notary. The authorized capacity of the signor (due to 
MERS) is questionable. Final judgment was granted in the case (2009 CA 13279) and filed 
for record on January 8, 2014. The property was sold on 03-13-2014 until Lisa M. Rivera 
Garcia filed Chapter 11 Bankruptcy, then the sale was vacated and the funds returned. 

It should be noted that the Stern Law Firm filed the initial Complaint, which was not Verified 
(attorney apparent self-verification), on December 29, 2009. This involves a MERS-originated 
Mortgage executed in the name of the now-defunct lender MFC Mortgage, Inc. of Florida. The 
Note contains a restrictive indorsement to Countrywide Bank, FSB from MFC Mortgage. Two 
law firms have been substituted since Robertson Anschutz & Schneid, P.L. got involved with the 
Complaint. Given the nature of the fabricated Assignment ofMortgage, the intent was clear that 
RA&S and its counterparts in Maricopa County, Arizona recorded a document suspect for viola
tions under Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535 and Florida RICO statutes may also be vi
able. The new counsel of record may also be involved if they rely on said assignment and suc
ceed in the taking of the property. The pendency of the case is reportedly closed. At the time of 
the vacated sale, Frenkel Lambert Weiss Weisman & Gordon LLP was handling the case 
("Frenkel"). Tania M. Amar (FBN 84692) filed the Notice of Filing Order of Dismissal in the 
case on 05-07-2014. 

Case No. 40: Green Tree Servicing, LLC v. Maria Lyn Ramirez et al (2013 CA 0130 MF) 

CFN#2012136956, electronically recorded on 09-20-2012 
Prepared by: Erika Lance, NTC employee (see deposition in file exhibits) 
Signor: Ashley Braband (alleged NTC employee) claiming to be an Assistant Secretary of 
MERS as nominee for America's Wholesale Lender, attempting to assign ONLY the 
MERS-originated Mortgage to Green Tree Servicing, LLC shortly before the filing of this 
case by Benjamin A. Ewing (FBN 62478) on behalf of the Consuegra Law Firm. 
Notary: Tonya L. Tejera (Florida Notary Commission No. DD 864570; expired; unknown if 
renewed) 
Witnesses: France Marie Moss, Wendy Ramirez 

The pendency of this case is still appears to be active. Despite the verified complaint submitted 
by the Consuegra Law Firm, Judge Robert Pleus recently issued a ruling on America's Whole
sale Lender in Seminole County on October 16, 2014 (Case No. 59-2011-CA-4389; Div. 14-K) 
in Bank of America, NA. et al v. Linda A. Nash, et al that parallels the exact indorsement-in
blank stamp shown on what is claimed as the Original Document proffered as an exhibit within 
this Complaint. 
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Ewing also filed the Notice of Lis Pendens on 01-17-2013 as CFN#2013010529. Given the 
foregoing case citation, it may not matter whether Fannie Mae "claims" to own the Note or 
Green Tree holds the mortgage, if both are invalid. 

Case No. 41: Nationstar Mortgage LLC v. Wdliam John Disbrow et al (2013 CA 0996 MF) 

The pendency of this case is still listed as OPEN and active within the Osceola County Cir
cuit Court records. There appear to be three known, recorded Assignments of Mortgage 
that are suspect under Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535 as will be discussed further below. 

This case appears to have been initiated by Robertson Anschutz & Schneid, P.L. 's ("RA&S") at
torney Michelle Lewis (FBN 70922) on behalf of Jonathan Meisels (FBN 29235) for the frrm. It 
also appears that Lewis caused the Notice of Lis Pendens to be filed for record as 
CFN#2013059934 on 04-16-2013. It further appears that an "Assistant Secretary" from Nation
star Mortgage LLC (which has ''members", not "officers", technically, which lends suspicion to 
the attestation) just prior to the April3, 2013 filing of the case. 

The Examiner believes that Nationstar Mortgage LLC does not own this MERS-originated 
Mortgage Note and it is questionable whether Nationstar has the right to enforce it given the na
ture of the Assignments recorded in connection with the case. Further, the "MIN" was redacted 
on all copies (which in of itself is suspect due to the presentation of "MERS" within the Mort
gage Definitions) available for review in this instance, as nominee for GreenPoint Mortgage 
Funding, Inc., which was subsumed by Capital One shortly after this Mortgage and Note were 
executed and shut down. 

There are two issues with the proffered Note attached as Exhibit "A" to this Complaint: 

(1) There is nearly two-thirds of a blank page below the Borrower's signature, 
sufficient enough to afflx an indorsement-in-blank stamp on the page, to comport 
to U. C. C. 3-302(2); however, 

(2) A second page has been attached behind the signature page of the 7-page Note 
and there appears an indorsement-in-blank stamp allegedly signed by Thomas K. 
Mitchell who purports to be Vice President of GreenPoint Mortgage Funding, Inc. 

No recorded Assignments of Mortgage were attached to the original Complaint. 

The Examiner now discusses the three Assignments related to this case as follows: 
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CFN#2011180381, electronically recorded on 12-29-2011 
Document Prepared By: Kathy Oriard (alleged employee of Bank of America) 
Signers: Jane Martorana and Cynthia Santos (also alleged employees of Bank of America), 
claiming to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS as a standalone Assignor, using Metro Detec
tive Agency's Danville, Illinois address to conceal GreenPoint Mortgage Funding, Inc.'s 
real address (the address shown for the Assignee) so the viewer can't spot duplication, as
signing ONLY the Mortgage and NOT the Note to itself using MERS as a cover for poten
tial securitization. 
Notary: Lillian J. Ellison (California Notary Commission # 1925617; active until 
03-13-2015); certified under penalty of perjury under California law. 
Witnesses: Dominique Johnson, Miguel Romero (also alleged Bank of America employees) 
Date of Execution: December 27, 2011; long after GreenPoint Mortgage Funding, Inc. was 
closed down (2007). 

NOTE: This appears to be an Assignment of the Second Mortgage loan of $63,000.00. 
There are numerous markers of document manufacturing (i.e. rubber stamp use for affix
ing dates, names and titles) and robosigning (i.e., scribbled signatures of the signers) and 
potential surrogate signing (a me copy of signature comparisons is included in this report, 
within this particular ille ). Misrepresentation of transferring parties. Highly likely there 
was no attorney supervision (unauthorized practice of law) and Florida RICO (for perjury) 
violations. 

CFN#2012050016, electronically recorded on 04-05-2012 
Document Prepared By: Carmelia Latham (alleged employee of Aurora Bank, FSB) 
Signer: Stacy Sandoz (also alleged employee of Aurora Bank, FSB), claiming to be Vice 
President of MERS as nominee for GreenPoint Mortgage Funding, Inc. (using Metro De
tective Agency's Danville, Illinois address, to misrepresent the location of the originating 
Assignor) using MERS as a "cover" for self-assignment. 
Notary: Deb Seibert (Nebraska Notary Commission active until 03-23-2015) 
Witnesses: None 
Date of Execution: September 27, 2011; long after GreenPoint Mortgage Funding, Inc. was 
closed down (2007). 

NOTE: This appears to be an Assignment of the First Mortgage loan. The use of the Wilm
ington, Delaware address of Aurora Bank, FSB appears to be an attempt to conceal the 
self-Assignment of only the Mortgage and NOT the Note. Misrepresentation of transferring 
parties. Highly likely there was no attorney supervision (unauthorized practice of law) and 
Florida RICO (for perjury) violations. 
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CFN#2013065827, electronically recorded on 04-24-2013 
Doeument Prepared By: Linda Parks (alleged employee and notary ofNationstar Mortgage 
LLC) 
Signer: Traei Garton (also alleged employee of Nationstar Mortgage LLC), elaiming to be 
Assistant Secretary of Aurora Bank FSB by Nationstar Mortgage, LLC, its Attorney-in
Faet, in an attempt to execute a self-Assignment to Nationstar Mortgage, LLC in 
Lewisville, Texas. 
Notary: Irene Guerrero (Nebraska Notary Commission expired); known employee of Na
tionstar Mortgage, LLC in Scottsbluff, Nebraska. 
Witnesses: None 
Date of Execution: Aprll 8, 2013; this appears to be an assignment of the First Mortgage 
loan. The use of "attorney-in-fact" status to self-assign ONLY the Mortgage is suspect in 
creating "standing" for Nationstar Mortgage, LLC to foreclose on the property. 

Misrepresentation of transferring parties. Highly likely there was no attorney supervision (unau
thorized practice of law) and Florida RICO (for perjury) violations. During the pendency of this 
case (and following the recordation of the three Assignments)t RA&S's Laura Elise Goorland 
(FBN 55402) filed a Notice of Hearing, containing a Plaintiff's Amended Motion for Leave to 
File Amended Complaint (filed on 05/14/2014). The Motion is for leave to file a count for Re
Establishment of a Lost Note. The language contained in the apparent 2013 self-Assignment to 
the Plaintiff only transferred the Mortgage, accor<ling to the language contained within it. With
out the Note, the Plaintiff would have no right to enforce anything. However, it is the belief of 
the Examiner that the intended beneficiary of this Mortgage and Note is Fannie Mae and that any 
resulting sale will be demonstrated as such by the Assignment of a Bid to Fannie Mae, after 
whatever alleged frauds are to be perpetrated upon the Court have succeeded. Further, the 
Amended Complaint does not appear to be compliant with the following Florida statute: 

702.11 . Adequate protections for lost, destroyed, or 
stolen not.$ In mortg g. for.closur. 
(1) In CX)f'lr"OCbOO w1th a mortgage rorectosure. e follov. g 
mnstitute reasonable means or providing adequate protection 
uneler s 673.3091. ar so found by the court: 
(a) A 'M'I~ 1 mn.t'lcatiOn ag ment b)' a oet10n 
reasonably beiieved 6ufftcientfy solvent to honor such an 
obfjgation; 
(b) A surety bond, 
(c) A teeter ot credic issued by a allnstttuoon: 
(d) A deposit of cash collateral v.ilh lhe clerk of the court; or 
(e) Such OIMr security as the court may doem appropriate 
under the carcums nces. 
Ally secunty ~n s.haiJ be on tenns and in amounts set by 
the court. Jar a 11me peOOd through the runrrng of the statuto 
of lil'nltations tor .Woreamont of the und ttytng noto, and 
mnd boned to indemn~fy and hold harmless the maker of the 
~& against any loss or damage. inclucfng pnnclpal. intsrest, 
and attorney rees and oosts, that m~t OClair by reason of a 
dalm by another person to enforce the nota. 

20Sof412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REALPROPERTYRECORDSOFOSCEOLACOUNTY,FLORIDA 

The "Assistant Secretary, for an LLC (which allegedly only has "members,) may not be suffi
cient because there is no indication from the previous self-assignment that this verification is 
anything less than dishonest. It appears that Lindset Brooke Yarmuth (FBN 93156) (for Jonathan 
Meisels, FBN 29235) was responsible for the execution of this Amended Complaint. Exhibit 
"A'' then proffers an "Affidavit of Lost Promissory Note,, which appears to have been taken 
from a template and robosigned with initials. 

Further, there are other suspect issues (misstatements) within the Affidavit that the Exam
iner believes constitutes fraud on the Court and perjury on the part of the Plaintiff, to wit: 

(1) Michael Engleman (the alleged Plaintiff employee)'s initials appear to be "MSS" 
as scribbled onto the form; 

(2) Paragraph 2 of the Affidavit is NOT gender-specific to lead the Examiner to 
believe that this Affidavit was anything but transcribed from a template; 

(3) Paragraph 3 appears to misrepresent the truth of the history of transfers of 
the Mortgage when the Affiant attempts to commingle the Note into the assignment 
history, which does not mention MERS as a cover for potential wrongdoing under 
Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535; 

(4) Further Paragraph 3 appears to misrepresent the fact that the (self-assignment) 
to N ationstar was recorded in Flagler County on April 8, 2013 when the document 
(according to the recorded alleged self-assignment) was in fact EXECUTED on 
AprilS, 2013 but not electronically recorded (suspect for violation of 18 USC 1343) 
until April24, 2013 and referred to his employer as an "LL" instead of an "LLC"; 

(5) Paragraph 4 appears to infer a legal conclusion based on what appears to be 
hearsay information, as it is highly likely that Engleman has personal, first-hand 
knowledge of HOW the Note was lost; WHO lost it; or in the alternative, WHO 
stole it (given the fact he commingled the Note argument in the previous paragraph 
and misrepresented the county it was recorded in); and 

(6) Engleman then contradicts himself in Paragraph 5 when he states that the loss 
of the Note was not "the result of a transfer", when in Paragraph 4 when he claimed 
that Aurora Bank, FSB lost the note during its transfer. Further, Engleman cannot 
attest to what happened at Aurora Bank, FSB because any communication he may 
have had with them would be apparent hearsay. 
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Thus, regardless of whether Nationstar Mortgage LLC will indemnify the Defendant from dou
ble liability, the Affiant appears to have sufficiently misrepresented the facts of the case enough 
to be impeachable and thus, appears to commit perjury under Florida's RICO statutes for author
ing and attesting to an Affidavit that further attempts to misrepresent the facts contained in the 
chain of Assignments that were recorded in the real property records of Osceola County, Florida 
with the intent to deprive the homeowners of their property under Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535. 

Additionally, it appear that FDLG/Wolfe are acting as RICO co-conspirators in the furtherance of 
this scheme to defraud the Court and commit perjury in the process. To further compound the 
issue, the statements made by counsel in the original Complaint, with an attached Note with an 
apparent improperly-placed indorsement-in-blank, is now "magically missing" from this Amend
ed Complaint, substituted with an apparent manufacture of an "Allonge to Note", which appears 
to show all of the alleged co-conspirators working in concert with the law firm to perpetrate the 
scheme of fraud upon the Disbrows. The Examiner believes that the substitution of the indorse
ment with the "Allonge to Note" is suspect for fraud on the Court and proves nothing as to the 
Plaintiff's standing to pursue anything but jail terms, stiff fines and sanctions. 

Case No. 42: The Bank of New York Mellon FIK/A The Bank of New York, as Trustee for the 
Certijicateholders of CWALT, Inc., Alternative Loan Trust 2005-BSCB, Mortgage 
Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2005-85CB v. Cassandra Moore et al (2012 
CA4546MF) 

The Verified Complaint appears to have been filed by Christina V. Paradowski (FBN 56708) on 
behalf of the Tripp Scott, P.A. law firm ("Tripp Scott") on October 2, 2012, which is within the 
examination's target range. Paradowski also appears to have caused the Notice of Lis Pendens to 
be recorded as CFN#2012144129 on 10-05-2012. 

There is a suspect assignment apparently relied upon in this case, to wit: 

CFN#2011143204, recorded by presentment on 10-13-2011 
Document Prepared by: Srbui Muradyan (alleged Bank of America employee) 
Signers: Barbard Nord and Debbie Nieblas (also alleged Bank of America employees), who 
claim to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS as a standalone Assignor into a dosed REMIC 
trust. 
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Notary: Roudabeh Beygzadeh-Eiias (California Notary Commission# 1939521; active until 
06-04-2015), signed under penalty of perjury under California law as to "authorized capac
ities". 
Witnesses: Byd Kamyabi, Aida Dumas (also alleged Bank of America employees) Execution 
Date: September 9, 2011 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) All signers to this document are known robosignors., as evidenced by each's 
scribbled signatures; 

(2) There are markers of document manufacturing (i.e., BOLD-FACED CAPITAL 
LETTER copy insertions from a computer template, use of a rubber stamp); 

(3) Use ofMERS to convey the Note, which MERS does not have an interest in; 

(4) Violation ofMERS' policy which dictates that after December 6, 2010, the 
MERSCORP member will not use the Ocala, Florida address (which does NOT 
belong to either MERS or DID Mortgage Company Ltd.); and 

(5) The Closing Date of the REMIC trust was December 28, 2005; thus, the 
September 9, 2011 attempt to assign the mortgage and note using MERS appears 
to contravene the PSA for the trust REMIC, rendering it void under New York 
Estates, Powers & Trusts§ 7-2.4. 

There are also multiple issues with the Complaint, to wit: 

(1) The verification is signed by the Servicer and not by someone with authority 
within the trust REMIC; 

(2) Based on past history and from the sworn statements of Bank of America 
employees, the Examiner believes that Bank of America, N.A. as servicer of this 
trust, could have attempted modification, but chose not to do so in favor of 
foreclosure; 

(3) The Complaint relies on the Assignment of Mortgage, attached and noted as 
Exhibit "C" therein (see the foregoing issues, supra); 

(4) Exhibit "D", which the Complaint relies on to set "conditions precedent", 
appears to have been served by BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP, who declares 
itself to be the servicer, when the Complaint states otherwise; and 

(5) The attached Exhibit "A" (NOTE), contains issues within itself, to wit: 
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(a.) There is a restrictive endorsement to Countrywide Bank, N.A., 
found underneath the Borrower's signature; 

(b.) There are two more "woefully distorted" indorsement stamps 
which appear to have been affu:ed (potentially by ReconTrust Company, 
N.A. employees) without the knowledge of the officers whose names 
appear on those stamps; 

(c.) The stamps are undated; thus offering no proof of effective date of 
transfer; and 

(d.) The attached endorsement stamps could have been affixed under the 
Borrower's signature, yet were inadvertently placed on a separate and 
unmarked sheet of paper (no title, i.e. "Allonge to Note"), which further 
does not comport with U. C. C. 3-302(2). 

The case is still OPEN and active, with a Status Hearing set for January 26, 2015 at 10:30 a.m. 
It further appears that the process servers who served the Defendant homeowners are claiming 
that the homeowners are avoiding service of process, knowing from the attached Mortgage con
tains a Second Home Rider and it is possible that the residence was rented out and the renters 
were "Unknown Tenants" as described in the Complaint and not the Defendant owners, as de
scribed in the return of service. 

The Examiner believes that the Assignment of Mortgage contains false and misrepresenta
tive information and was recorded with the intent to deprive the homeowners of their 
property, in violation of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535. 

Further, the Assignment was more than likely drafted without attorney supervision, which may 
constitute the unauthorized practice of law. In furtherance of the scheme to defraud, the reliance 
on the Assignment by the law firm would appear to make all participants alleged accomplices in 
violation of Florida RICO statutes to commit perjury with the intent to defraud under the previ
ously-noted statute. 

It is also possible that any claims made within this case may be false due to applied third-party 
payments to the loan balance from credit default swaps or other insurance payouts. Thus, the 
Plaintiff may have been attempting to write down the Note and Mortgage as a loss, if in fact in 
even had the Note and Mortgage to begin with, which is suspect for income tax evasion. 
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Case No. 43: The Bank of New York Mellon FIKIA The Bank of New York, as Trustee for the 
Certificateholders ofCWALT, Inc., Alternative Loan Trust 2007-0H2, Mortgage 
Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2007-0H2 v. Mark Hollingsworth et al (2012 
CA4607MF) 

CASE NOTES: The Verified Complaint appears to have been filed by Christina V. Parad
owski (FBN 56708) on behalf of the Tripp Scott, P.A. law firm ("Tripp Scott") on October 5, 
2012, which is within the examination's target range. Paradowski also appears to have 
caused the Notice of Lis Pendens to be recorded as CFN#2012147048 on 10-11-2012. There 
is a suspect assignment apparently relied upon in this case, to wit: 

CFN#2011137370, recorded by presentment on 10-04-2011 
Document Prepared by: Danilo Cuenca (alleged Bank of America employee) 
Signers: Alice Rowe and Malik Basurto (also alleged Bank of America employees), who 
claim to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS as a standalone Assignor into a closed REMIC 
trust. 
Notary: Evette Ohanian (California Notary Commission # 1787925; expired 12-27-2011), 
signed under penalty of perjury under California law as to "authorized capacities". 
Witnesses: Luis Roldan, Chester Lovings( also alleged Bank of America employees) 
Execution Date: August 22, 2011 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) All signers to this document are known robosignors., as evidenced by each's 
scribbled signatures. Based on the review of Luis Roldan's previously-viewed 
signatures, his signature does NOT appear to have been affixed by him; 

(2) There is an obvious marker of document manufacturing, namely, the use of 
BOLD-FACED CAPITAL LETTER copy insertions from a computer template; 

(3) Use ofMERS to convey the Note, which MERS does not have an interest in; 

(4) Violation ofMERS' policy which dictates that after December 6, 2010, the 
MERSCORP member will not use the Ocala, Florida address (which does NOT 
belong to either MERS or Countrywide Bank, FSB); and 

(5) The Closing Date of the REMIC trust was June 29, 2007; thus, the August 
22, 2011 attempt to assign the mortgage and note using MERS appears to 
contravene the PSA for the trust REMIC, rendering it void under New York 
Estates, Powers & Trusts§ 7-2.4. 

There are also multiple issues with the Complaint, to wit: 
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(1) The verification is signed by the Servicer and not by someone with authority 
within the trust REMIC; 

(2) Based on past history and from the sworn statements of Bank of America 
employees, the Examiner believes that Bank of America, N.A. as servicer of this 
trust, could have attempted modification, but chose not to do so in favor of 
foreclosure; 

(3) The Complaint relies on the Assignment of Mortgage, attached and noted as 
Exhibit "C" therein (see the foregoing issues, supra); 

(4) Exhibit "D", which the Complaint relies on to set "conditions precedent", 
appears to have been served by BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP, who declares 
itself to be the servicer, when the Complaint states otherwise; and 

(5) The attached Exhibit "A" (NOTE), contains issues within itself, to wit: 

(a.) There are two indorsement stamps which appear to have been 
afftxed (potentially by ReconTrust Company, N.A. employees) 
without the knowledge of the officers whose names appear on those 
stamps; 

(b.) The stamps are undated; thus offering no proof of effective date of 
transfer; and 

(c.) The stamps appear to have conveniently placed within the Note, 
under the Borrower's signature, as if they were manipulated by a 
computer software program to appear that way. 

Despite the foregoing issues, Judge Miller signed a Final Judgment of Foreclosure on 
March 3, 2014 (recorded on 03-06-2014 as CFN#2014032564). 

The property was sold and a Certificate of Title issued to the REMIC trust Plaintiff (unknown as 
to whether the $100 was a credit bid or a cash bid) on May 21, 2014 and filed for record on 
05-22-2014 as CFN#2014072155. The Examiner believes that the Assignment of Mortgage con
tains false and misrepresentative information and was recorded with the intent to deprive the 
homeowners of their property, in violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535. Further, the As
signment was more than likely drafted without attorney supervision, which may constitute the 
unauthorized practice of law. In furtherance of the scheme to defraud, the reliance on the As
signment by the law firm would appear to make all participants alleged accomplices in violation 
of Florida RICO statutes to commit perjury with the intent to defraud under the previously-noted 
statute. 
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It is also possible that any claims made within this case may be false due to applied third-party 
payments to the loan balance from credit default swaps or other insurance payouts. Thus, the 
Plaintiff may have been attempting to write down the Note and Mortgage as a loss, if in fact in 
even had the Note and Mortgage to begin with, which is suspect for income tax evasion. With 
the potential for third-party payments to the loan balance, it is highly likely that all or a substan
tial portion of the loan was paid off and the trust REMIC and the Servicer, Select Portfolio Ser
vicing unjustly enriched themselves at the expense of the homeowner, who appears to have been 
deprived of their property. 

Case No. 44: Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee for the Harbourview 
Mortgage Loan Trust Mortgage Loan Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2006-9 
v. Carmela Ruano et al (2012 CA 4779 MF) 

The Verified Complaint appears to have been filed by Christina V. Paradowski (FBN 56708) on 
behalf of the Tripp Scott, P.A. law firm ("Tripp Scott") on October 15, 2012, which is within the 
examination's target range. Paradowski also appears to have caused the Notice of Lis Pendens to 
be recorded as CFN#2012151822 on 10-19-2012. There are three (3) suspect assignments appar
ently relied upon in this case, to wit: 

CFN#2011135500, recorded by presentment on 09-28-2011 
Document Prepared by: Srbui Muradyan (alleged Bank of America employee) 
Signers: Barbard Nord and Debbie Nieblas (also alleged Bank of America employees), who 
claim to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS as a standalone Assignor in what appears to be a 
self-assignment to their employer. 
Notary: Roudabeh Beygzadeh-Elias (California Notary Commission# 1939521; active until 
06-04-2015), signed under penalty of perjury under California law as to "authorized capac
ities". 
Witnesses: Byd Kamyabi, Aida Dumas (also alleged Bank of America employees) Execution 
Date: September 9, 2011 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) All signers to this document are known robosignors., as evidenced by each's 
scribbled signatures; 

(2) There are markers of document manufacturing (i.e., BOLD-FACED CAPITAL 
LETTER copy insertions from a computer template, use of a rubber stamp); 

(3) Use ofMERS to convey the Note, which MERS does not have an interest in; 
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(4) Violation ofMERS' policy which dictates that after December 6, 2010, the 
MERSCORP member will not use the Ocala, Florida address (which does NOT 
belong to either MERS or Aegis Wholesale Corporation, which has been in 
bankruptcy since 2007); 

(5) The address shown as Bank of America, N.A.'s address really belongs to 
Deutsche Bank National Trust Company. The use of MERS as a standalone 
Assignor appears to cover up the chain of custody of the Note as well as the 
chain of title; thus, constructive notice to the world appears confusing at best; 

(6) The Closing Date of the REMIC Plaintiff trust was October 4, 2006; thus, the 
September 9, 2011 attempt to assign the mortgage and note using MERS appears 
to contravene the PSA for the trust REMIC, rendering it void under New York 
Estates, Powers & Trusts§ 7-2.4; and 

(7) The assignment appears to have been so haphazardly prepared that the 
document preparer put the wrong entity into the "Assignee" space; thus, this 
Assignment of Mortgage failed to transfer anything to the Plaintiff trust. 

The foregoing Assignment of Mortgage appears to affect the First Mortgage loan. Over a 
month later, Bank of America employees executed the Second Mortgage assignment: 

CFN#2011151323, recorded by presentment on 10-31-2011 
Document Prepared by: Srbui Muradyan (alleged Bank of America employee) 
Signers: Barbard Nord and Debbie Nieblas (also alleged Bank of America employees), who 
claim to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS as a standalone Assignor in what appears to be 
an attempted assignment to a closed Countrywide Home Equity Loan REMIC trust. 
Notary: Roudabeh Beygzadeh-Eiias (California Notary Commission# 1939521; active until 
06-04-2015), signed under penalty of perjury under California law as to "authorized capac
ities". 
Witnesses: Byd Kamyabi, Aida Dumas (also alleged Bank of America employees) Execution 
Date: September 12, 2011 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) All signers to this document are known robosignors., as evidenced by each's 
scribbled signatures; 

(2) There are markers of document manufacturing (i.e., BOLD-FACED CAPITAL 
LETTER copy insertions from a computer template, use of a rubber stamp); 

(3) Use ofMERS to convey the Note, which MERS does not have an interest in; 
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(4) Violation ofMERS' policy which dictates that after December 6, 2010, the 
MERSCORP member will not use the Ocala, Florida address (which does NOT 
belong to either MERS or Aegis Wholesale Corporation, which has been in 
bankruptcy since 2007); 

(5) The address shown as Bank of America, N.A.'s address really belongs to 
Deutsche Bank National Trust Company. The use of MERS as a standalone 
Assignor appears to cover up the chain of custody of the Note as well as the 
chain of title; thus, constructive notice to the world appears confusing at best; 

(6) The Closing Date of the REMIC Plaintiff trust was September 26, 2006; thus, the 
September 12, 2011 attempt to assign the mortgage and note using MERS appears 
to contravene the PSA for the trust REMIC, rendering it void under New York 
Estates, Powers & Trusts§ 7-2.4; and 

(7) More specifically, Page S-77 of the PSA contains a provision that states, 
unequivocally: "A defective mortgage loan will be substituted for only if the 
substitution occurs within two years of the Closing Date." Obviously, this did 
not occur, making this assignment false and misrepresentative. 

It is highly likely that an attorney supervised the drafting and execution of the foregoing 
Assignment; thus, apparent issues involving the unauthorized practice of law; not to men
tion perjury issues. Then, due to the issues apparently discovered with the bogus Assign
ment of First Mortgage, someone at Tripp Scott, P.A. caused to be drafted and executed 
(and recorded) an Assignment of Mortgage, that appears to convey both the Mortgage and 
the Note from Bank of America, N.A. to the Plaintiff REMIC trust for the purposes of fore
closure (as discussed below): 

CFN#2012121350, recorded by presentment on 08-20-2012 
Document Prepared by: Tripp Scott, P.A. (unknown document preparer with the fum) 
Signer: Clinton Kyle Duncan, purporting to be an Assistant Vice President with Bank of 
America, N.A. (as successor by merger to its predecessors). 
Notary: Jiju K. Thomas (Texas Notary Commission still active; expires on 07-22-2015) 
Witnesses: Andrew Robertson Darkol, Joshua Andrew Temple 
Execution Date: August 6, 2012 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) In order for this Assignment to be effective, the fust Assignment (which did 
NOT name the trust REMIC) would also have to be effective. Since there are 
apparent issues with the first Assignment of Mortgage, this Assignment of 
Mortgage appears to be predicated on past deficiencies, most of which (if not all) 
negate the outcome of this document; 
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(2) There are markers of document manufacturing, namely, BOLD-FACED 
CAPITAL LETTER copy insertions from a computer template; 

(3) The visible address of Deutsche Bank National Trust Company is now 
apparent in this Assignment (which covered up the real party in interest, 
misrepresenting the address for Bank of America in its predecessor Assignment; 

(4) Since MERS did not own the Note, how then can Bank of America transfer 
it into the REMIC trust?; 

(5) The address shown as Bank of America, N.A.'s address really belongs to 
Deutsche Bank National Trust Company. The use of MERS as a standalone 
Assignor appears to cover up the chain of custody of the Note as well as the 
chain of title; thus, constructive notice to the world appears confusing at best; and 

(6) The Closing Date of the REMIC Plaintiff trust was still October 4, 2006; 
thus, no matter what Tripp Scott's document preparer thought, this Assignment 
would serve no other purpose that to promulgate one apparent fraud on top of 
another apparent fraud. This Assignment still appears to contravene the PSA 
for the trust REMIC, rendering it void under New York Estates, Powers & Trusts 
§ 7-2.4, even after a second "more legal appearing" attempt. 

Applying the alleged issues with the previous assignments to this case, there would then be 
multiple issues with the Complaint, to wit: 

(1) The verification is signed by the Servicer and not by someone with authority 
within the trust REMIC; 

(2) Based on past history and from the sworn statements of Bank of America 
employees, the Examiner believes that Bank of America, N.A. as servicer of this 
trust, could have attempted modification, but chose not to do so in favor of 
foreclosure; 

(3) The Complaint relies on the Assignment of Mortgage, attached and noted as 
Exhibit "C" therein (see the foregoing issues, supra); 

(4) Exhibit "D", which the Complaint relies on to set "conditions precedent", 
appears to have been served by BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP, who declares 
itself to be the servicer, when the Complaint states otherwise; and 

(5) The attached Exhibit "A" (NOTE), contains issues within itself, to wit: 
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(a.) There is literally almost a full empty page below the Borrower's 
signature on Page 6 of 6 of the Note, almost as ifit was designed for 
the purpose of applying endorsement stamps (yet there are none); 

(b.) Instead, there is an attached "Allonge To Note" which appears to 
have been potentially manufactured and does not comport to the 
concerns involving U. C. C. 3-302(2); 

(c.) The indorsement stamps are undated; thus offering no proof of 
effective date of transfer from Aegis Wholesale Corporation to Aegis 
Mortgage Corporation ••• and indorsed-in-blank by Aegis Mortgage 
Corporation; and 

(d.) It is highly likely that given the pattern of transfer and interaction 
between Aegis and Bank of America in other cases that the Examiner is 
familiar with, these endorsement stamps could have been afflxed by a 
computer software program, made to look as if it transferred the loan 
away from now-bankrupt Aegis to the trust; however, this is contradicted 
by the final Assignment of Mortgage recorded prior to commencement of 
the foreclosure action and relied upon by Plaintiff's counsel. 

Despite all of the foregoing issues, Judge Miller signed a Final Judgment of Foreclosure on De
cember 18, 2013; filed for record as CFN#2013198667 on 12-20-2013. The property was sold 
on June 27, 2014 (to the Plaintiff trust c/o Nationstar Mortgage LLC). A Certificate of Title was 
issued on July 8, 2014 in favor of the Plaintiff trust and filed for record on 07-09-2014 as 
CFN#2014096673. 

The Examiner believes that all three Assignments of Mortgage contain false and misrepresenta
tive information and were recorded with the intent to deprive the homeowners of their property, 
probable cause for violation ofFlorida Criminal Code§ 817.535. 

Further, the first two assignments were more than likely drafted without attorney supervision, 
which may constitute the unauthorized practice of law. In furtherance of the scheme to defraud, 
the reliance on the First Mortgage Assignment by the law frrm in drafting and participating in the 
scheme to record the third Assignment into the trust would appear to make all participants al
leged accomplices in violation of Florida RICO statutes to commit perjury with the intent to de
fraud under the previously-noted statute. It is also possible that any claims made within this case 
may be false due to applied third-party payments to the loan balance from credit default swaps or 
other insurance payouts. Thus, the Plaintiff may have been attempting to write down the Note 
and Mortgage as a loss, if in fact in even had the Note and Mortgage to begin with, which is sus
pect for income tax evasion. Sadly, it is also highly likely that the Borrower may not have been 
in default in the first place. 
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Case No. 45: JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. v. James A. Brown et al (2012 CA 5859 MF) 

This Complaint was filed by Albertelli Law firm's attorney Vivian Viejo (FBN 96543) for 
Jana L. Keenan (FBN 67949) on December 26, 2012. Viejo also appears to have recorded 
the Notice of Lis Pendens, filed for record on 01-04-2013 as CFN#2013001948. The case 
surrounds a MERS-originated Mortgage executed in favor of Pulte Mortgage LLC, which 
still appears to be registered to do business in the State of Florida. It appears that a copy of 
the promissory note was attached to the Complaint, which appears to have plenty of room 
to aftlx an indorsement-in-blank underneath the Borrower's signature; however, contrary 
to U. C. C. 3-302(2), it appears an extra, unmarked page was added to the Note by parties 
unknown, containing an indorsement-in-blank from Pulte Mortgage LLC that is undated, 
so effective date of transfer of this Note to anyone is undetermined. Further, the case filing 
also appears to contain an Assignment of Mortgage which is being relied upon, to wit: 

CFN#2012084152, recorded by presentment on 06-01-2012 
Document Prepared by: Erika Lance, Nationwide Title Clearing ("NTC'') in Palm Harbor, 
Florida. After recording, the document was returned to Chase c/o NTC in Florida. 
Signer: LeShonda Anderson, who daims she is a Vice President of MERS as nominee for 
Pulte Mortgage LLC., who appears to attempt a self-assignment to her employer (Chase). 
Notary: Angela Ruth Payne (Louisiana Lifetime Notary Commission No. 60422) 
Witnesses: LaQuina Wilson Doaty, Sandy Wells 
There are numerous issues with this Assignment, to wit: 

(1) The notary is attesting to the "authorized capacities" of the signers, which 
is at best, questionable due to the lack of proof of legitimate MERS authority; 

(2) JPMorgan Chase Bank, N .A. ("Chase") declares on a publicly recorded 
document that it is "responsible for receiving payments", in an attempt to make 
itself look as if it is a creditor; 

(3) Erika Lance, a known third-party document manufacturer for NTC, more 
than likely obtained the information she relied on to prepare the document from 
hearsay, third-party sources; 

(4) The address used to represent Pulte Mortgage LLC (which is still in business 
and could have prepared this document themselves, by someone with full 
knowledge and authority to do so) is the MERS post office box in Flint, Michigan; 

(5) At the bottom of the document, just below the Document Preparer's name, are 
the capital letters, "EMC", which means that this defunct lender (EMC Mortgage) 
may be the interim funding lender that was instrumental in funding the loan 
(unknown to the Borrowers in this instance); 
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(6) The document only assigns the Mortgage. It does NOT assign the Note. The 
argument here is that the Note is "bearer paper" because it is "indorsed-in-blank"; 
however, the assignment is self-executing (meaning the Assignor and Assignee are 
one in the same party); and 

(7) There is no effective date of transfer of the Note, despite what the information 
states on the Assignment; Assignments are NOT self-authenticating. 

On April 21, 2014, Albertelli Law counsel Megan L. Roach (FBN 103150) directed a filing to 
the Court on behalf of the Plaintiff, voluntarily dismissing the action and releasing the Lis Pen
dens. It was filed with the Court and made a part of the permanent record the following day. 

However, the fact that the Assignment is attached and being relied upon declares intent to de
prive a homeowner of their property, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535. Due to the fact that Erika Lance has declared that she prepares these documents with
out attorney supervision, unauthorized practice of law is also suspect. Further, the law firm, act
ing in concert and under the direction of Chase, who was aware of the assignment and its self
executing provisos, should be considered for Florida RICO violations. 

Case No. 46: U.S. Bank, N.A., as Trustee, Successor in Interest to Bank of America, N.A., as 
Successor by Merger to LaSalle Bank, N.A. as Trustee for Washington Mutual 
Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates WMALT Series 2006-5 v. Patrice Denike et 
al (2012 CA 3916 MF) 

CASE NOTES: This Complaint was filed by Albertelli Law fmn's attorney Jana L. Keenan 
(FBN 67949) on August 20, 2012. Keenan also appears to have recorded the Notice of Lis 
Pendens, filed for record on 08-24-2012 as CFN#2012124872. The case surrounds a MERS
originated Mortgage executed in favor of AMNET Mortgage, Inc. DBA American Mort
gage Network of Florida, which withdrew its registration to do business in the State of 
Florida on May 12, 2009. 

It appears that a copy of the promissory note was attached to the Complaint, which appears to 
have plenty of room to affix an indorsement-in-blank underneath the Borrower's signature; how
ever, contrary to U. C. C. 3-302(2), it appears an extra, unmarked page was added to the Note by 
parties unknown, containing an indorsement-in-blank from American Mortgage Network that 
was apparently affixed to the back ofthe signature page of the Note, which appears to have bled 
through, absent the signature of the officer assigning the Note. 
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The extra page was added to mirror the reverse image from the back of the Signature Page; how
ever, when the pages are affixed over the top of each other, the page margins do not line up with 
the darkened two-hole punches, which makes the Note suspect for manufacturing (potential 
fraud on the Court). Further, the indorsement-in-blank is undated, so effective date of transfer of 
this Note to anyone is undetermined. Further, the case filing also appears to contain an Assign
ment of Mortgage which is being relied upon. 

CFN#2012084641, recorded by presentment on 06-04-2012 
Document Prepared by: Erika Lance, Nationwide Title Clearing ("NTC'') in Palm Harbor, 
Florida. After recording, the document was returned to Chase c/o NTC in Florida. 
Signer: Tina Richard, who claims she is a Vice President of MERS as nominee for the now
defunct America Mortgage Network, who appears to attempt an of the Mortgage only to a 
closed WaMu 2006-5 REMIC trust. 
Notary: Eva Reese (Louisiana Lifetime Notary Commission No. 17070) 
Witnesses: Pearl M. Burch, LeShonda Anderson 
There are numerous issues with this Assignment, to wit: 

(1) The notary is attesting to the "authorized capacities" of the signers, which 
is at best, questionable due to the lack of proof of legitimate MERS authority; 

(2) JPMorgan Chase Bank, N .A. ("Chase") declares on a publicly recorded 
document that it is "responsible for receiving payments", in an attempt to make 
itself look as if it is a creditor; 

(3) Erika Lance, a known third-party document manufacturer for NTC, more 
than likely obtained the information she relied on to prepare the document from 
hearsay, third-party sources; 

(4) The address used to represent the now-defunct American Mortgage Network 
is the MERS post office box in Flint, Michigan; 

(5) At the bottom of the document, just below the Document Preparer's name, are 
the capital letters, "WAMU", which means that this defunct lender (Washington 
Mutual Bank, FA) may be the interim funding lender that was instrumental in 
funding the loan (unknown to the Borrowers in this instance); 

(6) The document only assigns the Mortgage. It does NOT assign the Note. The 
argument here is that the Note is "bearer paper" because it is "indorsed-in-blank"; 
however, the assignment brings into question the validity of the transfer of BOTH 
the Mortgage and the Note, because the effective date of transfer of the Assignment 
violates the PSA, which shows a Closing Date for this REMIC trust as June 29, 
2006, which contravenes New York trust law and is thus void; and 
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(7) There is no effective date of transfer of the Note, despite what the information 
states on the Assignment; Assignments are NOT self-authenticating. 

On July 15, 2013, Albertelli Law counsel Matthew Bronkema (FBN 91329) directed a filing to 
the Court on behalf of the Plaintiff, voluntarily dismissing the action and releasing the Lis Pen
dens. It was filed with the Court and made a part of the permanent record the following day. It 
appears the reason for the dismissal was due to a short sale of the property in order to avoid fore
closure. 

However, the fact that the Assignment is attached and being relied upon declares intent to de
prive a homeowner of their property, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535. Due to the fact that Erika Lance has declared that she prepares these documents with
out attorney supervision, unauthorized practice of law is also suspect. Further, the law firm, act
ing in concert and under the direction of Chase, who was aware of the assignment and its self
executing provisos, should be considered for Florida RICO violations. 

Unknown to the Borrower is whether there were any third-party payments applied to her loan 
balance from credit default swaps or other default insurance policies designed to pay off REMIC 
trust pools in whole or in part. Again, to reiterate, the certificateholders are holding non-recourse 
debt instruments, not equity instruments. Part of the issue with the foreclosure complaints being 
filed is that the accounting appears incomplete, many times riddled with excess servicer charges. 
This is why servicers are highly incentivized to take the property versus engage in a loan modifi
cation; with foreclosure it means huge profits. 

Case No. 47: Nationstar Mortgage LLC v. Hoa T. Do et al (2014 CA 0006 MF) 

Despite the fact the pendency of this case only last two (2) months and was subsequently 
voluntarily dismissed, the intent by Lisa M. Lewis (FBN 86178) and the Ronald R. Wolfe & 
Associates, P.L. law frrm appears to have relied on the utilization of the Assignment of 
Mortgage as described below: 

CFN#2013150622, electronically recorded on 09-23-2013 
Document Prepared by: Erika Lance (known Nationwide Title Clearing employee) 
Return to: Nationstar Mortgage LLC 
C/0 NTC 2100 Alt. 19 North, Palm Harbor, FL 34683 
Signor: Tyler Driver (purporting to be an NTC employee) as Assistant Secretary of MERS 
as nominee for Home First Funding, LLC (dissolved January 29, 2008), attempting to as
sign ONLY the Mortgage to Nationstar Mortgage LLC. 
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Notary: Nicole Baldwin (Florida Notary Commission #EE222285) 
Witnesses: Daniel Thompson, Jessica Sheetz 
NOTE: This file is also listed as "NTC EX. 29" under Nqtionwide 1itle Clearing's heading. 
There are multiple issues with this recorded Assignment and Complaint, to wit: 

(1) The Mortgage ONLY was conveyed to Nationstar, while the proffered 
Note attached to the Complaint, which had plenty of room to accept indorse
ments under it, shows an attached "ALLONGE FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
ENDORSEMENT" on a separate sheet of paper with two-hole punch markings 
on it, containing three undated indorsements: 

(a.) It appears that the largest of the indorsement stamps, from 
Home First Funding, LLC to Pinnacle Financial Corporation 
(also now defunct), was done by Pinnacle's "Linda S. Morgan, 
Authorized Agent". This person and her authority to transfer 
is unproven because there is nothing attached in the Complaint 
to explain her status and who allowed authorization to affiX this 
special indorsement stamp to Pinnacle by Pinnacle's own apparent 
employee; 

(b.) It appears that the next special indorsement stamp from was 
executed by Pinnacle's "Scott Taylor", who claims to be "VP" of 
Pinnacle Financial Corporation. There is nothing shown within 
the Florida Department of State's Corporations' section to indicate 
this person's existence on the Board of Directors, which makes this 
execution suspect (pending further discovery or investigation); 

(c.) On the endorsement discussed in the preceding paragraph, it 
appears that Taylor's intent was to make it an indorsement-in-blank, 
because another "rubber stamp" appears to have been conveniently 
affn:ed to the right of the indorsement-in-blank stamp that reads: 
"CitiMortgage, Inc."; and 

(d.) The fmal endorsement stamp does appear to be an indorsement
in-blank intent by Janet L. Sims, who claims to be Vice President of 
CitiMortgage, Inc., affu:ed to the right of the first indorsement stamp. 

All of this information could have been conveniently placed on the previous page, 
under the Borrower's signature, which makes this entire scenario suspect as it does 
not comport to U. C. C.§ 3-302(2) regarding the rules for the use of indorsements 
and allonges. 
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(2) Had the parties utilized all of the blank space below the Borrower's signatures 
on Page 5 of5 of the Note (as was proper under U.C.C. 3-202(2), it would not have 
been necessary to "invent" such an artifice to attempt to tie all of the parties in the 
chain of custody of the Note together with what appears to be a manufactured head
ing. It is obvious that repetition of the Note's information would have been self-con
tained within the five-page Note; thus making this added page suspect for document 
manufacturing to bring fraud on the Court; 

(3) Since none of the endorsements were dated, there is no provable way to demon
strate effective transfer of the Note among the parties. When compared to the 
timeliness of the creation of this Assignment of Mortgage (executed 09-20-2013), 
by parties who (despite written claims) more than likely had no personal knowledge 
of any of the facts contained therein, affo:ed their signatures to and had them 
acknowledged with the intent to take part in a SELF-ASSIGNMENT of the 
Mortgage to the Plaintiff, containing false and misrepresentative information 
(because MERS has no idea of when its "members" use its name to transfer 
whatever they feel like transferring at any given moment) with the intent to 
deprive the homeowner's of their property, probable cause for violation of 
Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535; and 

(4) Further, due to the apparent self-assignment manufacture, the verified 
Complaint now becomes suspect for perjury and fraud on the Court. 

Lewis also appears to have filed and caused to be recorded the Notice of Lis Pendens as 
CFN#2014006651 on 01-15-2014. Lewis also filed the Notice ofVoluntary Case Dismissal on 
February 12, 2014. 

Because multiple parties were involved in the creation of the Assignment, which was relied on to 
manufacture what appears to be a falsely-verified Complaint, there is probable cause to believe 
that Florida RICO statutes were also violated (perjury in both the land records and the Court 
records) by all of the parties involved in this proceeding. 

Further, as Erika Lance and her ''team" of signers at NTC (more than likely) were not attorney 
supervised during the "alleged manufacture" of the suspect Assignment, unauthorized practice of 
law issues appear prevalent. 
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Case No. 48: The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. FKA The Bank of New York 
Trust Company, N.A. as Successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. as Trustee 
for RAMP 2006-RZ4 v. Helen Rae Donaway et al (2013 CA 1375 MF) 

This case appears to have been filed by Aldridge Connors, LLP attorney Amy P. Slaman 
(FBN 92052) on April 4, 2013. Slaman also appears to have caused to be f"lled the Notice of 
Lis Pendens on 04-16-2013 as CFN#2013059996. The Complaint appears to rely on the ex
isting assignment filed in the real property records of Osceola County, Florida, to wit: 

CFN#2012146031, recorded by presentment on 10-10-2012 
Signor: Donna Kurzhal, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for 
the still-active lender GMFS, LLC to a closed RAMP 2006-RZ4 REMIC trust. 
Notary: Mary Xiong (Minnesota Notary Commission Expires 01-31-2016) 
Witnesses: Kia Vang, Pangmee Yang (also alleged Indecomm employees) 
Issues: The document was prepared by alleged Indecomm employee Fredericka Carter and 
when recorded, the document appears to have been returned to lndecomm for archival ap
plication. There is no recorded address for RAMP 2003-RS6 trust REMIC as shown, not 
even the Servicer's c/o address). There are typical markers of document manufacturing 
(bold-faced type insertions, scribbled signatures and the presence of a MIN) and robosign
ing. The document appears to have been executed on 10-03-2012, when the REMIC could 
not accept it, as its closing date was September 25, 2006. 
NOTE: This document is also noted in this report as "INDECOMM EX. 2" under the lnde
comm Global Services heading. 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, when compared to the Com
plaint, to wit: 

(1) The recorded Assignment of Mortgage is not self-authenticating. The fact 
that it was created by a known "archive" and "document manufacturing plant" 
makes it suspect for execution without authority (based on the previous MERS' 
discussion); 

(2) The Assignment attempts to "tie all of the ends of the Mortgage together" 
however, the Mortgage follows the Note and the Note does not appear to have 
travelled the same path according to the Complaint; 

(3) The Assignment (using the MERS® System) conceals the true parties in 
interest, since GMFS, LLC is still in existence and registered to do business 
in Florida. GMFS, LLC could have initiated and recorded an Assignment of 
Mortgage and Note to any party it chose to (which, when compared to the 
proffered Note within the Complaint), when in fact, it appears that the ALLONGE 
TO NOTE that is attached to the Complaint could have, as in the previous case 
(above), been incorporated below the Borrower's signature on Page 3 of 3; 
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(4) However, inappropriately, this ALLONGE appears to have been attached 
behind the "PREPAYMENT RIDER TO NOTE", which makes it suspect for 
manufacture due to its placement, with the intent to bring fraud on the Court; 

(5) Further, the ALLONGE was created in such a way to that someone could 
rubber stamp an entity's name onto the document and then affiX whatever other 
indorsement stamps were necessary to "create" conditions precedent to standing 
to bring a foreclosure case forward, which appears to have been the case here; and 

(6) Due to the fact that JPMorgan Chase Bank, as Trustee was succeeded by The 
Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., which then was succeeded by The Bank 
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., the Assignment ofMortgage fails to disclose 
any involvement with Residential Funding Company, LLC, which as of 09-24-2014, 
is no longer registered to do business in the State of Florida. There is no written 
authority stated within the Complaint, which is then verified by someone at 
Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC (Dwight Blake), whose signature is illegible and 
further provides no recorded proof of authority as to WHO he is an attorney-in-
fact for. 

Thus, based on the manufacture of the Assignment of Mortgage, which utilizes MERS to cover 
up the chain of custody of the Mortgage (and only Assigned the Mortgage to the Trust REMIC, 
far past the Closing Date), the entire case is based on an apparent sham pleading. Because multi
ple parties were involved in the creation of the Assignment, which was relied on to manufacture 
what appears to be a falsely-verified Complaint, there is probable cause to believe that Florida 
RICO statutes were also violated (perjury in both the land records and the Court records) by all 
of the parties involved in this proceeding. 

Further, as it appears the signers at lndecomm (more than likely) were not attorney supervised 
during the "alleged manufacture" of the suspect Assignment, unauthorized practice of law issues 
appear prevalent. Aldridge Connors, LLP's Suzanne A. Maylor (FBN 63423) field a "Plaintiff's 
Notice ofVoluntary Dismissal without Prejudice" on 12-13-2013 and caused it to be recorded as 
CFN#2014002183, a copy of which is attached to this case file. 

The Assignment of Mortgage (being relied upon by the Plaintiff's counsel to further the suspect 
allegations made within the Complaint reviewed here), based on its contents, which appear to 
contain false and misrepresentative information, constitute probable cause for violation of Flor
ida Criminal Code§ 817.535. 
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Case No. 49: Nationstar Mortgage LLC v. Angel Cardenas et al (2013 CA 4251 MF) 

CASE NOTES: This case was initiated on December 9, 2013 by Robertson, Anschutz & 
Schneid, P.L. ("RA&S") attorney Eric S. Orner (FBN 95690) for Jonathan Meisels (FBN 
29235). It further appears that Orner also caused the Notice of Lis Pendens to be recorded 
on 12-11-2013 as CFN#2013193109. The original Note is attached as Exhibit "A", executed 
in favor of Lehman Bother Bank, FSB, a Federal Savings Bank (which tiled for bankruptcy 
on September 15, 2008). There are three (3) Assignments of Mortgage involved in this 
property's chain of title; two (2) of them were involved in the taking of the property. To 
avoid confusion, it becomes necessary to start at the point of inception of the mortgage 
loan. 

The first Mortgage was executed on January 5, 2006. A second Mortgage was also executed on 
that same date, both in favor of the bankrupt Lehman Bother Bank, FSB, a Federal Savings 
Bank. The first Mortgage was recorded on 01-31-2006 as CFN#2006031719. The second Mort
gage was recorded right behind it on the same date as CFN#2006031720. It appears that Aurora 
Loan Services was handling the servicing duties for Lehman Brothers. 

Due to an alleged Default, David Stern Law Finn attorney Misty Allen Barnes (FBN 31001) 
filed a complaint on behalf of Aurora Loan Services LLC ("Aurora", the alleged Servicer) on 
behalf of Stem attorney Margaret Kepler (FBN 59118). It also appears that Barnes filed the No
tice of Lis Pendens on 05-04-2009 as CFN#2009069319; Case No. 2009 CA 5032 MF. This is 
where things really become suspect for criminal behavior, with the filing of the first Assignment 
of Mortgage. 

CFN#2009076778, recorded by presentment on 05-15-2009 
Document Prepared by: Lawrence Leseberg (alleged Aurora employee) 
Signer: JoAnn Rein (also alleged Aurora employee), who claims to be Vice President of 
MERS as nominee for Lehman Bother Bank, FSB, a Federal Savings Bank (who was in 
bankruptcy at the time), using an Electronic Data Systems mailing address in Ocala, Flor
ida it what appears to be a self-assignment of the Mortgage and Note to Aurora in an ap
parent effort to give it standing to foreclose. 
Notary: RobertA. Rummel (Nebraska Notary Commission Expired on 09-18-2010) 
Witnesses: Susan Lindhorst, Janie Flores (also alleged Aurora employees) 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment, when compared to the Complaint, to wit: 

(1) All of the signers to the foregoing Assignment of Mortgage are known 
robosigners. The deposition of JoAnn Rein is attached as previously noted; 

(2) MERS does not have an interest in the Note; thus, Aurora did not have 
the right to convey something to itself that MERS did not own; 
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(3) The Assignment appears to be backdated to April 23, 2009 because the 
Complaint had already been filed with the Court and with the real property 
records by the time this Assignment was fmally recorded; 

(4) This would be construed to mean that at the time the Complaint was filed, 
Aurora did not own the Note and Mortgage and did not have standing to file 
the foreclosure in the first place; 

(5) The proffered Complaint Note (Exhibit "A") had plenty of room to place 
at least two (2) if not four (4) endorsement stamps on it. Instead, there is an 
unidentified and unmarked page attached to the back of the Note which 
does not comport to U. C. C. 3-302(2). It contains two endorsement stamps: 

(a.) the top indorsement is restrictive to Lehman Brothers Holdings, 
Inc. by Lehman Brothers Bank, FSB (it is undated) by Rick W. Skogg, 
who purports to be Vice President of Lehman Brothers Bank, FSB; and 

(b.) the bottom indorsement-in-blank is from Lehman Brothers Holdings, 
Inc. (also undated), signed by Denise E. Elwell, who purports to be Senior 
Vice President of Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc. 

Thus, there is no effective date of transfer to Aurora Loan Services LLC, nor is 
there any indication that Aurora was transferred the Mortgage at the time the 
Note was indorsed-in-blank; and 

(6) During the pendency of the proceedings, it appears that the Defendant entered 
into an Agreement with Aurora Loan Services LLC. It is attached to this Complaint 
as Exhibit "C". On the header of this Exhibit, there are two redactions, one noted as 
"Freddie Mac Loan No.", which the Examiner construes to mean that the real 
owner and holder of the Note is Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation and 
NOT Aurora Loan Services LLC. Unless Aurora had proof at the time it filed the 
Complaint to foreclose that it owned the Note and Mortgage, its complaint failed to 
prove standing. 

More suspect issues begin to develop involving MERS in the following equation, to wit: 

It further appears that on the back of the Loan Modification signature page, there appear 
two (2) signatures: 

(a.) Pamela J. Pedersen appears to be signing as Vice President of the 
"Lender", Aurora Loan Services LLC; 
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(b.) Jan Walsh appears to be signing as Assistant Secretary ofMERS, 
as "Mortgagee", with no specific Definition as to the difference between 
the "Mortgagee" and the "Lender". 

It is implied here than Jan Walsh was employed by Aurora (the Servicer) at the time this Loan 
Modification Agreement was executed. Thus, Nationstar Mortgage LLC's ("Nationstar") attor
neys are claiming that a Loan Modification Agreement that Aurora did not actually have the ap
parent right to sign as a "Lender" and MERS didn't have the apparent right to sign as "Mort
gagee" because of the inclusion of "Freddie Mac", brings more suspicion as to multiple parties 
acting in concert to commit violations of Florida's RICO statute. 

Thus, due to the suspect manufacturing of a self-assignment by Aurora employees, the conditions 
that Nationstar's counsel claim are ''precedent" appear to be based on fraud, specifically, the 
recordation of a document known to contain false and misrepresentative information with the 
intent to deprive the homeowner of his property, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal 
Code § 817.535. Further, as the result of Aurora and MERS entering into a loan modification it 
questionably did not have the right to enter into with the Borrower, and then failing to adhere to 
its own specific instructions, furthers the RICO claim. 

Specitically, the instructions above the title "LOAN MODIFICATION AGREEMENT" 
state: 

"THIS MODIFICATION IS TO BE EXECUTED IN DUPLICATE ORIGINALS. 
ONE ORIGINAL IS TO BE AFFIXED TO THE ORIGINAL NOTE AND 

ONE ORIGINAL IS TO BE RECORDED IN THE LAND RECORDS WHERE 
THE SECURITY INSTRUMENT IS RECORDED." 

Not only was the Original Note NOT affixed to this Agreement, the Original Note that was sup
posed to be AFFIXED to this Agreement was not AFFIXED to this Agreement when it was at
tached to Nationstar's Complaint to foreclose in this instance, which means that the Exhibit 
(which is supposed to outweigh the pleadings in judicial proceedings) was deficient on its face 
ab initio. 

Further, the balance of the instructions indicated that "ONE ORIGINAL IS TO BE RECORDED 
IN THE LAND RECORDS WHERE THE SECURITY INSTRUMENT IS RECORDED." This 
was obviously not done either because Exhibit "C" contains no Osceola County Clerk's file 
stamp on it. 

The document appears to have been prepared by Ruth Ruhl, a Texas attorney, who may have 
been entrusted to supervise the transaction, yet appears not to have done so and thus, would be 
complicit insofar as violating state Bar Association Rules regarding such practices. 
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It further appears from the notarial execution that the signers of the attached Rider to the Loan 
Modification are different. Regina Lashley, who now claims to be Vice President of Aurora 
signs as "Lender" and Pamela J. Pedersen now signs as Assistant Secretary of MERS and BOTH 
corporate seals are attached, when it is clearly obvious that MERS was already present in the 
original Mortgages. The Nebraska Notary (Sandra J. Hanson)'s commission appears to have al
ready expired. Further, the Notarial Execution misrepresents MERS's appearance in this docu
ment by stating that it is a Mortgagee, without defining exactly WHAT a Mortgagee is, as is 
vaguely and ambiguously NOT defined in either original Mortgage loan executed by the Bor
rower, who is now claimed as the Defendant in this action. 

It should be noted that in the previous case, Judge Ronald Legendre dismissed this case for lack 
of prosecution, which was filed for record on 05-05-2011 as CFN#2011060077. 

In 2013, right before the case at bar was commenced, Nationstar appears to have contract
ed with a third-party document manufacturer, Nationwide Title Clearing, Inc. ("NTC"), to 
utilize its employees to execute another apparent false and misrepresentative Assignment of 
Mortgage: 

CFN#2013138857, electronically recorded on 09-03-2013 
Document Prepared by: Erika Lance (NTC employee) 
Signer: Tyler Driver (also an NTC employee), who claims he is a Vice President of Loan 
Documentation for Aurora Loan Services LLC, by Nationstar Mortgage LLC, its attorney
in-fact, attempting to assign the Mortgage ONLY, to Nationstar, using Nationstar's address 
in Lewisville, Texas for BOTH the Assignor (who is in Nebraska) and the Assignee (who is 
in Texas). It is obvious that Erika Lance did not have attorney supervision here. 
Notary: Nicole Baldwin (Florida Notary Commission No. EE 222285; active until 08-2015) 
Witnesses: Daniel Thompson, Jessica Scheetz (also NTC employees) 

THERE ARE NO RECORDED LIMITED POWERS OF ATTORNEY IN THE REAL 
PROPERTY RECORDS OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA THAT GIVE TYLER 
DRIVER THE AUTHORITY TO SIGN AS "VICE PRESIDENT OF LOAN DOCUMEN
TATION", LET ALONE ACT AS AN ATTORNEY-IN-FACT FOR ANYONE. 

Thus, the foregoing Assignment appears to have been recorded for the purposes of giving 
Nationstar apparent standing to bring the current case at bar. 

It is also interesting to note that during the pendency of this proceeding, another Assign
ment of Mortgage was recorded, this time involving the Second Mortgage loan, to wit: 
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CFN#2014020050, electronically recorded on 02-12-2014 
Document Prepared by: LeeAnn Samuelson (employee oflndecomm Global Services) 
Signer: Va Thao (also an employee of Indecomm Global Services), claiming to be an As
sistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for Lehman Brothers Bank, FSB, a Federal Savings 
Bank, assigning what appears to be a "defaulted" loan involved as a Defendant (along with 
its agent MERS) in an active foreclosure proceeding, into a Structured Asset Securities 
Corporation Series 2006-S1 trust REMIC, whose Closing Date was February 28, 2006; al
most eight (8) years too late to assign anything to a trust connected with Lehman Brothers. 
Notary: Bao Cindy Fang (Minnesota Notary PubHc Commission Expires 01-31-2017). 
Witnesses: Nhia Moua, Marcy Koopman (also employees oflndecomm Global Services) 
The Assignor MERS, is being used with wonton disregard by Indecomm employees to 
commit perjury by falsely: 

(a.) intimating that Lehman Brothers has an address in FHnt, Michigan; 

(b.) intimating that any of the signors have personal knowledge of what 
they are doing signing this document; and 

(c.) intimating that they are actually aware of any questionable "authority" 
they have been designated with (only by resolution and not power of 
attorney); and 

(d.) failed to state in the Notarial Execution WHO the signor is acting as 
a signing authority for what nominee? 

It is the Exminer's belief that it is highly likely that three of these signers do not speak fluent 
English, let alone understand what authority they claim to possess as signers on these documents. 
This document mill also contains this listing as an Exhibit under Indecomm Global Services. 
This Examiner has already made the Assistant Minnesota Attorney General aware of the activi
ties of this entity in addition to Wells Fargo's Assignment Team's behaviors. The foregoing As
signment of Mortgage is believed to present probable cause for violations of Florida RICO 
statutes as well as violations of IRS regulations, SEC regulations and for violations of 18 USC 
371. Further, this Assignment appears to have been executed without Notice to the Court during 
the pendency of the foreclosure proceedings, when in fact, MERS as nominee for Lehman 
Brothers Bank, FSB, was listed as a Defendant in the proceedings. This certainly brings concern 
on the part of the Examiner as to fraud on the Court, as well as intent to defraud the United 
States government, as well as being suspect for securities fraud. Because this document was 
electronically recorded, it also appears there is probable cause for violations of 18 USC 1343 
(wire fraud). Both proceedings thus appear to be sham proceedings, which relied on said fraudu
lent documents with the intent to commit fraud on the Court and further the conspiracy to de
fraud the homeowner ofhis property in violation ofFlorida Criminal Code§ 817.535. 
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Despite all of the foregoing issues, Judge Miller granted a Final Judgment of Foreclosure 
on July 7, 2014, which was filed for record on 07-11-2014 as CFN#2014098330. A Certifi
cate of Sale was issued to N ationstar Mortgage LLC on August 22, 2014 and a Certificate of 
Title was then issued and filed for record on 11-19-2014 as CFN#2014170542. Thus, it is 
the belief of the Examiner that there is probable cause: 

(1) Against all of the attorneys, alleged Plaintiffs, third parties and their employees 
participating in this chain of recorded documents, to act in concert through the use 
of recorded fraudulent documents for the purpose of depriving the homeowner of 
his property, in violation of Florida RICO statutes; 

(2) Against NTC, its Directors, Officers and Supervisors, acting in concert with one 
another to cause to be created, executed and recorded in the public record a 
document known to contain false and misrepresentative statements, created with 
the purpose of providing standing to Nationstar Mortgage LLC, in furtherance of 
its intent to deprive the homeowner of his property, in violation of Florida Criminal 
Code § 817.535; 

(3) Against Indecomm, its Directors, Officers and Supervisors, acting in concert 
with one another to cause to be created, executed and recorded in the public record 
a document known to contain false and misrepresentative statements, created with 
the purpose of conveying a second mortgage loan out of a debtor's estate in bank
ruptcy (Lehman Brothers), with the intent to aid and abet, using the electronic mails 
to aid in such conveyance into the land records, with the intent to commit fraud on 
the Court (during the pendency ofthe proceedings at bar), but also to aid and abet 
others in a conspiracy to commit securities fraud and income tax fraud, with the 
intent to defraud the United States government under 18 USC 371 and 1343; 

(4) Against both NTC and Indecomm and its supervisors and employees who 
created and executed said documents without apparent attorney supervision in 
violation of the Florida Unauthorized Practice of Law Statutes; 

(5) Against MERS, MERSCORP Holdings, Inc. and its nominees and nominee's 
agents and agents ofMERSCORPIMERS members, for providing the alleged 
vehicle (alleged signing authority) in which to further the criminal enterprises of 
the members/users of the MERS® System, in furtherance to deprive the homeowner 
of his property, in violation of the Florida RICO statutes; and 

(6) Against Aurora Loan Services LLC, whose employees and supervisors caused to 
be executed and recorded a self-assigned document containing misrepresentative 
and statements known to be false with the intent to deprive the homeowner of his 
property, in violation of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535. 
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Case No. 50: Bank of America, N.A. v. Christopher Heck (2012 CA 2674 MF) 

CASE NOTES: This case appears to have been flied with the Court on June 5, 2012 by AI
bertelli Law ("Aibertelli") attorney Valerie Marie Pendino (FBN 81715) who also appears 
to have caused to be filed the Notice of Lis Pendens on 06-11-2012 as CFN#2012088533. It 
further appears (as noted within the court case f"de) that the Defendant was in the process 
of attempting to do a short sale on his home; hence, the reason for the voluntary dismissal 
of this case on August 15, 2013 by Albertelli attorney Laurence R. Scudder (FBN 96505). 

Despite the dismissal of this case, there are multiple issues within this case that constitute proba
ble cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code §817.535 involving the manufacture and recor
dation of three (3) Assignments of Mortgage, filed with the intent to deprive the homeowner of 
his property. These will be discussed in relation to the claims made within the Complaint in the 
chronological order of filing (below). 

CFN#2011179459, electronically recorded on 12-28-2011 
Document Prepared by: Rene Rosales (alleged Bank of America employee and also a 
known robosigner); returned to CoreLogic after recording. 
Signers: Amanda Stackhouse and Chester Lovings (both alleged Bank of America employ
ees and also known robosigners, claiming to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS (using Metro 
Detective Agency's Danville, Illinois address in an apparent attempt to hide the failed First 
Magnus Financial Corporation (Arizona), which f"ded bankruptcy in 2007; attempting 
what appears to be a self-assignment of BOTH the Note and Mortgage to their employer, 
Bank of America, N.A. 
Notary: Navid Paktan (California Notary Commission# 1837714; expired on 03-11-2013), 
acknowledged on 12-23-2011 under penalty of perjury under California law. 
Witnesses: Cynthia Santos, Swarupa Rani Slee (both alleged Bank of America employees 
and also known robosigners). 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) When compared to the claims made within the Complaint, particularly at 
Paragraph 3, the person verifying under penalty of perjury (James M. Brande
marte, who claims to be an Assistant Vice President of Bank of America, N.A.) 
claims that Federal National Mortgage Association ("Fannie Mae") is the owner 
of the Note. The Assignment of Mortgage discussed above, included with and 
apparently relied upon in the Complaint, contradicts these allegedly ''verified" 
statements. The Assignment purports to claim that Bank of America, N.A. owns 
the Note and Mortgage, if that is to be believed; 

(2) Since MERS does not own the Note, it cannot convey what it does not own; 
therefore, perjury is suspect as to which party is lying here (the attestant to the 
Complaint or the persons executing the Assignment, which purports otherwise; 

231 of412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REALPROPERTYRECORDSOFOSCEOLACOUNTY,FLORIDA 

(3) Bank of America, N .A. employees appear to have been directed by their 
employer to manufacture an Assignment of Mortgage and to cause it to be 
recorded to be relied upon to give it "standing" to file this action; and 

(4) The promissory note ("Note") attached to this Complaint appears to contain 
suspect manufacturing issues, to wit: 

(a.) The endorsement stamp from First Magnus Financial Corporation 
("First Magnus") signed by Rosalinda McCoy (who purports to be a 
"Closer" for First Magnus), is undated; 

(b.) It appears that a rubber stamp was inserted into the alleged 
indorsement-in-blank bearing the name "Countrywide Bank, N.A."; 

(c.) The endorsement as described in subparagraph (b.), supra, was 
found placed on a separate, unmarked page BEHIND the page that 
contained the Borrower's signature, when there was plenty of room 
to put the endorsement stamp on the preceding page. This scenario 
is typical of a computer manipulation process called "photoshopping" 
and is suspect for fraud on the Court in contravention to U. C. C. 3-302(2); 

(d.) Underneath the Borrower's signature on Page 3 of3 of the Note 
are two endorsement stamps that appear to "pick up" where the suspect 
manufactured indorsement as described in subparagraph (c.) "left off'. 
The stamps are side-by-side, which is another marker of computer 
manipulation, given the appearance of the black, shaded areas around 
the second endorsement-in-blank stamp, which, when magnified, will 
more than likely reveal pixelation (a breaking up) of the dots per inch, 
which would thus reveal a computer-generated addition of the stamps 
for the purposes of also committing fraud on the Court; and 

(e.) When a common bank check is endorsed to a subsequent party, a bank 
will not accept a piece of paper attached to the check as an indorsement to 
"pay to the order of'' parties who signed underneath the payee signature; 
thus, the addition of the separated page is out of sequence and thus suspect, 
as BOTH of the endorsements are undated and do not prove effective and 
timely transfer of the Note to anyone. 

If Fannie Mae purportedly owns the Note, then Bank of America would actually be the ser
vicer for the Lender. Thus, Fannie Mae's representative should be making these assertions 
within the Complaint, and should be the Plaintiff in the case caption, as there is no "proof" 
attached wherein Bank of America, N .A. appears to be self-authenticating its authority. 
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CFN#2013098002, electronically recorded on 06-25-2013 
Document Prepared by: Julia Cortez (alleged Bank of America employee and also a known 
robosigner); returned to Nationstar Mortgage LLC ("Nationstar") after recording. 
Signers: Sandra Cole and Matthew Gordon, both claiming to be Assistant Vice Presidents 
of Bank of America, N.A., in what appears to be a furtherance to advance the scheme 
wherein Bank of America, N.A. (based on the previous Assignment, above) claims to own 
the Note and Mortgage and is now assigning BOTH to N ationstar. 
Notary: Monette L. Stevenson (California Notary Commission #1956374; still active until 
10-14-2015), acknowledged on 04-04-2013 under penalty of perjury under California law. 
Witnesses: Senita Wagoner, Aaron Simpson (both alleged Bank of America employees) 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) IfMERS did not own the Note to begin with, then the Note did not transfer 
with first Assignment of Mortgage; thus, MERS is being used to further the 
conspiracy among multiple parties to violate Florida RICO statutes; 

(2) This entire scheme appears to be facilitated and appears to act as the impetus 
for the homeowners of the property to conduct a short sale to take a loss of any 
equity they may have, potentially creating a deficiency for themselves, post-sale; 

(3) Due to the issues contained within the first Assignment and the Complaint's 
Note appearance, both standing and Note transfers appear to be manufactured for 
the purpose of depriving the homeowner of his property, probable cause for 
violation of Florida Criminal Code § 817 .535; 

(4) If Bank of America used MERS to self-assign the Note and Mortgage, then 
if this were to be believed, then Bank of America would have fully transferred its 
interest to N ationstar. This Assignment was done during the latter part of the 
pendency of these proceedings (more than likely without the Court's knowledge), 
which then would have removed Bank of America's standing to foreclose; and 

(5) If Nationstar now owns the Note and Mortgage, how did Bank of America 
manage to claim standing while selling Fannie Mae's Note to Nationstar? 

If Fannie Mae owned the Note, then neither Bank of America nor Nationstar had any ap
parent rights to enforce it without written proof that either had authority to act on Fannie 
Mae's behalf. This brings us to the final chapter in this story. Despite the fact that Al
bertelli Law's attorneys were handling the proceedings during the pendency of this case, it 
appears that the homeowners did in fact sell their property. It is unknown whether they 
were able to extinguish the entire note however. Further, it appears that the final issues 
presented themselves with the following two (2) attorney-prepared recordations on behalf 
of Fannie Mae, drafted by Robert S. Kahane of Kahane & Associates (FBN 946850): 
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CFN#2013088242, electronically recorded on 06-04-2013 
NOTE: This document was prepared by an attorney who operates a suspect foreclosure 
mill law firm in Plantation, Florida. 
Signer: Thomas Earl Brown, who claims to be an Assistant Vice President of Bank of 
America, N.A., attempting to assign (on May 10, 2013) the Note and Mortgage (claiming 
what appears to be in handwriting, "Nationstar as it's in fact") to Fannie Mae. 
Notary: Michael Ray Galloway (Texas Notary Commission Expires 03-18-2017) 
Witnesses: James Morgan, Sarah Terry 
There are multiple issues with this Assignment of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) A simple map search on the internet shows that the purported address of 
Bank of America, N.A. is in Fort Worth, which is in Tarrant County, Texas; 

(2) The notarial jurat and execution states that the signing took place in 
Denton County, Texas (ironically where Nationstar's main offices are located); 

(3) The notarial execution has the phrase, "is personally known" scratched out 
and the remaining identification space within the execution was left "blank"; 

(4) The signer did not specify that he was Nationstar's "Attorney-in-Fact"; he 
only stated "it's in fact", which leads the Examiner to believe that despite the 
fact an attorney drafted this document, its execution was not supervised by an 
attorney, which would thus constitute unauthorized practice of law, as this 
document is being used to facilitate a Satisfaction of Mortgage; and 

(5) The Assignment appears to be backdated "in order to formalize and 
memorialize an assignment of the subject mortgage, which took place prior to 
March 13, 2013". This would appear to indicate that "the right hand did not 
know what the left hand was doing", manufacturing documents that appear 
to contradict each other for the apparent purpose of creating probable cause 
for violation of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535 and committing perjury on 
the land records in violation of Florida RICO statutes. 

The Examiner believes that a Corrective Assignment of Mortgage may have sufficed here; 
however, given the fact that MERS was used to facilitate an apparent "cover up" of the 
failed bank and subsequent chain of custody of the Note, which as proffered, is also suspect 
for manufacturing, the entire Complaint would constitute a sham pleading; thus, fraud on 
the Court. This leads up to the final recorded document, which also appears to be part of 
the facilitation of fraud (as the true holder and owner with the right to enforce was never 
proven) as it appears that Kahane also created the following document, which appears to 
have been executed on May 10, 2013 by the same group of signers at Bank of America, N.A. 
in Tarrant County, Texas: 
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CFN#2013088244, electronically recorded on 06-04-2013 
NOTE: This document was prepared by an attorney who operates a suspect foreclosure 
mill law firm in Plantation, Florida. 
Signer: Thomas Earl Brown, who claims to be an Assistant Vice President of Fannie Mae, 
attempting to release (on May 10, 2013) the Note and Mortgage. 
Notary: Michael Ray Galloway (Texas Notary Commission Expires 03-18-2017) 
Witnesses: James Morgan, Sarah Terry 
Again, many of the same multiple issues exist with this Satisfaction of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) A simple map search on the internet shows that the purported address of 
Bank of America, N.A. is in Fort Worth, which is in Tarrant County, Texas; 

(2) The notarial jurat and execution states that the signing took place in 
Denton County, Texas (ironically where Nationstar's main offices are located); 

(3) The notarial execution is undeHneated as to the basis of identification; 

(4) The Assignment of Mortgage was nearly recorded in succession in the real 
property records with this document. If the signer is an employee of Bank of 
America, where in the document does it state he is now an employee of, or in 
the alternative, given any authority to act on behalf of Fannie Mae, in executing 
this Satisfaction of Mortgage?; 

(5) This leads the Examiner to believe that despite the fact an attorney drafted 
this document, its execution was not only NOT supervised by an attorney, 
which would thus constitute unauthorized practice of law; but this document 
contains statements that could constitute perjury under the Florida RICO 
statutes, as this document is being used to "persuade" the homeowner to 
liquidate his property, not knowing whether the proper party was being paid; 

(5) The Assignment referenced in this Document states, "and assigned in Official 
Records Book 74213, Page 1282", when in fact there is no such "Records Book"; 
and 

( 6) This again would appear to indicate that: 

(a.) "the right hand did not know what the left hand was doing"; and 

(b.) Kahane & Associates was in such a hurry to manufacture the 
Assignment and Satisfaction to facilitate this transaction that it 
apparently committed scrivener's errors and errors relating to 
the confusion created by all of these multiple Assignments; and 
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(7) As the result of these multiple Assignments, and their reliance to commit acts 
to the detriment of the property owner by forcing him to liquidate in favor of a 
foreclosure proceeding that is at best, suspect for fraud on the Court and in the 
real property records of Osceola County, Florida, that multiple issues exist for 
probable cause for multiple violations of Florida Criminal Code § 817.535 
and committing perjury on the land records in violation of Florida RICO statutes. 

There is nothing to indicate that the property owner would be indemnified from any future 
economic harm based on issues within the chain of title created through no fault of his own. 
Further, because the sale appears to have negated the foreclosure proceeding, none of these 
existing issues could have been proven to exist; thus, the foregoing issues of probable cause 
for a grand jury to decide. 

Given the scenario presented here, coupled with the fact that Fannie Mae is one of the 
founders of the MERS® System and is a stockholder in MERSCORP Holdings, Inc. 
(MERS's parent corporation), that MERS and Fannie Mae were part of this conspiracy to 
defraud the homeowner by and through these same issues. 

Case No. 51: Bank of America, N.A. v. Kamlawati Rewah et al (2014 CA 0580 MF) 

CASE NOTES: This case appears to have had precedence from two (2) previous case f"ll
ings, with this case being filed on February 25, 2014 by Albertelli Law ("Aibertelli") attor
ney Sean Saval (FBN 96500), who also appears to have filed the Notice of Lis Pendens and 
caused it to be recorded on 03-07-2014 as CFN#2014033357. This case appears to rely on 
two previous Assignments of Mortgage, which are discussed below. 

This case was preceded by Case No. 2012 CA 4652 MF (Notice of Lis Pendens filed for record 
on 10-11-2012 as CFN#2012147208), filed by Renny K. Shomar (FBN 91226) of Tripp Scott, 
P.A., which ended up being voluntarily dismissed and refiled again as Case No. 2013 CA 2023 
MF (Notice of Lis Pendens filed for record on 05-30-2013 as CFN#2013086224), filed by Don
nell Wright of Elizabeth Wellborn, P.A. law firm; which was also voluntarily dismissed on No
vember 25, 2014. It appears that this second case was running in tandem with the current case at 
bar. 

The Plaintiff claims that it is in physical possession of the Note endorsed in blank ("bearer pa
per''), claiming to be the holder of the Note (whether the Plaintiff has the right to enforce the 
Note however, given the precedent circumstances is still in question, as this particular case is still 
active. The originating MERS Lender is Aegis Wholesale Corporation of Houston, Texas, which 
filed for bankruptcy in August of 2007. 
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At issue with the "Possession Certificate" attached to the Complaint is that the attestant does not 
state where his/her physical location is. The attestant could have contacted someone in Simi Val
ley, California from Fort Worth, Texas for all anyone knows. This template form could be filled 
in for anyone, not specific to this case; thus, it is also suspect for manufacturing in an effort to 
led credence to the Complaint. It is not notarized, even though the declarant states per Florida 
statutes. This document cannot be assumed to be self-authenticating. 

Further, the six-page Note appears to have been designed to accommodate endorsements under
neath the Borrower's signature on Page 6 of 6 (nearly 95% of the page is blank). There are NO 
endorsements on this page whatsoever. Any time an ALLONGE TO NOTE is attached, it creates 
suspicion for manufacture because, as previously noted in Section One of this report, the Florida 
Mortgage Bankers Association indicated to Judge Bailey that the notes were "eliminated"; thus, 
if the Notes were shredded after they were converted into an electronic image, how then can you 
place indorsements on them if they don't exist? One would have to reprint the image and then 
affix endorsement stamps to the image file, which is NOT the Original Note. Aegis Mortgage 
loans typically end up with a Merrill Lynch Mortgage Investors trust REMIC or some other vari
ation thereof, wherein Bank of America ends up servicing the loan (NOT owning it). In this in
stance, the ALLONGE TO NOTE shows undated endorsements, unidentified and non-specific 
bar coding, as well as an extra page containing two Countrywide-related indorsement stamps, 
which appear to be manufactured onto a separate sheet of paper for the purposes of "manufactur
ing standing" to foreclose. 

Additionally, on the first page of the ALLONGE TO NOTE, it is unknown WHO filled out the 
indorsement-in-blank; whether the Aegis officer did it or whether someone from Countrywide 
affixed a rubber stamp is unknown and without a date, effective transfer cannot be authenticated. 
If U. C. C. 3-302(2) were to be adhered to, this ALLONGE TO NOTE would be unnecessary. 
The Florida courts appear to have gotten lax regarding enforcement of the Uniform Commercial 
Code in favor of"clearing the docket". 

Further, reliance on the suspect recorded assignments to "enhance" a case with the intent 
of perfecting standing would constitute fraud on the Court and that appears to be the case 
here, as explained further in the following analysis of the Assignments of Mortgage: 

CFN#2011104665, recorded by presentment on 08-01-2011 
Document Prepared by: Diana DeAvila (alleged Bank of America employee). The docu
ment appears to have been mailed to CoreLogic for archival purposes after recording. 
Signers: Bud Kamyabi and Luis Roldan (also alleged Bank of America employees), both 
claiming to be Assistant Secretaries of MERS as a standalone Assignor in an apparent at
tempt to self-assign both the Mortgage and Note to its own servicing arm. 
Notary: Irma Diaz (California Notary Commission # 1903988; expired 09-13-2014), ac
knowledged under penalty of perjury under California law. 
Witnesses: Chester Lovings, Beverly Brooks 
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Issues: Major signature variations of Lovings, Kamyabi's and Roldan's signatures suggest 
surrogate signing; use of a MERS-prohibited address in Ocala, Florida (prohibited as of 
December 6, 2010); Assignee's address is that of Federal National Mortgage Association 
("Fannie Mae"), which is undisclosed; thus, false and misrepresentative declarations under 
penalty of perjury in this Assignment; further, MERS cannot assign ( even through its rep
resentatives) something it does not have an interest in, which is the Note. 

BAC/Bank of America employees then caused this document to be recorded with the intent, 
in conjunction with the first foreclosure law frrm (Tripp Scott, see the next Corrective As
signment below), to deprive the homeowners of their property, probable cause for violation 
of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535 and Florida RICO statutes. 

CFN#2012085108, recorded by presentment on 06-04-2012 
Document Prepared by: Tripp Scott, P.A. (known foreclosure law firm) 
Signer: Cecilia Rodriguez (also alleged Bank of America employee), claiming to be an As
sistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for then-defunct (and in bankruptcy) Aegis Whole
sale Corporation, as Assignor, in an apparent attempt to self-assign both the Mortgage and 
Note to Bank of America, N.A., highly likely because of the suspect appearance of the first 
recorded Assignment. Rodriguez is a known robosigner. 
Notary: Evette Ohanian (California Notary Commission# 1961990; still active until12-27-
2015), acknowledged under penalty of perjury under California law. 
Witnesses: Aida Duenas, Mary Ann Bierman (both Bank of America employees and known 
robosigners). 
Issues: Major address variation of Assignee (eliminating suspicion of the use of Fannie 
Mae's address in favor of Bank of America's address). Use of Metro Detective Agency's 
Danville, Illinois address to "cover up" the chain of title from Aegis Wholesale Corpora
tion's Houston, Texas address; this Assignment says nothing about the Assignment of the 
Note, only the Mortgage. Who then has the Note? 

With MERS involved in the equation, the Note would be assigned to Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac, 
Ginnie Mae or a REMIC trust. The intent is to securitize the Note. It would appear that the 
more a foreclosing law firm can confuse the issues, while slandering the homeowner with state
ments like, "deadbeat'' and "free and clear house", the more impetus the Court has to award the 
bank the home whether the chain of title is convoluted or not. Is it really the Court's problem at 
that point? Thus, the Corrective Assignment appears to compound the issues of who actually has 
the Note, if Bank of America, N .A. was not assigned the Note in the first place. The use of the 
Fannie Mae address would lead the Examiner to believe that Fannie Mae (and a hidden Fannie 
Mae-administered REMIC trust) actually own the Note; thus, the false and misrepresentative 
statements contained in the Corrective Assignment are equally suspect despite the fact they were 
created by the foreclosing law firm, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535 and Florida RICO statutes. 

238 of412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA 

Case No. 52: U. S. Btmk, N.A., as Trustee for JPMorgan AlteriUIIive Loan Trust 2007-Sl v.. 
1i Ttmg et Ill (2013 CA 1304 MF) 

This case appears to have been initiated by Butler & Hosch, P.A. 's ("Butler") David M. 
Cozad (FBN 333920) who submitted a verified Complaint allegedly attested to as fact by 
Timothy Davison, who claims to be Vice President of JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. as at
torney-in-fact for the Plaintiff (who is a Trustee for JPMorgan's sponsored trust REMIC). 
It further appears that Cozad also filed the Notice of Lis Pendens and caused it to be 
recorded on 04-09-2013 as CFN#2013055084. This case appears to have been preceded by 
the recording of two (2) Butler-generated Assignments, to wit: 

CFN#2010070301, recorded by presentment on 05-18-2010 
Document Prepared by: Unknown party at Butler & Hosch, P.A.'s Dallas, Texas office 
Signer: Kathy E. Sanchez (Name: Kathy E. Sanchez - Texas Notary ID: 5045293; commis
sion still active until May 2, 2017; P. 0. Box 867463, Plano, TX 75086; Collin County, TX; 
Bonding Company: NNA Insurance Services; Surety Company: Merchants Bonding Com
pany (Mutual); claiming to be a Vice President of MERS as nominee for AM CAP Mort
gage, Inc. (which ceased doing business in Florida on December 4, 2007) in an Assignment 
of Mortgage executed on May 11, 2010. 
Notary: Jennifer J. Swoope (Texas Notary Commission ID: 125243609; 4502 Kensington 
Court, Grand Prairie, TX 75052; Commission Expires 02-11-2018; Dallas County, Ameri
can Association of Notaries, Inc.; Surety Company: Western Surety Company) 

Jennifer Swoope 
- ESTA 

It appears that this Texas Notary performs mobile closings of residential real estate at 
present; however, her former employers included ServiceLink (LPS now known as a Black 
Knight company, Vendor Resource Management) and Butler & Hosch, P .A., which means 
that it was highly likely that Swoope and Sanchez (the Signer) were employees of Butler & 
Hosch, P.A. and that Sanchez was NOT a Vice President of MERS as she claims (according 
to MERSCORPIMERS policies, signers of documents claiming to be a Vice President are 
actually supposed to be a Vice President of the company that has an executory contract 
with MERSCORPIMERS; this obviously was NOT the case). 
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Thus, the signer, as well as the information contained within the language of the Assign
ment, is suspect for perjury under Florida RICO statutes. There are other issues with this 
Assignment, when compared to what is stated in the Complaint, to wit: 

(1) MERS does not have an interest in the Note (by its own admission); thus, it 
cannot transfer something it doesn't own; 

(2) The Assignee of this Assignment is Chase Home Finance, LLC, a JPMorgan 
Chase servicer. Instead of making sure that the documentation matched up on 
the proffered Note on the Complaint, the indorsement-in-blank under the 
Borrower's signatures on Page 3 of 3 of the Note was rubber stamped "VOID" 
and another rubber stamp states "see attached allonge"; 

(3) The page following appears to be a reverse image of the previous page, which 
is accompanied by an unidentified bar code and the "VOID" stamp does not show 
through as the rubber stamped, "see attached allonge" does show through; 

( 4) The page following the blank page (highly likely the back side of the Note) is 
entitled: ENDORSEMENT ALLONGE TO NOTE. This page is dated the same 
date as the Note (03-09-2007) and is signed by Judith Willette who purport to be 
an "Office Manager" of AM CAP Mortgage, Inc. and it further appears that the 
endorsement is a special indorsement that shows an affu:ed rubber stamp that says 
"BSM Financial LP" (and NOT Chase Home Finance, LLC). At this juncture, the 
Assignment of Mortgage (and Note) do NOT appear to agree with each other; 

(5) The next page appears to be nearly a "mirror image" of the AM CAP Mortgage, 
Inc. previous endorsement page. It shows a "John Wioht" (spelling illegible) as Vice 
President of BSM Financial, LP, providing a special endorsement to JPMorgan 
Chase Bank, N.A. (by rubber stamp), dated "03-13-07", as if to tie all of the 
parties together; however, the identical use of the same parties' endorsement page 
makes the two pages suspect for manufacturing for the purposes of attempting to 
create a chain of custody of the Note; 

(6) On the following page, there are two (2) "Allonges", BOTH are dated 5/25/2007. 
The first "Allonge" purports to transfer the Note from JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. 
to Chase Home Finance, LLC and the second "Allonge" purports to be an indorse
ment-in-blank from Chase Home Finance, LLC to an unknown entity. The second 
Allonge appears to be signed by "Angela Nolan", whose deposition transcript is 
included as a USB Exhibit on the Dash drive by reference herein; 
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(7) The Closing Date of the Trust REMIC Plaintiff is May 30, 2007; however, even 
though the endorsements issued from Chase are dated prior to the Closing Date, 
there is nothing in the Complaint to indicate the effective date of transfer into the 
Trust REMIC; and 

(8) Still, there is nothing in the foregoing Assignment of Mortgage (and Note) 
showing that the trust REMIC was the Assignee. 

Thus, Butler & Hosch, P .A. created a "Corrective Assignment of Mortgage", to wit: 

CFN#2011163864, recorded by presentment on 11-28-2011 
Signer: Kathy E. Sanchez (Name: Kathy E. Sanchez- Texas Notary ID: 5045293; commis
sion still active until May 2, 2017; P. 0. Box 867463, Plano, TX 75086; Collin County, TX; 
Bonding Company: NNA Insurance Services; Surety Company: Merchants Bonding Com
pany (Mutual); claiming to be a Vice President of MERS as nominee for AMCAP Mort
gage, Inc. (which ceased doing business in Florida on December 4, 2007) in an Assignment 
of Mortgage executed on May 11,2010. 
Notary: Paige K. Myrlin (Texas Commission Expired 07-22-2014) 
Witnesses: None 

Thus, in order to "create" the appearance that all of the document chain of custody were in 
order, the Assignment had to "match" as well, which appears to be the case here. Unfortu
nately, the Assignment (Corrective or otherwise), appears to have been manufactured by 
Butler & Hosch, P .A. who then appeared to rely on their own handiwork for the purposes 
of effectuating foreclosure on the property, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal 
Code§ 817.535. The fact that MERS was utilized in the Assignment in an attempt to con
vey something it does not have a true "beneficial interest" in (the Note), the misrepresenta
tions contained in the Assignments utilizing MERS to "cover up" the chain of title is prob
able cause for violation of Florida RICO statutes. 

On February 12, 2014, Amber Johnson (FBN 96007), on behalf of Adam Diaz (FBN 98379) 
for the SDH Legal Group, P.A., filed a Notice of Dismissal and Discharge of Lis Pendens. 
The language contained in the document appears to indicate there was a settlement in the 
case. A Release of Mortgage was then filed, which further contains more suspect issues, to 
wit: 

CFN#2014029168, electronically recorded on 02-27-2014 
Signer: Sandra M. Armenta (likely a T.D. Service Company employee), claiming to sign as 
Assistant Secretary for the REMIC trust by Select Portfolio Servicing, Inc., its Attorney-in
fact. Armenia also prepared the contract, highly likely without attorney supervision. 
Notary: M. Tulio (California Notary Commission# 1947006; active until 08-16-2015) 
Witnesses: None (two may be required on releases of lien in Florida) 
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There are multiple issues with this Release of Mortgage, to wit: 

(1) Due to the settlement, none of the foregoing issues were brought to light through 
discovery; thus, this Release is equally as suspect for depriving the homeowner of 
his property (namely, his personal property, funds, etc. used to liquidate the alleged 
debt by a creditor that is only at this juncture unproven); 

(2) There is nothing in this document that indicates that the NOTE was paid in full 
and cancelled; thus, the note could still be in the alleged trust's portfolio; 

(3) After an exhaustive search of the real property records of Osceola County, 
Florida, this Examiner cannot locate a Limited Power of Attorney recorded wherein 
Select Portfolio Servicing, Inc. (a Utah corporation), has been given any authority 
to assign or release any mortgages or loans on behalf of this 2007-Sl REMIC trust; 

(4) The document was prepared and executed in California by person(s) not related 
to Select Portfolio Servicing, Inc. in an apparent attempt to misrepresent the release 
of the Mortgage (and Note); and 

(5) It is also highly likely that the trust REMIC received third-party insurance 
payments; when potentially applied to the Borrower's loan balance (if in fact the 
REMIC actually could prove it owned the loan), would have virtually rendered it 
fully paid BEFORE the settlement; thus, there is probable cause to believe that, 
given the circumstances, that T. D. Service Company, in concert with Select Portfo 
lio Servicing, Inc. conspired to create a document that was false and misrepresents 
tive with the intent to deprive the homeowner of their personal property, probable 
cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535 and the Florida RICO 
statutes. 

The authorized capacity declared within this document under penalty of perjury under 
California law appears to be false, based on the lack of power of attorney as declared, fur
ther giving basis to the Florida RICO claims herein. 

One of the Examiners researching this case also included copies of Sanchez's other 
"claims" of authority for different entities, when she may have actually been in the employ 
of Butler & Hosch, P.A., which, if found to contain fraudulent and misrepresentative 
statements, would subject the law firm and its employees to Florida RICO claims as well. 
T. D. Service Company employees may also be liable for unauthorized practice of law 
charges as well. 
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Case No. 53: HSBC Bank USA, N.A., as Trustee for Fremont Home Loan Trust 1006-A, 
Mortgage-Backed Certificates 1006-A v. Fernando Vazquez et al (2012 CA 1809) 

This case appears to have been f:aled on April17, 2012 by Clarfield, Ikon, Solomone & Pin
cus, P.L.'s ("Ciarfield") Steven J. Clarfield (FBN 892610), despite the fact that the signa
ture does not appear to represent that attorney, there is a check mark next to his name. 
Clearfield also appears to have caused the f"iling of the Notice of Lis Pendens on 04-19-2012 
as CFN#2012056978. There are additional case notes attached to this case file by the Ex
aminer which demonstrate the trust particulars. Unfortunately, the Assignment of Mort
gage that appears to have been filed in connection with this case was not filed until AFTER 
the Complaint was f":IIed, as noted below: 

CFN#2012062739, recorded by presentment on 04-27-2012 
Document Prepared By: Nadine Alvarez (alleged Ocwen Loan Servicing LLC employee) 
Signer: Yamali Martinez (also an alleged Ocwen Loan Servicing LLC employee), signing as 
Assistant Secretary of MERS (the language within the Assignment dictates that MERS is a 
nominee for Fremont Investment & Loan ("Fremont"); using a MERS Flint, MI address to 
misrepresent the real address of Fremont), as Assignor to the trust REMIC Plaintiff, as As
signee. 
Notary: Krysta Sebastian (Florida Notary Commission No. EE 050513; expires 12-20-2014) 
Witnesses: Christina T. Daugirdas (known Ocwen document preparer), Debra Spruill 
(known Ocwen employee and Florida notary) 

There are multiple issues with this Assignment when compared with the Complaint, to wit: 

(1) The Closing Date of this REMIC trust was May 10,2006, nearly six years 
PRIOR to this Assignment date; thus, the transfer contravenes New York trust 
law and is void; 

(2) It appears that only the Mortgage was Assigned to the REMIC trust by MERS; 
there is no endorsement on Page 4 of 4 of the Note that would demonstrate "bearer 
paper; 

(3) There is an extra page that appears to be inserted behind the last page of the 
Note. It appears to contain an indorsement-in-blank executed by Fremont Vice 
President Michael Koch, without recourse. It is undated; thus, no proven effective 
date of transfer into the trust; 

(4) The page containing this indorsement-in-blank is not identified as an Allonge. 
Even if it were, there if plenty of room under the Borrower's signatures on the last 
page of the Note to affiX the indorsement-in-blank stamp; thus, neither comports to 
U. C. C. 3-302(2); and 
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(5) The signing team at Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC appears to be attempting to 
represent the interests of the Trustee, who is administering a trust pool of bond 
holders that contain non-recourse certificates (representing debt and not equity). 

The signers at Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC are simply robosigning and manufacturing this doc
ument in an apparent attempt to make the mortgage comport to the furtherance of the Com
plaint's Note, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535 and Florida RICO 
statutes. 

Clarfield's Bradley B. Smith (FBN 76676) appears to have filed and caused to be recorded a No
tice of Voluntary Dismissal and Discharge of Lis Pendens as CFN#2013007865 on 01-14-2013. 
The preceding probable cause however does not negate the intent of the parties to deprive the 
homeowners of their property using a document known to contain false and misrepresentative 
information. By virtue of the fact that this appears to involve multiple actors, the Examiner be
lieves that RICO charges would be applicable. Because it is apparent that the Ocwen Loan Ser
vicing LLC team is not supervised by an attorney, there is probable cause to assert the unautho
rized practice of law in this instance. 

Case No. 54: The Bank of New York Mellon F/K/A The Bank of New York as Successor in 
Interest to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Trustee for the Benefit of the 
Certificateholders of Popular ABS, Inc. Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates 
Series 2006-B l'. Jesus M. Garcia et al (2012 CA 3093 MF) 

This case appears to have been filed on July 3, 2012 by Robertson, Anschutz & Schneid, 
P.L.'s ("RA&S'') Melissa Konick (FBN 17569) on behalf of RA&S attorney Jonathan 
Meisels (FBN 29235). Konick also appears to have caused the iiling of the Notice of Lis 
Pendens on 07-06-2012 as CFN#2012099963. There appears to be an Assignment of Mort
gage that appears to have been flied in in close proximity with the iiling of this Complaint, 
as noted below: 

CFN#2012032272, recorded by presentment on 03-07-2012 
Document Prepared By: Nadine Alvarez (alleged Ocwen Loan Servicing LLC employee) 
Signer: Noemi Morales (also an alleged Ocwen Loan Servicing LLC employee), signing as 
Assistant Secretary of MERS (the language within the Assignment dictates that MERS is a 
nominee for Taylor Bean & Whitaker ("TB&W"); using a MERS Flint, MI address to mis
represent the real address of defunct TB&W), as Assignor to the trust REMIC Plaintiff, as 
Assignee. 
Notary: Cory Messer (Florida Notary Commission No. EE 097259; expires 05-25-2015) 
Witnesses: Christina T. Daugirdas (known Ocwen document preparer), Vanessa Pino 
(known Ocwen employee) 
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There are multiple issues with this Assignment when compared with the Complaint, to wit: 

(1) The Closing Date of this REMIC trust was March 29, 2006, OVER SIX YEARS 
PRIOR to this Assi~:nment date; thus, the transfer contravenes New York trust 
law and is void (New York Estates, Powers & Trusts § 7-2.4); 

(2) It appears that only the Mortgage was Assigned to the REMIC trust by MERS; 
the Assignment appears to "skip over" the entire chain of custody of the Note; 

(3) Of the three indorsement stamps appearing below the Borrower's signature, 
none of them are dated; thus, there is no effective date of transfer of the Note to 
verify what the Assignment purports to claim; 

(4) The first endorsement in the chain of custody of the Note appears to be what 
started out as an indorsement-in-blank by TB& W Mortgage Corp. In then appears 
that a rubber stamp naming, "Popular Financial Services, LLC" was affiXed within 
the first endorsement stamp; 

(5) The second endorsement appears to be an indorsement-in-blank from "Popular 
Financial Services, LLC, which appears below the "Page 4 of 4" sequence margin; 

( 6) There appears a third restrictive endorsement to the Plaintiff trust REMI C; 
however, there are issues with this indorsement, to wit: 

(a.) The second endorsement-in-blank should have been filled out to 
"Popular ABS, Inc." (and dated) in order to make the third endorsement 
to the trust operative; and 

(b.) Because the fll'st indorsement-in-blank was undated, effective date 
of transfer to Popular ABS, Inc. is unknown and does not compare to 
the purported claims of the Assignment of Mortgage, to coincide with the 
assigning of the Note; 

(7) The signing team at Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC appears to be attempting to 
represent the interests of the Trustee, who is administering a trust pool of bond 
holders that contain non-recourse certificates (representing debt and not equity). 

The signers at Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC are simply robosigning and manufacturing this doc
ument in an apparent attempt to make the mortgage comport to the furtherance of the Com
plaint's Note, probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code§ 817.535 and Florida RICO 
statutes. Because it is apparent that the Ocwen Loan Servicing LLC team is not supervised by an 
attorney, there is probable cause to assert the unauthorized practice of law in this instance. 
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Due to the fact that this appears to be a MERS-originated Mortgage, MERS is also deemed cul
pable under the same RICO violations for allowing its ''members" to utilize it to commit docu
ment manufacturing abuses as a precursor to the commission of Florida Criminal Code § 
817.535. 

RA&S's Jamie Epstein (FBN 68691) appears to have filed and caused to be recorded a Notice of 
Voluntary Dismissal as CFN#2012182379 on 12-06-2012. The preceding probable cause how
ever does not negate the intent of the parties to deprive the homeowners of their property using a 
document known to contain false and misrepresentative information. By virtue of the fact that 
this appears to involve multiple actors, the Examiner believes that RICO charges would be ap
plicable, especially against MERS for allowing Owen signers to utilize is as a misrepresentative 
cover for TB&W, who was in bankruptcy at the time and whose CEO, Lee Farkas, was sentenced 
to 30 years in prison. 

Case No. 55: Bank of America, N.A., Successor by merger to BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP 
l'. 1imothy W. Cope et al (2011 CA 3485 MF) 

CFN#2011107812, recorded by presentment on 08-08-2011 
This document was prepared by Tanya D. Simpson of Smith, Hiatt & Diaz, P .A. ("SH&D") 
and sent to BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP in Phoenix, Arizona for execution in what ap
pears to be a seH-assignment of Mortgage. The signer, Christine Daymude, affixed her ini
tials to the document in such a manner as to exhibit a marker of robosigning, claiming to 
be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for defunct Franklin Bank, SSB, which was 
closed by Texas regulators and the FDIC on November 7, 2008. BAC Home Loans Servic
ing had already been subsumed into Bank of America, N.A. prior to the drafting of this As
signment of Mortgage. Bank of America, N .A. is likely the Servicer of the loan, with no 
proof of ownership with the right to enforce. The Notice of Lis Pendens was filed by Joan
na C. Evans (FBN43784) of SH&D on 10-28-2011 as CFN#2011150833. 

The Verification shown on the Complaint signed by Ariell Dremsek appears as if a teenager 
signed it. It is highly likely that she had personal knowledge of the facts stated therein, since 
SH&D drafted the Complaint based on computer-generated suspect hearsay information. Fur
ther, the unrecorded Assignment of Mortgage, manufactured by an SD&H attorney, appears to 
have been manufactured for the purposes of filing the Complaint; it was included in the Com
plaint, unrecorded. The promissory Note has two endorsement stamps on it, the first endorsed 
from Franklin Bank, SSB to Countrywide Bank, N.A. The second endorsement is a a rubber 
stamp endorsement that shows "Pay to the order of' on the first line, "Without Recourse" on the 
second line and "Countrywide Bank, N.A. on the first line, followed by Laurie Meder's rubber
stamped signature. Neither endorsement is dated; thus, there is no effective date of transfer to 
any other entity. 
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Further, there is a bleed-through on the rubber stamp from Franklin Bank, SSB which does not 
match the reverse side of the document on a separate sheet of paper, which could have been in
serted into the file. Further, the December 13, 2011 Affidavit of Dareen P. Ivanoff, submitted to 
the Court by SD&H fails to demonstrate that the Affiant had personal knowledge of the effective 
transfer of the loan to the Plaintiff; further attesting to fees that did not include full accounting of 
sums paid on the loan by third-party payers. 

Further, there is an "Account Information Statement" attached to the complaint that shows what 
appears to be computer-generated $15.00 charges for "inspections" done on the property which 
has been proven in other jurisdictions (to the knowledge of the Examiner) to be fraudulent 
charges, as these so-called inspections never took place. The suspect self-assignment leads the 
Examiner to believe that the undated endorsements placed on the Note offered as evidence were 
manufactured. 

There are no recorded Assignments that support effective transfer of the Note into a trust (MERS 
=Securitization) REMIC and the manufactured Assignment of Mortgage, prepared by the initiat
ing law firm, is evidence of probable cause for violation of Florida Criminal Code Section 
817.535. 

Ablitt Scofield, P.C. was substituted as counsel for the Plaintiff in this case. Giuseppe Cataudella 
(FBN88976) appears for the renamed Connolly law firm. A Joint Stipulation for Consent to a 
Final Judgment of Foreclosure of Mortgage appears to have been signed by counsel for both 
sides and filed in open court on November 18, 2013; was certified by the Clerk, but was NOT 
signed by the judge. It is part of the court record. 

Further, the alleged Original Note provided to the Court in this instance is faded (the indorse
ment) as compared to the original Note. The case ended up being settled and the sale vacated 
due to a confirmed loan modification between the parties. 

However, based on the suspect manufactured Assignment to give Bank of America, N.A. authori
ty to grant a loan modification there is probable cause to believe a violation of Florida Criminal 
Code Section 817.535 has occurred and that other case evidence supports Florida RICO viola
tions for involvement among multiple law parties including AblittJConnolly, who is already sus
pect for document alterations. The Frenkel law fmn was handling the case at the time of the loan 
modification and vacating of the sale. 

247 of412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REALPROPERTYRECORDSOFOSCEOLACOUNTY,FLORIDA 

Case No. 56: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank ofNew York, as Trustee for the 
Certificateholders CWALT, Inc. Alternative Loan Trust 2006-35CB, Mortgage 

Pass-Through Certificates, Series 2006-35CB v. Eliseo Galvan et al (2011 CA 
3636MF) 

CFN#2011119119, recorded by presentment on 08-29-2011 
This document was prepared by Tanya D. Simpson of Smith, Hiatt & Diaz, P.A. ("SH&D") 
and sent to Bank of America, N.A. in Ventura County, California for execution by known 
robosignor Mercedes Judilla, who claims to be an Assistant Secretary of MERS as nominee 
for defunct Dove Capital Corporation (a California corporation), dated August 9, 2011. 
There are multiple suspect issues involving the Mortgage and Note herein, to wit: 

(1) Dove Capital Corporation's license (C2311860) was suspended by the California 
Secretary of State on May 8, 2001; thus, it lacked capacity to make loans as "a Cali 
fornia corporation" as shown on the Mortgage loan; 

(2) Despite the revocation of its corporate capacity, Dove Capital continued to 
operate in Florida until its license was revoked on September 25, 2009; 

(3) Further, the trust REMIC's Closing Date was October 27, 2006; thus, effective 
transfer into this trust REMIC was void in contravention of New York trust law; 

(4) Thus, the Verification signed by Ronald W. Stewart on behalf of Bank of 
America, N.A. on October 12,2011, claiming it had rights to foreclose, appears to 
be false; 

(5) Luciana A. Martinez (FBN86125) claimed that the Verification was 
true. She also filed the Notice of Lis Pendens on 10-25-2011 as CFN#2011149271; 
proof of intent to rely on the suspect Assignment of Mortgage with the intent to 
deprive the Galvan's of their property in violation of Florida Criminal Code Section 
817.535; 

(6) The Note contained plenty of room below the Borrower's signatures to place 
sufficient indorsements to the trust. However, an attached Allonge to Note appears 
to have been manufactured with the customarily seen Countrywide stamps afio:ed 
to it (which ReconTrust Company, N.A. had access to in Ventura County, California 
and could have made the entire document up. Neither the Allonge to Note nor the 
attached endorsements were dated; thus, no effective transfer is shown into the 
trust; and 
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(7) The Affidavit submitted in the case by Bank of America's Judy Johnson fails to 
demonstrate effective transfer of the Note to the trust REMIC without violating its 
PSA, using vague and ambiguous language that appears to have been drafted by 
counsel for her signature. 

Ablitt Scofield again (as part of an apparent pattern) filed a Notice of Appearance on June 20, 
2013 by Michel A. Morgan (FBN102764). Ablitt Scofield ended up voluntarily dismissing the 
case on July 8, 2013 (apparently due to overwhelming opposition by Defendant's counsel). The 
case is closed and has not been refiled; still the intent to deprive the homeowners of their proper
ty appears relevant in light of the manufactured assignment. 

Case No. 57: Bank of America, N.A. v. Eric J. Waddell et al (2010 CA 2323 MF) 

The Defendants appear to have executed a Mortgage and Note in favor of Bank of America, 
N.A., the Plaintiff in this action. The first Adjustable Rate Note however, does NOT contain an 
indorsement-in-blank on it as the second proffered version by Smith Hiatt & Diaz Legal Group, 
P.A. purports to offer. Tanya D. Simpson (FBN 36523), who has prepared various assignments 
of mortgage in this Report, appears to have filed the Notice of Lis Pendens. In her Motion for 
Summary Judgment however, Simpson's Note exhibit appears to have an indorsement-in-blank 
included ABOVE the Borrower's signature (not below, as is customary for endorsement on 
checks, etc.). The endorsement stamp is undated and shows the stamp containing the signature of 
Christina M. Schmitt, who purports to be an Assistant Vice President of Bank of America, N .A., 
indorsing the Note to an unknown party. This would render the document transferrable and thus 
suspect that the Party Plaintiff has assigned its rights to enforce the Note elsewhere, otherwise, 
why the endorsement stamp on this Note as opposed to the originally proffered Note? 

SH&D's Jennifer Schick (FBN 195790) then filed a Motion to Amend Complaint on November 
30, 2011. Within the Complaint is the Note with the indorsement-in-blank stamp on it as well as 
the original mortgage. The Verification however, is not signed by the Plaintiff but rather by 
someone representing to be an Assistant Vice President of Bank of America, N.A. as Successor 
by Merger to BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP, who was never an assignee of anything since the 
pendency of this case began. Further, in a subsequently-submitted Affidavit, there is lacking in
formation as to whether the affiant, Megan Nicole Oxendale (who appears to be signing what is 
put in front of her by SH&D attorneys), as to her specific personal knowledge of all of the details 
of the Waddell loan and where the information actually came from. Entry of discovery in the 
case forced an apparent change in counsel to Ablitt Scofield's Menina Cohen (again, a pattern of 
behavior here). Leslie Rushing (FBN98106) took over for Cohen as a Connolly attorney in the 
case. Connolly then was substituted by the Plaintiff with Frenkel Lambert Weiss Weiman & 
Gordon LLP (again, the pattern of typical behavior). 
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The Court ruled in favor of the Plaintiff bank and the property was disposed of and Certificate of 
Sale issued forthwith. There may be potential issues in this case with perjury under the Florida 
RICO statutes. 

Case No. 58: BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP FKA Countrywide Home Loans Servicing, LP 
v. Fidel Petisco eta/ (2010 CA 2620 MF) 

There do NOT appear to be any recorded assignments of Mortgage involved in this case. An un
recorded assignment of mortgage however, was filed during the pendency of the case; to date it 
has not been recorded. Tanya D. Simpson (FBN36523) appears to have handled the initial Com
plaint filing. The problem with the filing however is Simpson is attempting Verification on her 
own and is not personally involved with the case (only retained by the Plaintiff servicer); thus, 
her Complaint fails as to her personal knowledge of the case. 

Simpson attached what is purported to be the ORIGINAL NOTE to the Complaint, which ap
pears to have been executed by the Defendants in favor of Countrywide Bank, FSB and contains 
no endorsements on the last page of the actual Note. This is a MERS-originated Mortgage, 
which would indicate that the real party in interest (a trust REMIC, since MERS = Securitiza
tion) is not present in this case. 

Christine N. Green (FBN65347) submitted an Affidavit of Indebtedness, which does not appear 
to include any third-party payor notations. Glen M. Lindsay (FBN59200) filed a Memorandum 
of Law in the case, which contained a lot of out-of-state case references, followed by a "Com
posite B" exhibit ... also the Original Note, which now contains an indorsement-in-blank stamp 
by Laurie Meder, which Bank of America's ReconTrust unit had access to affix to the Note to 
make it appear more "palatable" to the Court. The endorsement is undated however and does not 
prove effective transfer of the Note. Rick A. Garcia (FBN 78187); Luciana A. Martinez (FB
N86125); Joanna C. Evans (FBN43784); Michael L. Eisenband (FBN94235); Ralph W. Confreda 
(FBN85794); Sarah M. Sterner (FBN87595; Michael A. Shifrin (FBN86818); Benny A. Ortiz 
(FBN91912); BryanS. Jones (FBN91743); and Jennifer Schick (FBN195790) also participated 
on behalf of SH&D. As the Court was getting ready to dismiss the Complaint for what appears to 
be irregular activity within the filings (without prejudice), SD&H filed an Amended Complaint, 
which contained an unrecorded Assignment of Mortgage, dated January 21, 2012 (the Examiner 
believes that this was by design). It was executed by Youda Crain, a known robosignor of Bank 
of America, N.A., in what appears to be a self-assigned Mortgage, acknowledged by Deborah L. 
Beard (California Notary Commission No. 1853913; expired) under penalty of perjury under 
California law, using MERS as an Assignor for MERS as nominee for Countrywide Bank, FSB, 
since subsumed by Bank of America, N.A. This makes the entire Assignment self-serving and 
suspect for perjury under Florida RICO statutes and would thus constitute fraud on the court. 
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The Amended Affidavit~ filed on May 16~ 20 12~ by Smith Hiatt & Diaz~ contains numerous ref
erences to computer-generated "inspections" which the Examiner (based on communications 
with other attorneys litigating against Bank of America) believes are fraudulent. Ablitt Scofield 
was later substituted as Counsel for Plaintiff. Ablitt-Connolly attorney Guiseppe Cataudella 
(FBN88976) also participated with Menina E. Cohen on behalf of the finn. Upon entry into the 
case~ they requested substitution of the Party Plaintiff to Bank of America, N.A. Not surprising
ly, Frenkel Lambert Weiss Weisman & Gordon LLP ("Frenkel") was later substituted as counsel 
(the pattern continues). 

At this point it appears that the Plaintiff's counsel styled the case Bank of America, NA. Succes
sor by Merger to BAC Home Loans Servicing, LP as the new party Plaintiff. Todd Droksy (FB
N54811) appeared for Frenkel. The case is now closed based on a final summary judgment of 
foreclosure and the property's sale date appears in question. The unrecorded Assignment (in the 
Examiner's estimation) should not have been ignored as to its content and basis for petjury under 
Florida RICO statutes. If such a document were to be recorded F.C.C. § 817.535 would have 
applied here. 

Case No. 59: The Bank of New York Mellon FKA The Bank ofNew York as Trustee for the 
Benefit of the Certificate Holders of the CWALT Inc. Alter-native Loan Trust 
2005-59, Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Series 2005-59 v. Nazmeen 
Salfarlie et al (2012 CA 3184 MF) 

This is one of many cases this Defendant has been involved with in the Osceola County Court 
system. In this instance, the property was foreclosed on and sold and a subsequent Certificate of 
Title issued forthwith. Smith Hiatt & Diaz's Michael Eisenband (FBN94235) filed the initial 
Complaint and Notice ofLis Pendens (CFN#2012103348) on 07-12-2012. The Complaint's Ver
ification however, was signed by an alleged "officer" for Bank of America, N .A. as Servicing 
Agent for the Plaintiff, with no attached proof that Bank of America, N .A. was the Plaintiff in 
this case. 

Further, as part of the Complaint exhibit package, a recorded Assignment of Mortgage was 
attached which appears to contain false and misrepresentative information: 

CFN#2012085298, recorded by presentment on 06-05-2012 
This document was prepared by SH&D's own Tanya D. Simpson, an attorney for the law 
firm. It should be noted that when an attorney has to participate in the manufacture of an 
assignment, that non-lawyers may be ordering the attorney to take part in something illicit. 
The document was signed by Mary Ann Bierman, a known robosignor for Bank of Ameri
ca, N.A. and acknowledged under penalty of perjury under California law by L.A. Llanos 
(California Notary Commission No. 1821705; still active as of this report filing). 

251 of412 



COMPREHENSIVE FORENSIC EXAMINATION OF THE 
REALPROPERTYRECORDSOFOSCEOLACOUNTY,FLORIDA 

There were no witnesses to this document. It appears that most attorney-generated filings 
do not contain witness provisions; however, when the bank generates them, there are wit
ness provisions included. This in of itself is suspect of pattern behavior, especially when the 
alleged lender and the law firm collude in the production of a recorded Instrument with the 
intent to use it as recorded proof to foreclose on a piece of real property. The assignment 
attempts to assert that the Assignee held the Note prior to the foreclosure action and that 
this recorded document is just "making it official". However, there is nothing in the docu
ment to indicate WHEN the Assignee had possession of the Note, which could be construed 
to indicate that if one looks at the Note, one will see an undated endorsement that reftects 
the same vague and ambiguous behavior reftected here. MERS's address (where it is 
served with process) is misrepresented with a Florida address, wherein MERS is generally 
served at its Registered Agent address in New Castle County, Delaware. 

The problem with this Assignment is that the Closing Date of the trust REMIC was on Sep
tember 30, 2005; thus, this 2012 Assignment of Mortgage is invalid because it contravenes New 
York trust law and IRS REMIC regulations. 

Hierman alleges that she is an Assistant Secretary of MERS as nominee for then-defunct and 
subsumed Countrywide Bank, A Division of Treasury Bank, N.A. There are obvious gaps in the 
chain of custody of the Note (because MERS is involved) that are not present here. There is evi
dence of document manufacturing through the use of: (1) attorney participation; (2) rubber 
stamps to indicate names and titles; (3) non-delineation of the notarial execution (a common 
marker of "sped up" signing processes). Since there is no discussion within this document about 
the exact date of effective transfer and no specific mention about the transfer of the Note itself 
(which MERS cannot convey because it does not have an interest in it), this Assignment is 
deemed pure "window dressing" and should be regarded as suspect for criminal violations under 
Florida Criminal Code Section 817.535 and Florida RICO statutes. 

The alleged Note attached to this Complaint as part of the exhibit shows an undated restrictive 
indorsement to Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. from Treasury Bank, N.A., which contradicts 
what the previously-discussed Assignment of Mortgage purports to represent because the As
signment thus falsely misrepresents that Countrywide Bank, a Division of Treasury Bank, N.A. 
is the party that did the conveying on the Assignment of Mortgage. This is what makes this doc
ument suspect for criminal violations. It misrepresents what actually took place in the chain of 
custody ofthe Note as well as within the chain oftitle of alleged lien interest claims. 

There is a second indorsement-in-blank from Countrywide Home Loans, Inc. which is also un
dated. Neither of these indorsements prove effective date of transfer. The Court seemingly did 
not question this, but appears to have just taken the bank's attorney's word for what took place. 
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Thus, the MERS-originated Mortgage gave credence to this alleged criminal behavior; thus, the 
aspects for violation of Florida RICO statutes involving MERS, the law firm, the litigation attor
ney and the alleged lender who managed to get the property through the use of this suspect as
signment. To make matters worse for the Plaintiff trust, a second Assignment of Mortgage was 
prepared by Bank of America, N.A. employees, who executed it and caused it to be recorded and 
returned to CoreLogic in South Carolina, electronically filing it on 06-12-2012 as 
CFN#2012089173. 

This Assignment was also manufactured using MERS as a standalone Assignor, assigning BOTH 
the Mortgage and the Note, which could not have happened because MERS does not have en
forcement rights to the Note as it has no beneficial interest in the Note. This assignment has two 
signers and two witnesses, which corroborates the behavior patterns discussed previously. There 
is no need to explore the case further, as Judge Jeffords Miller granted Final Summary Judgment 
of Foreclosure on March 10, 2014 (CFN#2014034732; recorded on 03-12-2014); an what ap
pears to be a self-assigned Assignment of Judgment (manufactured by the law firm) was issued 
to the same REMIC trust (CFN#2014122191) and a Certificate of Title was issued 
(CFN#2012128451) to MK Land Trust. 

Case No. 60: Bank of America, N.A. v. Debbie Yincen~ Diaz et al (2012 CA 0457 MF) 

This case does not appear to involve the use of Assignments of Mortgage. The Promissory Note 
signed by the Borrowers does not appear to contain endorsements. The Mortgage was also exe
cuted in favor of Bank of America, N .A. The case appears to have been initiated by Smith Hiatt 
& Diaz attorney Lauren E. Barbati (FBN68180) who also appears to have filed the Notice of Lis 
Pendens (CFN#2012014209) for record on 01-31-2012. 

It appears that the Defendants retained counsel to represent them. At issue within the Complaint 
is that Bank of America, N .A.'s Verification is represented as that of the Servicer and not of the 
Defendant Bank itself (Fla.R.Civ.P. Rule l.llO(b)). The Motion to Dismiss the Complaint by 
Defendant's counsel is worth further examination with regards to the irregularities of the initial 
Complaint. It further appears that after an exchange of document filings, Defendants counsel 
requested withdrawal from the case. SH&D then filed Motions for Default against the Defen
dant and unknown parties, which the Court granted for failure to file a responsive pleading. 

The Affidavit that was filed (which appears to have been prepared by the law firm's Amber L. 
Johnson (FBN96007) by Bank of America, N.A.'s employee Celia Regina Hernandez does not 
distinguish whether Bank of America "directly or through an agent" has possession of the prom
issory note (with the right to enforce). 
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